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2020

81,435,803.40 23.33
59,704,061.00 17.10
40,297,033.35 11.54
39,067,927.71 11.19
25,964,779.00 7.44
19,663,346.08 5.63
14,215,526.60 4.07
10,845,722.84 3.11
10,447,407.86 2.99
8,589,118.32 2.46
7,809,047.78 2.24
5,810,988.66 1.66
5,317,412.59 1.52
4,576,521.76 1.31
3,750,215.56 1.07
1,194,900.30 0.34
338,689,812.81 97.01
6,313,119.65 1.81
345,002,932.46 98.82
4,115,722.25 1.18
349,%18ég?4.71) 100.00
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2020
1. | COOPERATIEVE RA 3.75% 07/21/26 2026 7 21 3.7500 10,250,000.00 10,211,984.11 10,929,895.52 3.13
2. | MELJI YASUDA LIFE V/R 10/20/45 2045 10 20 5.2000 8,150,000.00 8,315,585.50 9,097,235.54 2.61
3. | HSBC HOLDINGS 4.375% 11/23/26 2026 11 23 4.3750 7,050,000.00 7,279,173.81 7,782,355.97 2.23
4. | PRUDENTIAL FINANC V/R 06/15/43 2043 6 15 5.6250 6,950,000.00 7,231,651.35 7,510,246.59 2.15
5. | HSBC HOLDINGS P 4.25% 08/18/25 2025 8 18 4.2500 6,575,000.00 6,634,947.25 7,131,466.31 2.04
6. | ABN AMRO BANK N 4.75% 07/28/25 2025 7 28 4.7500 6,250,000.00 6,318,877.23 6,924,845.25 1.98
7. | BPCE SA5.7% 10/22/23 2023 10 22 5.7000 6,150,000.00 6,264,592.48 6,872,007.29 1.97
8. | BANCO SANT 3.25% 04/04/26/EUR/ 2026 4 4 3.2500 5,200,000.00 5,856,007.55 6,577,744.81 1.88
9. | BANK OF AMERICA COR V/R /PERP/ 2168 9 10 6.3000 5,425,000.00 5,942,209.38 6,297,706.02 1.80
10. | BANK OF AMERICA 4.183% 11/25/27 2027 11 25 4.1830 5,475,000.00 5,487,299.45 6,067,012.13 1.74
11. | BELFIUS B 3.125% 05/11/26/EUR/ 2026 5 11 3.1250 4,600,000.00 5,161,449.73 5,810,988.66 1.66
12. | MIZUHO FIN GRP C 4.6% 03/27/24 2024 3 27 4.6000 5,150,000.00 5,330,029.92 5,577,030.74 1.60
13. | CREDIT SUISSE 4.282% 01/09/28 2028 1 9 4.2820 4,800,000.00 4,843,196.77 5,317,412.59 1.52
14. | ABN AMRO BANK NV V/R 03/27/28 2028 3 27 4.4000 4,800,000.00 4,811,562.48 5,054,339.04 1.45
15. | SOCIETE GENERAL 4.25% 04/14/25 2025 4 14 4.2500 4,300,000.00 4,362,197.78 4,624,550.58 1.32
16. | JPMORGAN CHASE 3.625% 12/01/27 2027 12 1 3.6250 4,250,000.00 4,175,034.27 4,578,483.78 1.31
17. | MITSUI SUMITOMO I V/R 03/15/72 2072 3 15 7.0000 4,100,000.00 4,339,623.18 4,494,706.88 1.29
18. | CITIGROUP INC V/R 04/23/29 2029 4 23 4.0750 3,950,000.00 3,826,222.91 4,420,811.01 1.27
19. | ASSICURAZION V/R 10/27/47/EUR/ 2047 10 27 5.5000 3,200,000.00 3,788,324.46 4,376,420.99 1.25
20. | WESTPAC BANKING C V/R 11/23/31 2031 11 23 1.5571 3,600,000.00 3,602,478.25 3,919,336.67 1.12
21. | M&G PLC V/R 10/20/51/GBP/ 2051 10 20 5.6250 2,500,000.00 3,281,318.81 3,894,246.69 1.12
22. | BANCO BILBA 3.5% 02/10/27/EUR/ 2027 2 10 3.5000 2,900,000.00 3,435,383.21 3,775,101.03 1.08
23. | ING GROEP NV V/R 03/22/28 2028 3 22 4.7000 3,550,000.00 3,545,099.37 3,772,951.93 1.08
24. | PRUDENTIAL 6.125% 12/19/31/GBP/ 2031 12 19 6.1250 2,100,000.00 3,185,806.38 3,766,427.76 1.08
25. | BANK OF MONTREAL V/R 12/15/32 2032 12 15 3.8030 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00 3,750,215.56 1.07
26. | JPMORGAN CHASE 4.25% 10/01/27 2027 10 1 4.2500 3,300,000.00 3,428,618.40 3,735,468.33 1.07
27. | CLOVERIE PLC ZURI V/R 06/24/46 2046 6 24 5.6250 3,300,000.00 3,566,515.35 3,732,775.99 1.07
28. | NIPPON LIFE INSUR V/R 10/16/44 2044 10 16 5.1000 3,400,000.00 3,498,523.08 3,729,330.66 1.07
29. | MORGAN STANLEY 3.95% 04/23/27 2027 4 23 3.9500 3,200,000.00 3,196,653.08 3,494,186.05 1.00
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2020

GMAC CAP 8.125% 2/15/40 /PFD/ 184,197.00 27.09 4,990,443.45 26.65 4,908,850.05 1.41

2020

2020
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2019 2020

580,921,756.27 63,355,326,739 10.64 1,160

437,299,126.79 47,691,842,768 8.36 912

530,690,030.98 57,877,054,779 8.16 889

539,532,646.60 58,841,430,438 6.88 750

280,591,085.12 30,601,263,743 5.92 646

110,935,451.96 12,098,620,391 3.34 364

109,971,234.50 11,993,462,835 3.96 432

97,048,445.52 10,584,103,468 4.11 448

65,950,057.40 7,192,513,260 2.91 317

10 57,127,747.15 6,230,352,104 2.69 293

2019 63,726,126.41 6,949,971,346 3.01 328

61,418,162.64 6,698,264,818 2.91 317

61,131,041.02 6,666,951,334 2.88 314

61,045,845.60 6,657,659,921 2.87 313

63,099,325.21 6,881,612,407 2.97 324

64,285,168.94 7,010,940,525 3.02 329

59,359,078.33 6,473,701,083 2.76 301

57,127,747.15 6,230,352,104 2.69 293

10 60,135,278.46 6,558,353,469 2.79 304

11 57,569,305.57 6,278,508,465 2.63 287

12 59,931,625.21 6,536,143,045 2.75 300

2020 58,575,924.93 6,388,290,373 2.60 284
2010 15
2010 10 25

2013 27
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192,759,417.56 21,022,342,079 10.24 1,117

109,533,547.96 11,945,728,741 8.88 968

68,206,378.99 7,438,587,693 9.91 1,081

37,907,551.19 4,134,197,533 10.23 1,116

23,116,946.37 2,521,134,171 10.17 1,109

10,816,769.74 1,179,676,908 9.55 1,042

7,125,003.96 777,052,932 9.42 1,027

6,783,065.00 739,761,069 9.57 1,044

7,212,846.82 786,633,074 8.74 953

10 11,627,319.42 1,268,075,456 8.88 968
2019 7,136,179.30 778,271,714 9.01 983
6,102,135.34 665,498,880 9.09 991

5,731,825.05 625,112,840 9.11 994

5,547,476.80 605,007,820 8.88 968

5,697,276.97 621,345,026 9.12 995

9,409,100.14 1,026,156,461 9.12 995

10,884,000.48 1,187,009,092 8.92 973

11,627,319.42 1,268,075,456 8.88 968

10 11,720,628.84 1,278,251,781 9.03 985

11 11,769,412.82 1,283,572,162 9.02 984

12 11,369,524.23 1,239,960,313 9.10 992
2020 11,497,430.86 1,253,909,810 9.20 1,003
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88,749,812.09 9,679,054,507 10.17 1,109

91,143,506.52 9,940,110,821 8.79 959

109,178,995.40 11,907,061,238 9.69 1,057

223,804,854.75 24,408,157,459 9.70 1,058

255,460,957.46 27,860,572,021 9.56 1,043

238,477,612.13 26,008,368,379 9.15 998

193,051,337.79 21,054,178,899 9.22 1,006

146,108,057.66 15,934,544,768 9.24 1,008

107,209,561.12 11,692,274,736 8.75 954

10 95,162,095.96 10,378,378,185 9.31 1,015
2019 98,262,415.27 10,716,499,009 8.83 963
97,831,517.74 10,669,505,325 8.95 976

94,449,677.72 10,300,681,852 9.01 983

94,168,596.11 10,270,027,092 9.01 983

95,658,993.14 10,432,569,792 9.20 1,003

95,687,864.90 10,435,718,546 9.24 1,008

96,468,015.99 10,520,801,824 9.36 1,021

95,162,095.96 10,378,378,185 9.31 1,015

10 93,576,244.96 10,205,425,275 9.37 1,022

11 93,051,292.12 10,148,173,919 9.36 1,021

12 90,593,266.83 9,880,101,680 9.38 1,023
2020 91,172,889.97 9,943,315,380 9.50 1,036
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103,181,472.79 7,562,170,141 10.22 749

111,797,708.35 8,193,654,045 8.89 652

103,048,077.92 7,552,393,631 9.81 719

89,382,177.37 6,550,819,779 9.74 714

82,130,401.30 6,019,337,111 9.47 694

91,759,632.41 6,725,063,459 9.01 660

80,533,478.14 5,902,298,613 9.06 664

64,402,944 .53 4,720,091,805 9.01 660

49,791,206.13 3,649,197,497 8.40 616

10 55,975,934.09 4,102,476,209 8.73 640
2019 47,193,163.28 3,458,786,937 8.39 615
48,293,186.53 3,539,407,641 8.49 622

50,292,305.23 3,685,923,050 8.54 626

50,443,044.58 3,696,970,737 8.52 624

51,567,643.64 3,779,392,602 8.68 636

53,951,942.78 3,954,137,886 8.70 638

55,495,165.08 4,067,240,649 8.80 645

55,975,934.09 4,102,476,209 8.73 640

10 52,797,362.56 3,869,518,702 8.76 642

11 52,848,141.94 3,873,240,323 8.74 641

12 54,877,895.15 4,022,000,936 8.74 641
2020 57,385,194.50 4,205,760,905 8.83 647
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18,932,444,061 10,156

17,622,177,534 8,751

13,785,367,643 9,602

21,424,364,934 9,596

21,258,559,217 9,416

21,842,660,705 8,968

19,198,348,577 8,932

17,058,222,392 8,785

12,880,402,917 8,116

10 11,135,826,600 8,351
2019 11,539,090, 628 8,071
11,607,317,137 8,158

11,787,759,531 8,194

11,173,645,241 8,168

11,269,459,578 8,319

11,158,811,730 8,336

11,197,080,197 8,421

11,135,826,600 8,351

10 10,960,345, 860 8,379

11 10,929,171,605 8,357

12 10,791,885,242 8,354
2020 10,802,626,146 8,440
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21,241,809.83 2,555,389,723 8.58 1,032

24,379,592.54 2,932,864,983 9.43 1,134

20,198,662.63 2,429,899,114 9.40 1,131

16,318,625.65 1,963,130, 666 9.24 1,112

16,999,191.09 2,045,002,688 8.80 1,059

15,419,330.32 1,854,945,437 8.75 1,053

11,248,736.47 1,3583,222,997 8.60 1,035

9,264,197.06 1,114,482,906 7.92 953

10 8,685,848.84 1,044,907,615 8.12 977
2019 9,025,117.12 1,085,721,590 7.86 946
9,183,822.74 1,104,813,876 7.94 955

9,228,428.89 1,110,179,995 7.97 959

8,783,427.12 1,056,646,283 7.95 956

8,856,860.25 1,065,480,288 8.09 973

8,748,761.48 1,052,476,006 8.11 976

8,839,515.00 1,063,393, 655 8.19 985

8,685,848.84 1,044,907,615 8.12 977

10 8,631,977.26 1,038,426,864 8.14 979

11 8,585,625.93 1,032,850,799 8.12 977

12 7,331,004.71 881,919,867 8.12 977
2020 7,686,751.24 924,716,174 8.19 985
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4,248,526.04 606,986,915 8.60 1,229

3,338,035.15 476,905,082 9.48 1,354

5,561,030.96 794,504,493 9.49 1,356

13,105,002.56 1,872,311,716 9.35 1,336

16,047,407.67 2,292,693,134 8.98 1,283

10,469,639.89 1,495,797,451 9.03 1,290

15,462,078.55 2,209,067,162 8.96 1,280

12,802,192.60 1,829,049,257 8.35 1,193

10 11,863,001.51 1,694,867,026 8.72 1,246
2019 11,903,264.13 1,700,619, 346 8.36 1,194
12,367,805.67 1,766,988,396 8.46 1,209

12,384,503.26 1,769,373,981 8.50 1,214

12,241,305.93 1,748,915,378 8.49 1,213

12,460,358.44 1,780,211,410 8.65 1,236

12,811,899.88 1,830,436,136 8.68 1,240

12,574,579.14 1,796,530,122 8.78 1,254

11,863,001.51 1,694,867,026 8.72 1,246

10 11,869,034.12 1,695,728,905 8.75 1,250

11 12,108,051.72 1,729,877,349 8.73 1,247

12 11,919,317.85 1,702,912,941 8.75 1,250
2020 13,533,022.58 1,933,462,936 8.85 1,264
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1,369,364.43 149,342,885 9.97 1,087

56,159,559.89 6,124,761,602 9.70 1,058

27,818,379.87 3,033,872,509 7.31 797

22,466,248.67 2,450,169,080 6.48 707

43,418,977.31 4,735,273,665 7.17 782

25,537,151.70 2,785,081,764 6.91 754

10 21,353,385.07 2,328,800,176 7.29 795
2019 23,406,898.48 2,552,756,348 6.89 751
23,200,624.92 2,530,260,154 6.96 759

23,594,953.36 2,573,265,613 7.20 785

22,368,451.95 2,439,503,370 6.98 761

22,953,442.67 2,503,302,458 7.31 797

22,389,839.01 2,441,835,842 7.46 814

21,036,911.27 2,294,285,543 7.18 783

21,353,385.07 2,328,800,176 7.29 795

10 21,501,344.49 2,344,936,630 7.59 828

11 21,303,363.27 2,323,344,798 7.48 816

12 22,247,220.33 2,426,281,849 7.78 848

2020 23,429,190.22 2,555,187,485 7.89 860
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0.625 68

1.500 164

1.500 164

1.500 164

1.300 142

1.020 111

0.690 75

0.480 52

0.480 52

10 0.480 52
2019 0.040 4
0.040 4

0.040 4

0.040 4

0.040 4

0.040 4

0.040 4

0.040 4

10 0.040 4

11 0.030 3

12 0.030 3

2020 0.030 3
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0.300 33

0.720 79

0.720 79

0.720 79

0.720 79

0.720 79

0.670 73

0.600 65

0.600 65

10 0.600 65
2019 0.050 5
0.050 5

0.050 5

0.050 5

0.050 5

0.050 5

0.050 5

0.050 5

10 0.050 5

11 0.050 5

12 0.050 5

2020 0.050 5
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0.275 30

0.660 72

0.660 72

0.660 72

0.660 72

0.570 62

0.430 47

0.360 39

0.360 39

10 0.360 39
2019 0.030 3
0.030 3

0.030 3

0.030 3

0.030 3

0.030 3

0.030 3

0.030 3

10 0.030 3

11 0.030 3

12 0.030 3

2020 0.030 3
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0.425 31

1.020 75

1.020 75

1.020 75

1.020 75

0.840 62

0.585 43

0.480 35

0.480 35

10 0.480 35
2019 0.040 3
0.040 3

0.040 3

0.040 3

0.040 3

0.040 3

0.040 3

0.040 3

10 0.040 3

11 0.040 3

12 0.040 3

2020 0.040 3
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275

660

660

660

660

570

430

360

360

10

360

2019

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

10

30

11

30

12

30

2020

30
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0.550 66

0.660 79

0.660 79

0.660 79

0.570 69

0.430 52

0.360 43

0.360 43

10 0.360 43
2019 0.030 4
0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

10 0.030 4

11 0.030 4

12 0.030 4

2020 0.030 4
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0.550 79

0.660 94

0.660 94

0.660 94

0.570 81

0.430 61

0.360 51

0.360 51

10 0.360 51
2019 0.030 4
0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

10 0.030 4

11 0.030 4

12 0.030 4

2020 0.030 4
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12.65

15.55

26.35

39.22

15.91

17.52

10 8.93

x 100

10 10
10,000
10
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10

5.40

19.71
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55,775,366.
(55,775,366.

950
950)

1,194,131.
(1,194,131,

880
880)

54,581,235.
(54,581,235.

070
070)

34,481,354.
(34,481,354.

580
580)

36,755,485.
(36,755,485.

880
880)

52,307,103.
(52,307,103.

770
770)

28,560,934.
(28,560,934

510
510)

15,798,629.
(15,798, 629.

200
200)

65,069,409
(65,069, 409.

080
080)

46,398,136.
(46,398,136.

098
098)

33,086,509.
(33,086,509.

080
080)

78,381,036.
(78,381,036.

098
098)

9,115,994
(9,115,994.

141
141)

40,124,625.
(40,124,625.

356
356)

47,372,404.
(47,372,404.

883
883)

5,800,242.
(5,809,242

150
150)

19,922,521.
(19,922,521.

854
854)

33,259,125.
(33,259, 125.

179
179)

3,129,564
(3,129,564.

894
894)

8,646,750
(8,646,750.

025
025)

27,741,940.
(27,741,940.

048
048)

2,719,353.
(2,719,353.

446
446)

6,875,802.
(6,875,802.

154
154)

23,585,491
(23,585, 491.

340
340)

2,590,213.
(2,590,213.

066
066)

3,524,928.
(3,524,928.

329
329)

22,650,776.077
(22,650,776.077)

10

2,785,608.
(2,785, 608.

530
530)

4,226,413.
(4,226,413.

344
344)

21,209,971.263
(21,209,971.263)
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19,944,810.
(19,944,810.

340
340)

1,120,216.360
(1,120,216.360)

18,824,593.
(18,824,593.

980
980)

5,406,172.
(5,406,172.

280
280)

11,895,102.910
(11,895,102.910)

12,335, 663.
(12,335, 663.

350
350)

247,438.
(247,438.

340
340)

5,697,458.110
(5,697,458.110)

6,885,643.
(6,885, 643.

580
580)

552,531.
(552,531.

261
261)

3,732,197.480
(3,732,197.480)

3,705,977.
(3,705,977.

361
361)

310,839.
(310, 839.

944
944)

1,742,685.083
(1,742,685.083)

2,274,132.
(2,274,132.

222
222)

101,199.
(101,199.

867
867)

1,242,475.536
(1,242,475.536)

1,132,856.
(1,132,856.

553
553)

4,854.
(4,854.

803
803)

381,066.708
(381,066.708)

756,644 .
(756,644.

648
648)

2,144.
(2,144.

820
820)

49,792.180
(49,792.180)

708,997.
(708,997.

288
288)

209,455.
(209, 455.

744
744)

93,084.899
(93,084.899)

825,368.
(825,368.

133
133)

10

702,888.
(702, 888.

848
848)

219,397.314
(219,397.314)

1,308,859.
(1,308, 859.

667
667)

9,140,348
(9,140, 348.

360
360)

417,022.830
(417,022.830)

8,723,325,
(8,723,325.

530
530)

7,504,579.
(7,504,579

400
400)

5,859,124.540
(5,859, 124.540)

10,368, 780.
(10,368, 780.

390
390)

5,476,973.
(5,476,973

050
050)

4,583,070.110
(4,583,070.110)

11,262, 683.
(11,262,683.

330
330)

19,463, 753.
(19,463,753.

499
499)

7,657,279.880
(7,657,279.880)

23,069, 156.
(23,069, 156.

949
949)

14,899, 708.
(14,899, 708.

066
066)

11,233, 258.149
(11,233,258.149)

26,735, 606.
(26,735,606.

866
866)

9,823,538
(9,823,538.

171
171)

10,503,592.262
(10,503,592.262)

26,055, 552.
(26,055,552.

775
775)

4,698,546
(4,698,546.

945
945)

9,808, 443.637
(9,808,443.637)

20,945, 656.
(20,945, 656.

083
083)

3,266,749,
(3,266,749.

692
692)

8,408,139.119
(8,408,139.119)

15,804, 266.
(15,804, 266.

656
656)

763,496.
(763,496.

060
060)

4,320,820.548
(4,320,820.548)

12,246,942.168
(12,246,942 .168)

10

323,572.
(323,572.

094
094)

2,347,613.699
(2,347,613.699)

10,222,900.563
(10,222,900.563)
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10,942,357.780 843,122.090 10,099,235.690
(10,942,357.780) (843,122.090) | (10,099,235.690)

8,853,948.540 6,375,733.840 12,577,450.390
(8,853,948.540) | (6,375,733.840) | (12,577,450.390)

3,751,275.610 5,828,807.330 10,499,918.670
(3,751,275.610) | (5,828,807.330) |(10,499,918.670)

4,790,738.039 6,118,356.980 9,172,299.729
(4,790,738.039) | (6,118,356.980) | (9,172,299.729)

2,000,805.373 2,504,731.959 8,668,373.143
(2,000,805.373) | (2,504,731.959) | (8,668,373.143)

3,634,843.149 2,120,853.834 10,182,362.458
(3,634,843.149) | (2,120,853.834) |(10,182,362.458)

1,764,416.363 3,052,968.419 8,893,810.402
(1,764,416.363) | (3,052,968.419) | (8,893,810.402)

1,383,869.443 3,128,581.370 7,149,098.475
(1,383,869.443) | (3,128,581.370) | (7,149,098.475)

656,760.121 1,876,005.485 5,929,853.111
(656,760.121) | (1,876,005.485) | (5,929,853.111)

1,398,593.788 915,986.103 6,412,460.796
(1,398,593.788) (915,986.103) | (6,412,460.796)

1,934,889.670 70,714.260 1,864,175.410
(1,934,889.670) (70,714.260) | (1,864,175.410)
1,033,299.300 883,856.630 2,013,618.080
(1,033,299.300) (883,856.630) | (2,013,618.080)
266,878.440 844,825.140 1,435,671.380
(266,878.440) (844,825.140) | (1,435,671.380)
1,316,082.433 519,050.390 2,232,703.423
(1,316,082.433) (519,050.390) | (2,232,703.423)
734,349.875 709,283.767 2,257,769.531

(734,349.875) (709,283.767) | (2,257,769.531)

1,203,539.162 1,025,569.237 2,435,739.456
(1,203,539.162) | (1,025,569.237) | (2,435,739.456)

486,313.478 772,779.810 | 2,149,273.124
(486,313.478) |  (772,779.810) | (2,149,273.124)
440,489.574 648,047.072 | 1,941,715.626
(440,489.574) |  (648,047.072) | (1,941,715.626)
90,717.573 445,346.654 | 1,587,086.545
(90,717.573) | (445,346.654) | (1,587,086.545)
124,246.809 377,912.485 | 1,333,420.869

(124,246.809) (377,912.485) | (1,333,420.869)
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2,989,571.550 513,708.140 | 2,475,863.410
(2,989,571.550) |  (513,708.140) | (2,475,863.410)

1,289,129.740 1,180,700.240 2,584,292.910
(1,289,129.740) | (1,180,700.240) | (2,584,292.910)

1,474,552.877 | 1,910,626.580 | 2,148,219.207
(1,474,552.877) | (1,910,626.580) | (2,148,219.207)

947,020.588 | 1,328,667.867 | 1,766,571.928
(947,020.588) | (1,328,667.867) | (1,766,571.928)

656,361.916 491,283.100 | 1,931,650.744
(656,361.916) |  (491,283.100) | (1,931,650.744)
208,977.063 379,192.427 | 1,761,435.380
(208,977.063) | (379,192.427) | (1,761,435.380)
183,643.454 637,575.822 | 1,307,503.012
(183,643.454) |  (637,575.822) | (1,307,503.012)
220,908.321 358,373.907 | 1,170,037.426
(220,908.321) | (358,373.907) | (1,170,037.426)
89,998.239 190,190.101 | 1,069,845.564

(89,998.239) (190,190.101) | (1,069,845.564)

566,520.600 72,380.000 494,140.600
(566,520.600) (72,380.000) |  (494,140.600)
66,146.660 208,190.080 352,097.180
(66,146.660) | (208,190.080) | (352,097.180)
426,636.751 192,668.860 586,065.071
(426,636.751) |  (192,668.860) |  (586,065.071)
1,288,743.258 473,923.787 | 1,400,884.542
(1,288,743.258) |  (473,923.787) | (1,400,884.542)
592,120.761 205,473.628 | 1,787,531.675

(592,120.761) | (205,473.628) | (1,787,531.675)

509,710.677 | 1,137,681.583 | 1,159,560.769
(509,710.677) | (1,137,681.583) | (1,159,560.769)

1,016,096.600 450,927.346 | 1,724,730.023
(1,016,096.600) | (450,927.346) | (1,724,730.023)
381,474.065 573,693.329 | 1,532,510.759
(381,474.065) | (573,693.329) | (1,532,510.759)
347,458.680 518,761.056 | 1,361,208.383

(347,458.680) | (518,761.056) | (1,361,208.383)
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137,315.390 0.000 137,315.390
(137,315.390) (0.000) | (137,315.390)

6,121,221.552 467,592.471 | 5,790,944.471

(6,121,221.552) |  (467,592.471) | (5,790,944.471)

230,127.843 | 2,216,680.634 | 3,804,391.680

(230,127.843) | (2.,216,680.634) | (3,804,391.680)

778,008.694 | 1,113,697.210 | 3,468,703.164

(778,008.694) | (1,113,697.210) | (3,468,703.164)

4,832,445.773 | 2,249,554.415 | 6,051,594.522

(4,832,445.773) | (2,249,554.415) | (6,051,594.522)

627,543.829 | 2,985,887.495 | 3,693,250.856

(627,543.829) | (2,985,887.495) | (3,693,250.856)

10 417,840.694 | 1,181,304.658 | 2,929,786.892
(417,840.694) | (1,181,304.658) | (2,929,786.892)
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COOPERATIEVE RA 3.75% 07/21/26

MELI Y ASUDA LIFE \W/R 10/20/45

HSBC HOLDIMGS 4.375% 11/23/26

PRUDENTIAL FINAMC W/R 06/15/43
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ABN ANRC BANK N 4.75% 07/28/25
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2019 30

2019 30 2018 30
©), 345,131,625 37,640,055 381,863,860 41,646,073
(b) 17,946 1,957 15,488 1,689
(b) 4,610,691 502,842 5,690,619 620,619
) 3,400,000 370,804 3,630,000 395,888

@, 484,309 52,819
(d),12 6,468,870 705,495 6,976,457 760,852
360,113,441 39,273,972 398,176,424 43,425,121
©), 3,830,585 417,764 6,723,564 733,272
) 980,000 106,879 1,420,000 154,865
3,117,645 340,010 3,251,022 354,556
), 460,978 50,274 2,535,307 276,501
(d) 715,251 78,005 797,854 87,014
(a) 715,251 78,005 806,859 87,996
75,116 8,192 74,867 8,165
(b) 45,467 4,959 50,429 5,500
©) 44,905 4,897 65,032 7,092
42,719 4,659 14,048 1,532
) 33,448 3,648 38,148 4,160
() 26,822 2,925 30,257 3,300
) 9,261 1,010 12,027 1,312
372 41

10,097,820 1,101,268 15,819,414 1,725,265
350,015,621 38,172,704 382,357,010 41,699,856
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O) 13,991,800 1,525,946 17,338,221 1,890,906
O) 644,082 70,244 978,647 106,731
(189,108) (20,624) 4,733,385 516,223
5,958,396 649,823 (19,360, 271) (2,111,431)
19,609,276 2,138,588 (27,508, 266) (3,000,051)
(917,790) (100,094) 3,940,563 429,758
39,006,656 4,263,881 (19,877,721) (2,167,864)
(@) 2,846,639 310,454 3,643,636 397,375
() 2,846,639 310,454 3,643,636 397,375
O) 181,208 19,763 231,289 25,224
(©) 165,265 18,024 237,539 25,906
16 142,290 15,518 163,072 17,785
133,489 14,558 68,073 7,424
©) 106,749 11,642 136,636 14,902
73,177 7,981 72,392 7,895
(e) 33,832 3,690 45,545 4,967
() 1,087 119 21,133 2,305
2,574 281 2,562 279
6,532,949 712,483 8,265,513 901,437
/C ) 32,563,707 3,551,398 (28,143,234) (3,069,301)
(h),10 23,704,989 2,585,266 27,596,152 3,009,636
/ 8,858,718 966,132 (55,739,386) (6,078,937)
(390,894) (42,631) (580, 466) (63,306)
8,467,824 923,501 (56,319,852) (6,142,243)
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8,467,824 923,501 (56,319, 852) (6,142,243)
25,664 2,799 221,111 24,114
(h), 10 23,704,989 2,585,266 27,596,152 3,009,636
(13,991,800) (1,525,946)  (17,338,221) (1,890, 906)
(644,082) (70,244) (978,647) (106,731)
1,087 119 21,133 2,305
390,894 42,631 580,466 63,306
17,954,576 1,958,126 (46,217,858) (5,040,520)
©) 230,000 25,084 (3.350,000) (365,351)
2,718,297 296,457
362 39
36,732,235 4,006,018 141,005,674 15,378,079
©) (440,000) (47,986) 1,420,000 154,865
(133,377) (14,546) 3,251,022 354,556
28,671 3,127 1,439 157
372 41
249 27 (294) (32)
©) (2,766) (302) (7,696) (839)
©) (3.435) (375) (10,874) (1,186)
) (4,700) (513) (27,774) (3,029)
() (4,962) (541) (18,123) (1,976)
©) (20,127) (2,195) (29,735) (3,243)
) (82,603) (9,009) (275,064) (29,998)
@) (91,608) (9,991) (289,976) (31,625)
(2,892,979) (315,508) 29,556 3,223
51,269,546 5,591,457 98,198,956 10,709,578
14,680,834 1,601,092 18,976,052 2,069,528
641,624 69,976 935,725 102,050
(1,087) (119) (22,858) (2,493)
66,590,917 7,262,405 118,087,875 12,878,664
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(23,704,989) (2,585,266)  (27,596,152) (3,009,636)
/( ) (67,072,840) (7,314,964)  (115,855,018)  (12,635,148)
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6,468,870 705,495 6,976,457 760,852

131/327



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 30

2011 2010 10

2010 15
2010 15
2010 15
2010 15
2010 15
2010 10 25
2010 10 25
2013 27

132/327



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(a

. 2018

2017
23
12
2019

¢

2019 30 2018 30

(c

133/327



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2014 39

2018 39

134/327



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

135/327



(d

(e

2019

30

2019

2018

30

30

2018

136/327

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

30



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 30 2018
30

(f

(g

32

(h

13

2019 30

137/327



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 30
336,675,597 336,675,597
1,291,151 1,291,151
6,225,927 6,225,927
938,950 938,950
1,291,151 343,840,474 345,131,625
2019 30
2019 30
3,830,585 3,830,585

3,830,585 3,830,585

138/327



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 30
2018 30
357,164,612 357,164,612
13,812,149 13,812,149
6,165,685 6,165,685
4,721,414 4,721,414
13,812,149 368,051,711 381,863,860
2018 30
2018 30
6,723,564 6,723,564
6,723,564 6,723,564
2019 30 2018 30
2019 30 2018 30

©

139/327



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

140/327



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 30 2018 30
2019 30
)
@ @ ( ) @ @
(19,995) (19,995) (19,995)
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33,882 (21,651) 12,231 12,231
568 568 568
27,652 (1,484,479) (1,456,827) 1,456,827
46 46 46
(97,070) (97,070) (97,070)
85,497 (389,939) (304,442) 110,000 (194,442)
620,522 (74,490) 546,032 (546,032)
90,261 (1,367,984) 1,277,723) 1,277,723
52,454 (15,542) 36,912 36,912
1,308 (336,780) (335,472) 140,000 (195,472)
18,220 (366) 17,854 17,854
(1,112) (1,112) (1,112)
7,982 (9,003) (1,021) (1,021)
(12,174) (12,174) 12,174
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16,910 (3,256) 13,654 13,654
1,049,479 (4,805) 1,044,674  (1,044,674)
319,136 (11,056) 308,080 308,080
(60,519) (60,519) (60,519)
121,561 (92,174) 29,387 (29,387)
988,842 (1,074,799) (85,957) 85,957
356,261 (585, 206) (228,945) 170,000 (58,945)
36,205 (498,635) (462,430) 390,000 (72,430)
3,115 (1,565,853) (1,562,738) 1,340,000 (222,738)
29,331 (38) 29,293 29,293
1,384 (4,051) (2,667) (2,667)
590,677 (2,136,382) (1,545,705) 1,140,000 (405,705)
625,198 (669,949) (44,751) (44,751)
(5.618) (5.618) (5,618)
583,315 (11,223) 572,092 572,092
4,721,414 (6,723,564) (2,002,150) 2,051,896 49,746
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2017 30 7,149,098 23,525,864 708,997 1,307,503 1,724,730 1,941,716 6,051,595 15,723,091
656,760 2,590,213 209,456 220,908 381,474 90,717 627,543 763,496
(1,876,005) (3,465,301)  (93,085) (358,374) (573,693)  (449,810) (2,985,887) (4,254,612)
2018 30 5,929,853 22,650,776 825,368 1,170,037 1,532,511 1,582,623 3,693,251 12,231,975
1,398,504 2,785,609 702,889 89,999 347,459 124,247 417,841 323,572
(924,251) (4,226,414) (219,397)  (190,190) (518,762) (373,449) (1,181,305) (2,343,013)
2019 30 6,404,196 21,209,971 1,308,860 1,069,846 1,361,208 1,333,421 2,929,787 10,212,534
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2019 30

300,000 Aviva PLC® ® 6.13 29/09/2022 396,572 0.11
1,350,000 Aviva PLC® 6.13 16/11/2026 1,985,724 0.57
1,400,000 AXA SA® O 5.45  04/03/2026 1,932,367 0.55
1,300,000 AXA SA@ () 6.69  06/07/2026 1,909,205 0.55
1,200,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC® 3.13 19/09/2022 1,458,057 0.42
1,030,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC® 9.25  27/04/2022 1,501,191 0.43
1,200,000 Legal & General Group PLC® 5.38  27/10/2025 1,656,590 0.47

1,000 Lloyds Bank PLC 7.63 22/04/2025 1,583 0.00
2,500,000 Prudential PLC® 5.63 20/10/2031 3,528,491 1.01
2,100,000 Prudential PLC 6.13 19/12/2031 3,514,594 1.00
2,850,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 2 PLC® 6.13 30/11/2023 3,957,707 1.13
1,100,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 2 PLC 4.88 07/04/2039 1,333,299 0.38
1,200,000 RSA Insurance Group PLC® 5.13 10/10/2025 1,649,469 0.47

24,824,849 7.09
2,500,000 Allianz SE® 3.10 06/07/2027 3,142,232 0.90
1,850,000 4r9ntu CNoet['tedr(!,f”ds BV forzurich 3.50  01/10/2026 2,342,379 0.67
1,300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA® 7.75 12/12/2022 1,735,012 0.50
2,400,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA® 5.50  27/10/2027 3,147,754 0.90
1,950,000 AXA SA@ () 3.94  07/11/2024 2,385,491 0.68
1,050,000 AXA SA® 3.25 28/05/2029 1,295,541 0.37
2,900,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA 3.50 10/02/2027 3,694,648 1.06

500,000 Banco de Sabadell SA® 5.38  12/12/2023 605,475 0.17
1,700,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63 06/05/2026 2,174,616 0.62
5,200,000 Banco Santander SA 3.25 04/04/2026 6,497,553 1.86
1,500,000 Bankia SA® 3.75 15/02/2024 1,749,460 0.50

900,000 Barclays PLC® 2.00 07/02/2023 972,634 0.28
1,600,000 BAWAG Group AG® 2.38 26/03/2024 1,804,633 0.52
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4,600,000 Belfius Bank SA 3.13 11/05/2026 5,723,769 1.63
3,800,000 BNP Paribas SA 2.88 01/10/2026 4,740,921 1.35
1,400,000 CaixaBank SA® 2.75 14/07/2023 1,608,408 0.46
1,900,000 CNP Assurances® 4.50 10/06/2027 2,463,977 0.70
1,400,000 Commerzbank AG 4.00 23/03/2026 1,716,610 0.49
2,100,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia® 1.94 03/10/2024 2,387,148 0.68
700,000 Deutsche Bank AG 4.50 19/05/2026 829,991 0.24
2,200,000 Deutsche Pfandbriefbank AG® 2.88 28/06/2022 2,417,316 0.69
1,300,000 ING Groep NV® 3.00 11/04/2023 1,539,136 0.44
2,400,000 ING Groep NV® 1.63 26/09/2024 2,716,356 0.78
550,000 NN Group NV® 4.63 08/04/2024 675,805 0.19
900,000 NN Group NV® 4.63 13/01/2028 1,143,075 0.33
1,650,000 Nykredit Realkredit A/S® 2.75 17/11/2022 1,909,334 0.54
1,000,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG 6.00 16/10/2023 1,309,913 0.37
1,200,000 UniCredit SpA® 5.75 28/10/2020 1,379,003 0.39
1,400,000 UniCredit SpA® 4.38 03/01/2022 1,635,546 0.47
1,200,000 Volksbank Wien AG® 2.75 06/10/2022 1,352,707 0.39
2,400,000 XLIT Ltd® 3.25 29/06/2027 2,910,010 0.83
70,006,453 20.00
4,800,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV® 4.40 27/03/2023 4,949,635 1.41
6,250,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(® 4.75 28/07/2025 6,730,419 1.92
1,000,000 Arch Capital Finance LLC 5.03 15/12/2046 1,249,081 0.36
1,200,000 4r9entun g‘gtffg(!,?“ds BV for Zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 1,308,142 0.37
2,300,000 ‘L\,‘:Zga"a & New Zealand Banking Group 4.40  19/05/2026 2,455,816 0.70
2,600,000 Banco Santander SA 5.18 19/11/2025 2,868,440 0.82
1,700,000 Bank of America Corp® ® 6.50 23/10/2024 1,890,997 0.54
2,500,000 Bank of America Corp® ® 6.10 17/03/2025 2,731,750 0.78
5,425,000 Bank of America Corp® ® 6.30  10/03/2026 6,132,914 1.75
5,475,000 Bank of America Corp 4.18 25/11/2027 5,887,996 1.68
2,100,000 Bank of America Corp® 3.97 05/03/2028 2,279,926 0.65
100,000 Bank of America Corp 6.11 29/01/2037 130,926 0.04
2,400,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC® 4.13 19/09/2022 2,349,840 0.67
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3,500,000 Bank of Montreal® 3.80 15/12/2027 3,631,015 1.04
2,300,000 Barclays PLC 5.20 12/05/2026 2,446,160 0.70
1,100,000 Barclays PLC 4.84 09/05/2028 1,148,965 0.33
3,100,000 BNP Paribas SA() 4.38 12/05/2026 3,304,138 0.94
2,400,000 BNP Paribas SA® 4.63 13/03/2027 2,593,075 0.74
1,000,000 BNP Paribas SA® © 4.38 01/03/2028 1,053,531 0.30
6,150,000 BPCE SA® 5.70 22/10/2023 6,784,791 1.94
3,950,000 Citigroup Inc® 4.08 23/04/2028 4,308,881 1.23
2,325,000 Citigroup Inc 4.75 18/05/2046 2,714,272 0.78
3,300,000 E,'[g‘(’srie PLC for Zurich lInsurance  Co 5.63  24/06/2026 3,705,930 1.06
2,050,000 coBank ACR® @ © 6.25  01/10/2026 2,193,715 0.63
2,100,000 Commerzbank AG( 8.13 19/09/2023 2,449,295 0.70
10,250,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 3.75 21/07/2026 10,645,927 3.04
2,100,000 Credit Agricole SA® 4.38 17/03/2025 2,233,255 0.64
4,800,000 Credit Suisse Group AG® 4.28 09/01/2028 5,159,976 1.47
1,000,000 Erste Group Bank AG® 5.50 26/05/2020 1,016,971 0.29

802,000 First Union Capital 11 7.95 15/11/2029 1,101,533 0.31
1,500,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co® ® 6.50 19/09/2023 1,671,895 0.48
2,200,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co® ® 5.00  28/07/2025 2,361,333 0.67
6,575,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.25 18/08/2025 6,965,884 1.99
7,050,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.38 23/11/2026 7,547,568 2.16
3,550,000 ING Groep NV® 4.70 22/03/2023 3,722,392 1.06
1,702,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co® ® 5.74  30/10/2019 1,707,040 0.49
3,300,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 4.25 01/10/2027 3,630,835 1.04
4,250,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 3.63 01/12/2027 4,474,961 1.28
2,000,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co® 4.20 23/07/2028 2,215,888 0.63
2,400,000 KeyCorp® 5.00 15/09/2026 2,475,000 0.71
2,275,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 10/12/2025 2,392,877 0.68
1,650,000 Macquarie Bank Ltd® 4.88 10/06/2025 1,776,039 0.51
8,150,000 Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Co® (© 5.20 20/10/2025 8,987,633 2.57
1,800,000 MetLife Capital Trust IV©® 7.88 15/12/2037 2,366,764 0.68
2,300,000 MetLife Inc 6.40 15/12/2036 2,717,353 0.78
4,100,000 Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Co Ltd® 7.00 15/03/2022 4,479,951 1.28
5,150,000 Mizuho Financial Group Cayman 3 Ltd(® 4.60 27/03/2024 5,493,232 1.57
2,200,000 Morgan Stanley 3.63 20/01/2027 2,323,556 0.66
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3,200,000 Morgan Stanley 3.95 23/04/2027 3,384,794 0.97
4,050,000 Morgan Stanley® 3.77 24/01/2028 4,324,100 1.24
2,450,000 Nationwide Building Society® (© 4.13 18/10/2027 2,436,946 0.70
2,250,000 Nippon Life Insurance Co® 5.00 18/10/2022 2,384,287 0.68
3,400,000 Nippon Life Insurance Co® © 5.10 16/10/2024 3,689,119 1.05
1,100,000 Popular Inc 6.13 14/09/2023 1,167,967 0.33
6,950,000 Prudential Financial Inc® 5.63 15/06/2023 7,467,622 2.13
800,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd® 6.75 02/12/2024 883,560 0.25
575,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd® 5.88 17/06/2026 614,607 0.18
1,800,000 Regions Financial Corp 7.38 10/12/2037 2,564,707 0.73
2,900,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC® ® 4.42 30/09/2027 2,740,500 0.78
2,100,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC® 4.89 18/05/2028 2,309,053 0.66
2,050,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC® ®) 7.65 30/09/2031 2,826,437 0.81
1,600,000 Santander UK Group Holdings PLC(® 4.75 15/09/2025 1,668,518 0.48
4,300,000 Societe Generale SA®© 4.25 14/04/2025 4,481,963 1.28
2,800,000 Societe Generale SA® 4.25 19/08/2026 2,932,910 0.84
3,950,000 Sompo Japan Nipponkoa Insurance Inc® 5.33 28/03/2023 4,238,109 1.21
1,200,000 Standard Chartered PLC® 4.30 19/02/2027 1,250,328 0.36
4,050,000 Sumitomo Life Insurance Co® 6.50 20/09/2023 4,555,630 1.30
1,500,000 SunTrust Banks Inc® ® 5.13  15/12/2027 1,500,000 0.43
Teachers Insurance & Annuity
1,100,000 Association of 4.27 15/05/2047 1,247,748 0.36
America®

2,650,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank® 3.63 15/09/2026 2,734,591 0.78
1,250,000 UniCredit SpA® 6.57 14/01/2022 1,341,027 0.38
1,600,000 UniCredit SpA® 4.63 12/04/2027 1,695,880 0.48
1,250,000 UniCredit SpA® © 5.86 19/06/2027 1,282,812 0.37
1,435,000 USB Capital 1X® ® 3.50  31/10/2019 1,233,898 0.35
1,750,000 Voya Financial Inc® 4.70 23/01/2028 1,635,590 0.47
2,200,000 Wachovia Capital Trust I11® ® 5.57  31/10/2019 2,205,973 0.63
1,235,000 Wells Fargo & Co® ® 5.89  15/12/2019 1,248,983 0.36
1,000,000 Wells Fargo Capital X 5.95 15/12/2036 1,225,568 0.35
3,600,000 Westpac Banking Corp® 4.32 23/11/2026 3,803,555 1.09
241,844,295 69.10

336,675,597 96.19
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61,456 Delphi Financial Group Inc 1,398,124 0.40
184,197 GMAC Capital Trust 1 4,827,803 1.38
6,225,927 1.78

1,291,151 1,291,151 0.37
1,291,151 0.37

01/10/2019 JPY 21,422,057 USD 198,165 JPMorgan Chase & Co 49 0.00
27/11/2019 usb 72,277,335 EUR 65,495,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 576,797 0.17
04/12/2019 usb 23,872,780 GBP 19,313,531 Barclays Bank PLC 13,214 0.00
590,060 0.17

27/11/2019 EUR 319,000 USD 352,537 HSBC Bank PLC (3,312) (0.00)

(3,312) (0.00)
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04/11/2019  BRL 117,976,071 USD 28,183,149 HSBC Bank PLC 73,104 0.02
04/11/2019  BRL 117,976,071 USD 28,165,991 Merrill Lynch 90,261 0.03
20/11/2019  CONY 1,170,009  USD 164,000 Credit Suisse 46 0.00
International
20/11/2019  CNY 38,233,129  USD 5,329,030 JPMorgan Chase & Co 31,619 0.01
20/11/2019  CNY 41,982,336 USD 5,852,849 Morgan Stanley 33,475 0.01
05/12/2019  MXN 4,274,850 USD 210,000 State Street Bank & 4,269 0.00
Trust Co.
02/10/2019 usb 521,000 BRL 2,119,949 JPMorgan Chase & Co 12,057 0.00
02/10/2019  USD 684,000 BRL 2,846,808 Bank of America NA 558 0.00
02/10/2019  USD 860,232 BRL 3,504,155 Morgan Stanley 18,979 0.01
07/10/2019 usb 102,897 MXN 2,007,441 Royal Bank of Canada 1,308 0.00
07/10/2019  USD 599,003 MXN 11,591,711 HSBC Bank PLC 12,393 0.00
07/10/2019  USD 621,432 MXN 12,237,402 State Street Bank & 2,147 0.00
Trust Co.
07/10/2019  USD 10,679,169 MXN 210,617,317 Barclays Bank PLC 20,668 0.01
07/10/2019  USD 10,680,651 MXN 210,617,317 Citibank 22,149 0.01
13/11/2019  USD 509,390 AUD 741,000 ﬁfé’a' Bank of Scotland 8,875 0.00
14/11/2019  USD 370,977 JPY 39,806,000 State Street Bank & 1,566 0.00
Trust Co.
14/11/2019  USD 489,173 JPY 51,704,000 ﬁfé’a' Bank of Scotland 9,345 0.00
14/11/2019  USD 1,312,876 JPY 140,892,000 Citibank 5,359 0.00
20/11/2019  USD 142,459  CNY 1,015,020 Citibank 144 0.00
20/11/2019  USD 171,000  CNY 1,215,554 BNP Paribas SA 568 0.00
348,890 0.10
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13/11/2019
13/11/2019

13/11/2019

02/10/2019
02/10/2019
02/10/2019
04/11/2019
20/11/2019
27/11/2019
27/11/2019
04/12/2019
04/12/2019
14/11/2019

14/11/2019

14/11/2019
14/11/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019
07/10/2019
05/12/2019
05/12/2019

02/10/2019

02/10/2019
02/10/2019
07/10/2019
14/11/2019
05/12/2019

AUD
AUD

AUD

BRL
BRL
BRL
BRL
CNY
EUR
EUR
GBP
GBP
JPY

JPY

JPY
JPY

MXN

MXN
MXN
MXN
MXN

USsD

usb
usb
usD
usb
usb

551,737
27,675,561

28,215,969

4,990,508
122,511,824
122,511,824

2,354,355

3,860,937

4,316,395

4,316,395

5,893,235

5,893,235

11,638,994

55,524,000

5,573,151,239
5,704,886,300

13,875,584

217,946,000
219,723,002
210,617,317
210,617,317

331,000

28,223,941
29,274,925
225,000
198,735
299,253

usb
usD

usD

usb
usD
usD
usb
usD
usD
usb
usD
usD
usb

usb

usD
uSsD

usD

usD
usb
usD
usD

BRL

BRL
BRL
MXN
JPY
MXN

378,412
18,710,229

19,078,722

1,205,000
29,427,321
29,419,901

565,000
542,000

4,799,788

4,801,787

7,376,680

7,377,234

108,239

518,530

52,989,466
54,214,991

707,939

11,349,581
11,450,347
10,578,451
10,579,999
1,380,270
117,976,071
122,186,902
4,473,398
21,422,057
6,023,650

Royal Bank of Canada (5,737) (0.00)
Citibank (16,525) (0.01)
Australia and New
Zealand Banking Group (19,995) (0.01)
Ltd
HSBC Bank PLC (6,914) (0.00)
Morgan Stanley (15,542) (0.00)
UBS AG (8,122) (0.00)
Standard Chartered Bank (1,112) (0.00)
HSBC Bank PLC (660) (0.00)
JPMorgan Chase & Co (74,422) (0.02)
Citibank (76,421) (0.02)
Citibank (96,291) (0.03)
Deutsche Bank AG (96,845) (0.03)
Deutsche Bank AG (225) (0.00)
?:3;i Cc)S-treet Bank & (3,252) (0.00)
Merrill Lynch (1,269,057) (0.36)
Citibank (1,272,043) (0.36)
itizi COS-treet Bank & (5,751) (0.00)
HSBC Bank PLC (320,204) (0.09)
Royal Bank of Canada (331,043) (0.09)
Barclays Bank PLC (21,651) (0.01)
Citibank (23,199) (0.01)
ﬁﬁgal Bank of Scotland (366) (0.00)
Merrill Lynch (98,927) (0.03)
HSBC Bank PLC (58,849) (0.02)
UBS AG (1,381) (0.00)
JPMorgan Chase & Co (68) (0.00)
UBS AG (2,671) (0.00)
(3,827,273) (1.09)
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()

© 1933

AUD
BRL
CNY
EUR
GBP
JPY
MXN
usb

336,675,597 96.19
6,225,927 1.78
1,291,151 0.37

590,060 0.17
(3,312) (0.00)
348,890 0.10
(3,827,273) (1.09)
8,714,581 2.48
350,015,621 100.00

2019 30
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2018 30

1,050,000 Aviva PLC@® ® 5.90 27/07/2020 1,414,557 0.37
300,000 Aviva PLC@® () 6.13  29/09/2022 424,839 0.11
1,350,000 Aviva PLC® 6.13 16/11/2026 1,925,175 0.50
1,400,000 AXA SA® (b 5.45 04/03/2026 1,937,492 0.51
1,300,000 AXA SA@ ®) 6.69  06/07/2026 1,941,343 0.51
1,200,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC® 3.13 19/09/2022 1,505,896 0.40
3,295,000 Danske Bank A/S® 5.38 29/09/2018 4,296,844 1.12
1,030,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC® 9.25 27/04/2022 1,614,262 0.42
1,104,000 KBC Bank NV@ ® 6.20  19/12/2019 1,475,807 0.39
1,200,000 Legal & General Group PLC® 5.38 27/10/2025 1,658,032 0.43
1,500,000 I(_ai)verpool Victoria Friendly Society Ltd 6.50 29/05/2023 2,113,946 0.55
1,000 Lloyds Bank PLC 7.63 22/04/2025 1,647 0.00
2,500,000 Prudential PLC® 5.63  20/10/2031 3,295,367 0.86
2,100,000 Prudential PLC 6.13  19/12/2031 3,469,395 0.91
2,850,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 2 PLC® 6.13 30/11/2023 4,059,230 1.06
450,000 RSA Insurance Group PLC® 5.13 10/10/2025 618,118 0.16
3,834,000 SMFG Preferred Capital GBP 2 Ltd(® ®) 10.23  25/01/2029 7,868,731 2.06
150,000 Wells Fargo Bank NA 5.25 01/08/2023 218,974 0.06
39,839,655 10.42
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)
900,000 Allianz SE@ 4.75  24/10/2023 1,179,493 0.31
2,500,000 Allianz SE® 3.10  06/07/2027 2,989,747 0.78
1,850,000 Aroentun Netherlands BV for Zurich 3.50  01/10/2026 2,280,654 0.60

Insurance Co Ltd®

1,300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA® 46
.77
.63
.31
.92
.59
.65
.72
.26
.48

.22

.75 12/12/2022 1,777,211
.50  27/10/2027 2,961,825
.94 07/11/2024 2,397,989
.25 28/05/2029 1,196,303
.50 1070272027 3,530,812
.63 06/05/2026 2,250,711
.25  04/04/2026 6,304,742
.38 15/03/2022 2,762,333
.00  07/02/2023 999,668
.13 11/05/2026 5,640,905
.88  01/10/2026 4,653,298
.75 14/07/2023 1,650,622 .43
.50  10/06/2027 2,424,664 .63

0

2,400,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA® 0
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
1
0
0

.94 03/10/2024 2,398,638 0.63

0
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
0
0
0

1,950,000 AXA SA® ()
1,050,000 AXA SA®
2,900,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA
1,700,000 Banco de Sabadell SA
5,200,000 Banco Santander SA
2,300,000 Bankia SA®
900,000 Barclays PLC®
4,600,000 Belfius Bank SA/NV
3,800,000 BNP Paribas SA
1,400,000 CaixaBank SA®
1,900,000 CNP Assurances(®
2,100,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia®

w N R o oo NP DM P P OO DN P B DNMNDND OODNMN W WO WwW Wwwo-N

2,200,000 Deutsche Pfandbriefbank AG® .88 28/06/2022 2,543,392 .66
2,800,000 ING Groep NV® .00 1170472023 3,430,063 .90
2,400,000 ING Groep NV® .63 26/09/2024 2,695,403 .70
1,600,000 KBC Group NV® .88 11/03/2022 1,895,029 .50
550,000 NN Group NV® .63 08/04/2024 696,453 .18
900,000 NN Group NV .63 13/01/2028 1,119,831 .29
3,300,000 Nykredit Realkredit A/S® .75 17/11/2022 4,009,691 .05
1,000,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG .00 16/10/2023 1,380,723 .36
1,200,000 UniCredit SpA® .75 28/10/2020 1,476,229 .39
1,400,000 UniCredit SpA® .38 03/01/2022 1,673,615 .44
1,200,000 Volksbank Wien AG® .75 06/10/2022 1,401,453 .37
2,400,000 XLIT Ltd® .25 29/06/2027 2,776,475 .73
72,497,972 18.96

4,800,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV® 4.40 27/03/2023 4,712,928 1.23
6,250,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV() 4.75 28/07/2025 6,265,575 1.64
1,000,000 Arch Capital Finance LLC 5.03 15/12/2046 1,044,918 0.27
1,200,000 Argentum - Netherlands BV for Zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 1,170,000 0.31

Insurance Co Ltd®
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2,300,000 ‘L\,‘i‘;‘ga"a & New zealand Banking Group 4.40  19/05/2026 2,257,710 0.59
3,600,000 AXA SA® (b 6.46 14/12/2018 3,564,000 0.93
2,600,000 Banco Santander SA 5.18 19/11/2025 2,609,616 0.68
1,700,000 Bank of America Corp® 6.50 23/10/2024 1,829,625 0.48
2,500,000 Bank of America Corp® 6.10 17/03/2025 2,618,750 0.68
5,425,000 Bank of America Corp® 6.30 10/03/2026 5,791,188 1.51
2,200,000 Bank of America Corp 3.25 21/10/2027 2,040,585 0.53
5,475,000 Bank of America Corp 4.18 25/11/2027 5,343,774 1.40
2,100,000 Bank of America Corp® 3.97 05/03/2028 2,048,990 0.54

100,000 Bank of America Corp 6.11 29/01/2037 115,005 0.03
2,400,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC® 4.13 19/09/2022 2,272,464 0.59
3,500,000 Bank of Montreal® 3.80 15/12/2027 3,270,190 0.86
2,300,000 Barclays PLC 5.20 12/05/2026 2,259,258 0.59
1,100,000 Barclays PLC 4.84 09/05/2028 1,030,736 0.27

300,000 BNP Paribas SA© 4.38 28/09/2025 293,333 0.08
3,100,000 BNP Paribas SA© 4.38 12/05/2026 3,018,607 0.79
2,400,000 BNP Paribas SA® 4.63 13/03/2027 2,368,974 0.62
6,150,000 BPCE SA® 5.70 22/10/2023 6,409,665 1.68
3,900,000 Citigroup Inc® 6.25 15/08/2026 4,070,625 1.06
2,325,000 Citigroup Inc 4.75 18/05/2046 2,267,871 0.59
3,300,000 E{g‘(’grie PLC for Zurich lInsurance  Co 5.63  24/06/2026 3,394,439 0.89
2,050,000 CoBank ACB@ (b 6.25 01/10/2026 2,173,000 0.57
2,100,000 Commerzbank AG(® 8.13 19/09/2023 2,394,824 0.63
11,700,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 3.75 21/07/2026 11,050,760 2.89
2,100,000 Credit Agricole SA® 4.38 17/03/2025 2,053,783 0.54
4,800,000 Credit Suisse Group AG(® 4.28 09/01/2028 4,668,397 1.22
3,200,000 Erste Group Bank AG® 5.50 26/05/2020 3,255,757 0.85

350,000 First Republic Bank 4.63 13/02/2047 337,871 0.09

802,000 First Union Capital 11 7.95 15/11/2029 1,000,600 0.26
1,500,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co® 6.50 19/09/2023 1,612,350 0.42
2,200,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co® (b 5.00 28/07/2025 2,184,600 0.57
1,373,000 Hartford Financial Services Group Inc 6.63 30/03/2040 1,691,091 0.44
6,575,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.25 18/08/2025 6,450,642 1.69
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5,400,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.38 23/11/2026 5,307,395 1.39
3,550,000 ING Groep NV® 4.70 22/03/2023 3,511,901 0.92
2,375,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co@ () 5.81 30/10/2018 2,385,094 0.62
3,100,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 3.88 01/02/2024 3,122,915 0.82
3,300,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 4.25 01/10/2027 3,283,599 0.86
7,800,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 3.63 01/12/2027 7,356,269 1.92
2,000,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co® 4.20 23/07/2028 1,994,053 0.52
2,400,000 KeyCorp® ® 5.00 15/09/2026 2,340,000 0.61
2,275,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 10/12/2025 2,233,578 0.58
8,150,000 Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Co® (© 5.20 20/10/2025 8,262,063 2.16
1,800,000 MetLife Capital Trust IV(© 7.88 15/12/2037 2,205,000 0.58
2,300,000 MetLife Inc 6.40 15/12/2036 2,438,000 0.64
5,200,000 Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Co Ltd® 7.00 15/03/2022 5,635,500 1.47
5,150,000 Mizuho Financial Group Cayman 3 Ltd(® 4.60 27/03/2024 5,186,004 1.36
2,200,000 Morgan Stanley 3.63 20/01/2027 2,112,601 0.55
3,200,000 Morgan Stanley 3.95 23/04/2027 3,071,400 0.80
1,550,000 Nationwide Building Society® (© 4.13 18/10/2027 1,421,531 0.37
2,250,000 Nippon Life Insurance Co® 5.00 18/10/2022 2,294,820 0.60
3,400,000 Nippon Life Insurance Co® () 5.10 16/10/2024 3,451,000 0.90
1,095,000 Popular Inc 7.00 01/07/2019 1,122,375 0.29
1,100,000 Popular Inc 6.13 14/09/2023 1,112,821 0.29
6,950,000 Prudential Financial Inc® 5.63 15/06/2023 7,245,375 1.89

800,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd® 6.75 02/12/2024 838,000 0.22

575,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd® 5.88 17/06/2026 573,285 0.15
1,800,000 Regions Financial Corp 7.38 10/12/2037 2,315,504 0.61
2,900,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC® (® 4.71 30/09/2027 2,726,000 0.71
2,100,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC® 4.89 18/05/2028 2,087,088 0.55
2,050,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC(® (b) 7.65 30/09/2031 2,557,375 0.67
1,600,000 Santander UK Group Holdings PLC© 4.75 15/09/2025 1,557,886 0.41
2,600,000 Societe Generale SA© 4.25 14/04/2025 2,507,801 0.66
2,800,000 Societe Generale SA© 4.25 19/08/2026 2,682,146 0.70
5,950,000 Sompo Japan Nipponkoa Insurance Inc® 5.33 28/03/2023 6,150,813 1.61
1,200,000 Standard Chartered PLC(© 4.30 19/02/2027 1,145,118 0.30
4,050,000 Sumitomo Life Insurance Co® 6.50 20/09/2023 4,384,125 1.15
1,500,000 SunTrust Banks Inc@ 5.13 15/12/2027 1,406,250 0.37
1,100,000 jcochers. = insurance & AMUIY 457 1s/05/2047 1,067,151 0.28
3,600,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank® 3.63 15/09/2026 3,383,387 0.88
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1,600,000 UniCredit SpA®© 4.63 12/04/2027 1,467,963 0.38
1,250,000 UniCredit SpA® © 5.86 19/06/2027 1,114,981 0.29
1,435,000 USB Capital IX@® 3.50 29/10/2018 1,282,531 0.34
1,750,000 Voya Financial Inc® (© 4.70 23/01/2028 1,553,125 0.41
2,200,000 Wachovia Capital Trust 111® ) 5.57 29/10/2018 2,179,100 0.57
2,300,000 Wells Fargo & Co® (b 6.10 15/12/2018 2,330,912 0.61
1,300,000 Wells Fargo & Co 4.48 16/01/2024 1,330,454 0.35
3,400,000 Wells Fargo & Co 4.90 17/11/2045 3,444,675 0.90
2,300,000 Wells Fargo & Co 4.40 14/06/2046 2,166,560 0.57
1,000,000 Wells Fargo Capital X 5.95 15/12/2036 1,070,000 0.28
3,600,000 Westpac Banking Corp® 4.32 23/11/2026 3,468,960 0.91
244,826,985 64.03

357,164,612 93.41

61,456  Delphi Financial Group Inc 1,321,304 0.34
184,197 GMAC Capital Trust | 4,844,381 1.27
6,165,685 1.61

13,812,149 13,812,149 3.61
13,812,149 3.61
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01/11/2018 GBP 1,563,623 USD 2,037,340 JPMorgan Chase & Co 4,485 0.00
01/11/2018 GBP 8,227,580 USD 10,624,271 Citibank 119,542 0.03
21/11/2018 usD 84,415,706 EUR 71,886,653 UBS AG 581,701 0.16

705,728 0.19
21/11/2018 EUR 8,488,000 USD 9,951,625 BNP Paribas SA (52,944) (0.01)
01/10/2018 JPY 35,071,104 USD 311,005 Bank of America NA (2,240) (0.00)
01/11/2018 usD 49,763,866 GBP 38,919,068 Deutsche Bank AG (1,057,785) (0.28)

(1,112,969) (0.29)

02/10/2018  BRL 2,510,520 USD 599,315 lorgan Stanley 29,331 0.01
02/10/2018  BRL 133,836,000 USD 32,532,633 Deutsche Bank AG 980,407 0.26
02/10/2018  BRL 135,277,841 USD 32,875,522 Bank of America NA 998,560 0.26
05/11/2018  BRL 133,092,155 USD 32,613,272 Szﬁﬂdard Chartered 625,198 0.17
05/11/2018  BRL 133,002,155 USD 32,648,634 Eﬁga' Bank of Scotland 589,837 0.16
08/11/2018  CNY 1,340,905 USD 193,723 Deutsche Bank AG 911 0.00
01/11/2018 GBP 55,000 USD 70,437 Royal Bank of Canada 1,384 0.00
01/11/2018  GBP 67,206  USD 86,920 ﬁﬁga' Bank of Scotland 840 0.00
01/11/2018  GBP 6,586,036 USD 8,553,541 HSBC Bank PLC 46,696 0.01
01/11/2018  GBP 6,586,036 USD 8,551,572 Bank of America NA 48,665 0.01
16/11/2018  MXN 204,980,187 USD 15,347,682 HSBC Bank PLC 300,565 0.08
16/11/2018  MXN 204,980,187 USD 15,347,868 Barclays Bank PLC 300,379 0.08
24/10/2018  USD 165,035 JPY 18,361,548 Merrill Lynch 3,115 0.00
24/10/2018  USD 311,526 JPY 35,071,104 Bank of America NA 2,254 0.00
24/10/2018  USD 350,125 JPY 39,823,000 Barclays Bank PLC 7,949 0.00
24/10/2018  USD 380,741 JPY 43,343,000 Deutsche Bank AG 7,524 0.00
Australia and New
24/10/2018 usb 638,680 JPY 70,755,587 Zealand Banking Group 14,728 0.00
Ltd
24/10/2018  USD 1,205,971 JPY 133,633,762 JPMorgan Chase & Co 27,530 0.01
25/10/2018  USD 116,147  AUD 158,000 Barclays Bank PLC 1,808 0.00
Australia and New
25/10/2018 usb 125,767 AUD 170,778 figland Banking Group 2,182 0.00
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25/10/2018  USD 347,526 AUD 478,000 UBS AG 1,614 0.00
25/10/2018  USD 442,977 AUD 606,339 JPNorgan Chase & Co 4,190 0.00
25/10/2018  USD 543,321 AUD 748,000 Citibank 2,019 0.00

4,015,686 1.05
25/10/2018  AUD 127,000  USD 92,698 ﬁf‘c’a' Bank of Scotland (793)  (0.00)
25/10/2018  AUD 140,000  USD 103,878 Bank of America NA (2,565)  (0.00)
25/10/2018  AUD 890,662 USD 653,350 Citibank (8,808)  (0.00)

Australia and New

25/10/2018 AUD 968,853 USD 704,382 ﬁgland Banking Group (3,256) (0.00)
25/10/2018  AUD 26,680,126 USD 19,804,319 HSBC Bank PLC (490,307)  (0.13)
25/10/2018 AUD 26,904,000 USD 19,966,965 JPMorgan Chase & Co (497,456) (0.13)
08/11/2018  CNY 343,125 USD 50,000 Merrill Lynch (195)  (0.00)
08/11/2018  CNY 23,958,879  USD 3,508,650 Citibank (30,995)  (0.01)
08/11/2018  CNY 26,632,261  USD 3,893,530 HSBC Bank PLC (27,829)  (0.01)
21/11/2018  EUR 4,665,874  USD 5,453,002 Citibank (11,674)  (0.00)
21/11/2018  EUR 4,665,874  USD 5,453,361 Merrill Lynch (12,033)  (0.00)
24/10/2018  JPY  6,608,715,167 USD 59,828,764 Merrill Lynch (1,550,296)  (0.41)
24/10/2018  JPY  6,608,715,168 USD 59,823,998 ﬁfé’a' Bank of Scotland  ; 545 530y (0.41)
02/10/2018  USD 390,000 BRL 1,622,010 Deutsche Bank AG (16,157)  (0.01)
02/10/2018  USD 32,736,971 BRL 133,092,155 EE)C""" Bank of Scotland (589,807) (0.16)
02/10/2018  USD 33,617,034 BRL 136,910,205 Standard Chartered Bank (665,798)  (0.17)
25/10/2018 usb 94,127 AUD 130,128 Standard Chartered Bank (42) (0.00)
25/10/2018  USD 165,324 AUD 233,053 Merrill Lynch (3,329)  (0.00)
25/10/2018  USD 241,823  AUD 339,762 Royal Bank of Canada (4,051)  (0.00)
25/10/2018  USD 2,232,417 AUD 3,110,208 HSBC Bank PLC (18,335)  (0.01)
01/11/2018  USD 40,324  GBP 31,537 Deutsche Bank AG (857)  (0.00)
01/11/2018  USD 157,885 GBP 122,655 BNP Paribas SA (2,282)  (0.00)
01/11/2018  USD 201,148  GBP 154,942 JPlorgan Chase & Co (1,179)  (0.00)
01/11/2018  USD 268,606  GBP 210,000 itﬁgi Cos_treet Bank & (5.618)  (0.00)
05/11/2018  USD 726,719 BRL 2,954,839 UBS AG (11,223)  (0.00)
08/11/2018 usD 39,370 CNY 271,494 Morgan Stanley (38) (0.00)
08/11/2018 usb 42,146  CNY 291,021 Standard Chartered Bank (96) (0.00)
08/11/2018  USD 295,366 CNY 2,036,106 Royal Bank of Scotland 77 (0.00)

PLC
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16/11/2018  USD 155,000 WXN 3,019,879 BNP Paribas SA (5,293)  (0.00)
16/11/2018  USD 328,756 MXN 6,265,272 Standard Chartered Bank (3,798)  (0.00)
16/11/2018  USD 382,007 WXN 7,422,205 Barclays Bank PLC (11,056)  (0.00)
16/11/2018  USD 1,543,572 XN 29,998,817 HSBC Bank PLC (48,735)  (0.01)
16/11/2018  USD 3,181,912 MXN 60,713,462 Citibank (40,697)  (0.01)
21/11/2018  USD 40,842 EWR 35,086 Efga' Bank of Scotland (75)  (0.00)
21/11/2018 usb 66,564 EUR 57,262 Standard Chartered Bank (215) (0.00)
(5,610,505)  (1.47)
357,164,612 93.41
6,165,685 1.61
13,812,149 3.61
705,728 0.19
(1,112,969) (0.29)
4,015,686 1.05
(5,610,595) (1.47)
7,216,714 1.89
382,357,010 100.00

@ 2018 30

(b)

© 1933 144

AUD
BRL
CNY
EUR
GBP
JPY
MXN
usD
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Staternents of Financial Position
As at 30 September 2019

Hotes 30-Sep-2019 m.s'fg.@s

uso
Assets
Current Assets
Financial assets at fair value through prafit or loss 3y, 4 345,131,625 381,863 860
Dividend receivable 3 (b} 17 946 15,488
Interest receivable 3 (b) 4,610,651 5690618
Due from brokers:

Collateral amounts 3(e) 3,400 000 3,630,000
Receivable for Units subscribed 3(g), 8 484 309 -
Cash and cash equivalents 3d), 12 6 468 870 59758 457
Total Assets 360,113,441 388,176,424
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial iabilites at fair value through profit or loss ey, 4 3,830,585 6,723,564
De to brokers:

Cuollateral amounts 3 (e) 880,000 1,420,000
Payable for investments purchased 317,645 3,251,022
Payable for Units redeemed 3(g)L B 460,978 2,935,307
Digtribution fees payable 7(d) 715,281 797,854
Irvestment management fees payable 7 (a) 715,251 806,859
Audit fees payable 7516 74,867
Marager fees payable 7 (k) 45 46T 50,425
Admanistration and transfer agent fees payable Tle) 44 905 65,032
Legal fees payable 42718 14,048
Custodian service fees payable TN 33,448 38,148
Agent company fees payable 7 la) 26,822 30,257
Trustee fees payable 7 (&) 9,261 12,027
Miscellaneaus fees payable a2 —
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Units) 10,087,820 15,819,414
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units 350,015,621 382,357,010
The scoempasying nobes fom an istegral part of Se fnancial salements. 17
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund

Statements of Comprehensive Incoms
For the Year Ended 30 September 2019

Hotes 30-Sep-2019 30-Sep-2018
usD UsD
Income
Interest income 3 (1) 13,991,800 17,338,221
Dividend income 3n Bad, 082 978,647
et realized gain/{loss) on financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on:

Irnvestments {189,108) 4733385

Foreign currency 5,958 356 (19,360,271)
Met change in urrealized gainf{loss) on financial assets and

financial habilittes at fair value through profit or loss on;

Irvestrments 19,600,275 (27 508 266)

Foreign currency (917 7907 3.940.563
Met IncomeLoss) 39,096,656 (19.877.721)
Operating Expenses
Investment management fees 7ia) 2,846 639 3,643 636
Distribation fees 7 {d) 2 845 639 3543635
Manager fees 7 (B 181,208 231,289
Adranigtration and transfer agent fees T (&) 165 265 237,539
Custodian service fees 7 142,280 163,072
Legal fees 133,489 &8,073
Agent company fees Tig 106, 749 136,638
Audit fees 73177 72392
Trustee fees 7= 33832 45 545
Interest expense 3 1,087 21,133
Miscellaneaus expense 2674 2 562
Total Operating Expenses 6,532,849 8,265,513
Met Incomel{Loss) from Operations 32,563,707 (28,143,234)
Finance Costs:
Distributions to participating Unitholders 3(h), 10 23704 9859 27 596152
Profit\{Loss) after distributions and before Withhelding Tax 8,558,718 (55,739,386)
Withhalding Tax B {380 894) {580, 456)
Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from O perations 8,467,824 (56,319,852)

The scoompanying nobes form an integral part of S financial statements.
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 30 September 2019

Notes  30-Sep-2019 30-Sep-2018
UsD UsD

Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Rledeemable Participating
Units at Beginning of Year 382,357,010 528,473,450

Tatal Proceeds from redeemable participating Units isswed B 42 197 122 40,082 740
Taotal Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed 8 (83,006, 335) (129,879 .328)
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating Units from operations B 467 524 (56,319,852)
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Units at Year End 350,015,621 382,367,010
The sccompenging nobes form an inSegral part of S fnancial shabemaents. 1%
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 September 2019

Motes 30-Sep-2019 30-Sep-2018
Usb usp

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating Units from operations 8 467 824 (56,319,852)
Adjustment for:
Exchange gainsf(losses) on cash 25,664 211
Distnbutions to participating Unitholders 3(my, 10 23 704, 9859 27 586,152
Interest income (13,941, 800) (17.338,221)
Dividend income {644 082) {478 647)
Interest expense 1,087 21,133
Withibalding tax 300 804 580 465
Total 17,954,576 (46,217,858)

Met (Inerease)Decrease in Operating Assets:
Duse from brokers:

Collateral amounts 3{e) 230,000 (3,350, 0009
Recaivable for investments sald —_ 2,718,297
Cther assels -_ 362
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 36,732,235 141,005,674
Met Increasel/{Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:

Due to brakers:

Collateral amounts 3 (e) {440 000 1,420,000
Payable for investments purchased {133.377) 3,251,022
Legal fees payable 28,671 1,439
Miscellaneous fees payable 372 —
Audit fees payable 249 (204)
Trustee fees payable 7 (&) (2,756) G255
Agent company fees payable 7 {g) (3,435 {10,874)
Cusladian service fees payable RG] (4,700 (27 774)
Manager fees pavable 7 (b (4,562) (18,123)
Administration and transfer agent fees payable el {20,127) (29,733)
Digtribution fees payable 7 {d) (82 603) (275,064)
Investment managemeant fees payable T {a) (91,608 {289,976)
Financial labilites at fair value through profit or loss (2 892 979) 20 556
Cash Provided by/{{Used in) Operating Activities 51,269,546 98 198,956
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 14,680,834 18,976,052
Dividend recened [net of withholding ta) 541 624 935,725
Interest paid {1,087} (22 858)
Met Cash Provided byl{Used in) Operating Activities 86,590,917 118,087,875
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Froceeds received from redeemable participating Units issued 41,712,813 40,638,036
Paymenits for redeemable participating Units redeemed (85,080 654) (128 896 502)
Distribautions to participating Unitholders (23,704 589) (27 596, 152)
Met Cash Provided byi{Used in) Financing Activities (67,072.840) {115,855,018)
Exchange gainsf({lasses) on cash (25 664) (221,111)
Met increase/(decrease) in cagh (507 587) 2011746
Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year 6976 457 4 964 711
Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year 458,870 6,976,457
The scoompanying nobes form an integral par of S financial statements. 20
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2019

Organization

GS Financial Institubons Capital Seeurities FX Fund [t “Sub-Trist™) 18 a sub-trust of the MUGC GS Cayman Fund
(the “Trust"), The Trust is an open-ended evempted umbrelia unit trust established by a trust deed under the Trusts Law
(2011 Revisaon) of the Cayman [shnds dated 10 February 2010 (as supplemented or amended from time 10 tme, the
“Trest Deed™) executed by Brown Brothers Hamiman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee™) and Mitsubishi
UFJ Irvestor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A (the “Manager”). The Trust is regulated under the Mutual Funds

Law (Revised).

Gotdman Sachs Asset Management international ("GSAMIT), a retated party to the Sub-Trust, serves as Investment
Manager pursuant to an imvestrment management agreement [Management Agreement”) with the Sub-Trust The
Investient Manager & responable for oversseang and montaning the day-to-day operatsns of the Sub-Trest's atairs
ragarding their investments.

The Investment Manager has appointed Geldman Sachs Asset Management LP [GSAMT) and Goldman Asset
Management Co., Ltd. ("GSAM Japan?), each a related party of the Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. ("Goldman Sachs’)
as Investiment Advisors pursuant to a Master Intercompany Sub-Advisory Agreement and a Master Intercompany
Sub-Advisory and Parlicipating Affiliate Services Agreement, respectively (coliectively, the “lnvestment Advisory
Agreements’). Under the Investment Advisory Agreements, GSAM and GSAM Japan provide the Sub-Trust with
continuous prafessional imvestiment advice, and effects and manages all transacbons on behalf of the Sub-Trust. As
compentation for serveses rendered under the Investment Advisary Agreernents, GSAM and GSAM Japan recene a
fee

The Sub-Trust commenced operations and taunched Unit classes on the following dates:

Class of Unils Commancament Dales

Cinss USD
Class AUDH
Ciass BRL

Class CHY
Class JPY

Class EUR
Class GEP
Class MXMH

The financial statements are presented in WSD (United States Dollar”), the Sub-Trust's functional and presentation
currency. The Investment Manager considers that this cumency most acourately represents the economic effects of the
underlying transachons, events and conditions of the Sub-Trust

Investment Objective

The mwestment objective of the Sub-Trust is to seek to provide Unitholders with a leng-term total redum consisting
of income and capital gains through investing in @ diversified portfolio consisting of preferred securities, perpetual
subordinated debt securitbes, subordinated term debt securibes and semor debt securdies which are issued mamnly by
financial msttutions. In relation 1o such securdies, the preferred securties, perpeiual subordinated debt securdies and
subordinated term debt securnties are collectively referred to as the “Capital Securities™ and those issued by financial
institutions are colectively referred to as the "Bank Capital Securities™.

The Sub-Trust may invest in preferred securities, subocrdinated secuntees or comporate bonds issued by corparations
other than financial insttutions. The level of investment in Bank Capital Securities by the Sub-Trust may be decreased
due to the investment environment of other factors,

2
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2019

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
{a) Financial Statemants
Eagcs of Preparalon of Frnancal Slalements

The preparation of the financial statements is in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRST).
The financial staternents have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of
financial assets and babilities (including derivative nstruments) at fair value through profit of loss. The preparation af
the financial staternents requires management 1o make ceran estimates and assurrplions that may affect the amounts
repored in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

i Mew standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual perieds beginning en or after
1 January 2018 and were effective or applicable to the Sub-Trust

There are no new standards, amendments and interpretations to exsting standards that have been adopted by the
Sub-Trust

il New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Sub-Trust

On 7 June 2017, the Intermational Accounting Standards Board (“IASE" or the “Board”) issued IFRIC Interpretation 23
= Uncedainty over Income Tax Treatments (the “Interpretation”™). The Interpretation clarifies application of recogniton
and measurement requirements in 1A5 12 Income Taxes when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments. The
Interpretation is effective for annual reperting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, but cedain transition refefs
are available. Based on the Sub-Trust's assessment, this new standard is not expected to have a significant impact on
the financial statements of the fund or performance,

There are no other standards, interpretations of amendments 1o existing standards that are not yet effective that would
be expected 1o have a significant impact on the Sub-Trest.

{b} Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses

The Sub-Trust records its investrent transactions on a trade date basis Realzed gains and losses are based on
the First In First Qut ("FIFO") methed. Dividend income and dividend expanse are recorded on the ex-dividend date
and interest income and interest expense are accrued over the life of the investment. Overdraft expenses which ane
accrued as incured, if any, are included in interest expense, Interest income ncludes accretion of market discount,
ofgmnal issue discounts and amonizaton of premiums and S recorded into income over the e of the underlyng
incastrnent Interest intame and dividend income ane recognied and presented on & gross basis balsie withholdsg
tax, # any, in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. Reimbursement of expanses & represented in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income, if any.

COperating and organizatonal expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.
Transaction coste, when incurred, ane recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive [ncome.

The Sub-Trust will also bear its offering and organizational expenses and the initial and ongoing expenses ncurred
in connection with the offer and sale of Units, including printing costs, marketing costs, legal fees, expenses incurred
in connection with the review of subscription agreerments and related documentation and other expenses of the Sub-
Trust, the Manager, the Trustee, the Investment Manager, the Global Distributor and the Administrator. The offering
and organizational expenses of the Sub-Trust, if any, are disclesed i the Statements of Comprehensive Income far the
years ended 30 Septerber 2019 and 30 September 2013, respectively,
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
e} Financial Assets and Financlal Liabilities at Fair Value threugh Profit or Loss
i Classificalaon

The Sub-Trust classifees its investments based on both the Sub-Trust's business model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of inancial assets is managed
and performance is evaleated on a fair value basis. The Sub-Trust is primarily focused on fair value information and
uses that inforrmabon (o assess the assets’ performance and to make deasions. The Sub-Trust has not taken the optson
to imevocably designate any equity securities as fair value through other comprehensive income. The contractual cash
flows of the Sub-Trust's debt securites are solely princigal and interest, however, these securibes are neither held
for the purpose of collecting contractual cash fiews nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for sale.
The coflection of contractual cash flows is only incidental to achieving the Sub-Trust's business models abjective,
Consagquently, all mvestments ane measured at fair value through profit oF loss.

il Recognition and Derecognition

The Sub-Trust recognizes financial assets and financial Babilites on the date it becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the investment. Purchases and sakes of financial assets and financial liabdties are recognized using trade
date accountng. From trade dabe, any gains and losses ansing from changes in fair value of the fimancal assets or
financial kabilties are recorded in the Staterments of Comgrehensive Income.

Financial assets are derscognized when the nghts to receve cash fiows from the nvestirments have expired or the Sub-
Trust has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

] Faxr Vakre Measuremen! Principles

IFRS 8, published in July 2014, has replaced previous guidance in |AS 3% and includes revised guidance on the
classification and measurement of financial instruments. Efective for repoarting pericds beginning on or after 1 January
2018 it carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instrumants from 1AS 39,

Under IFRS 9, classification and measurement of debt assets will be driven by the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash fliow characteristics of the financial assets. A dabt instrurnent is measured
at armortzed cost if the abjective of the business mode & to hold the financials asset for the colection of the contractual
cash flows and the contractual cash flows under the instrument solely represents payments of principal and interest
{"SPRI7.

A debt instrument is measured at fair value theowugh comprehensive mcome I the objective of the business model is
to hold the financial asset both to collect confractual cash flows from SPPI and to sell. All other debt instruments must
be recognzed at fair value through proft or koss. An enfity may however, at initial recognition, mmevocably designate
a financial assat as measured at fair value through prold or less # doing So eliminates of significantly reduces a
measuremant of recognition inconsistency.

Dervative and eguity instruments are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless, for equity mstruments nat
heid for trading, an irevocable option is taken to measure at fair value through obher comprehensive income

Under IFRS 9 the Sub-Trust's investment portfolio continues to be initally recorded at their transaction pace and then
measured at fair value subsaquent to initial recognition. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the
financial assets or Tinancial liabilities at fair value through prof or loss’ category are presented in the Statements of
Comprehensive Income in the pericd in which they arise.

Financial assels classified as receivables are camed at amortized cost, if any. Financial liabilties, cther than those
at fax value through prolfit or loss, are measured at amortized cost Financial liabilties ansing from redeemable Units
isswad by the Sub-Trust are cammied at the redemption amount representing the Unitholders' right to a residual amount
of the Sub-Trust's et Assets Attibutable to Holders of Redesmabie Particpating Uinits (et Assats).

As a result, the adoption of IFRS 8 has not had any material impact on the Sub-Trust's fnancial staternents,

The fair value of all secunties and derivatives is determined according to the following policies.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

e} Financial Assets and Financlal Liabilities at Fair Value thraugh Prafit or Loss (continued)
i Fawr Wate Maasurarmen! Prinsiphes (eonlmusd)
(it} Debt Securilies

Diebt securities, comprsing corporate debt, are valued on the basis of dealer supplied quotations or by using a thind
party pricing service. When a debt security has been identilied as being in default, the interest accrual en the defaulted
secunty may be stopped and, upen confirmation from relevant parties, the amount receivable may be written off,

fLi- Exchange Listed Assets and Liabities

The fair value of exchange traded financial investments, comprising common Stock and short-term invesiments, is
based upon quoted market prices at the year end date without any deduction for estimated future transaction costs.

{3y Maney Markel Investments

Money market investrments are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

[ Shares in Collechive Investment Schemes

The fair value of investrnents in open-ended investment funds, incleding collective investment schemes, is based
upan the official published Net Asset Valee ("NAVT) per share as supphed by the administrative agent of the funds in
accordance with valuation policy of appBcable funds as cutlined in the respective Offenng Memorandurm

{iwSh Deévivalives

A derivative is an instrument whose fair value is derved from an enderlying instrument, index reference rate of a
combination of these factors. Derivative instruments may be privately negotiated contracts which are often referred to
as over the counter (FOTC) desivatives or they may be listed and traded on an exchange. Dervative contracts may
imrolve future commitrnents to purchase or sell financial instrurmments or commodities at specified terms on a specified
date, o to exchange interest payment Sireanmds of currencies based on a notional or contractual amount

Derrvative contracts are stated at fair value and recognzed as financial assets and linancial abilites. on the Statements
of Financial Position, Gains and losses resulting from the change in the fak value are rellacted on the Staternents af
Comprehensive Incorme as a component of change in unrealized gaintloss). Realzed gains or losses are recorded on
termination o from pericdic cash flow payments.

(iw5a) Forward Foreign Currency Confracls

In & forward foreign currency contract, the Sub-Trust agrees to receive or deliver a fived quantity of one currency for
another, at a pre-determined price at a future date, Purchases and sales of fonward foreign currency contracts having
the sarme notonal value, settherment date, countenparty and right 1o setthe net ang generally offset (which result m a net
forelgn cuffenty position of Zers with the counterparty) and any realized Gans of lbSses are recognized on frade date,

Forwvard forelgn currency contracts are valued at mid by third party pricng service providers.

(Wl AN Secunithes and Denivalives

It a quoted market prce & not available from a thied panty pricng senice of a dealer, of a quotabon 18 beheved
to be matenally inaccurate, the fair value of the investment is determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation
technigues inclede the wse of recent market transactions, reference to the current fair value of ancther investment that
is substantally the same, discounted cash flow analyses or any ather techniques that provides a reliable estimate of
prices obtained in actual market transactions.

Such securities and derwatives shall be valued at their probable realzation value as determined by a Valuer. The
Valser during the years ended 30 Seplember 2019 and 30 September 2018 was Goldrman Sachs & Co. LLC and the
valuation funchion was peformed by Goldman Sachs Consumer and Imvestment Management Division Controllers
(CIMD Contrellers)
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

e} Financial Assets and Financlal Liabilities at Fair Value thraugh Prafit or Loss (continued)
i Fawr Wate Maasurarmen! Prinsiphes (eonlmusd)
[y Al Spcurities and Dervalives (conbinued)

The investrments have been valued in accordance with generally acceplted accounting principles that reguire the use
of certain estimates and assumptions. Although these estimates and assumptions are based on the best available
inforrration, actual results could be materally different from these esbmates

There were no securities where the Valuer was used to deterrring fakr value during the years ended 30 September 2019
and 30 September 2018

v Transfers belween levels of the e value hierarchy

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy, if any, are deemed to have occumed at the beginning of the
repadting year.

(@)  Cashand Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents (shart term, highly liquid investments that are readdy convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant sk of changes in value), including time deposits and certilicates of deposit,
are valued atamonized cost, which approximates. fair value,

Certificates of deposit and time deposits are reclassified from financial assets at fair valse through profit of loss to cash
and cash equivalents % they ane short term, highly bauid, readily comverbible to known amounts of cash and subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(=) Cue fromito Brokers

Due fromfto brokers consists primarily of cash collateral and margin amounts recewable fromipayable to the Trust's
clearing brokers and various counterparties. Collateral amounts dwe fromfo broker balances are valued at cost The
amaunts receivable from and payable to brokers represents cash settled in the Sub-Trust's broker accounts. These
batances are related to cash held as coilateral or margin on swaps and futures with clearing counterpanies, futures
margin cash recemable/payable to the Sub-Trusts futures clearing merchants, and centrally cleared swaps margin
cash receivable/payable to the Sub-Trust's centrally cleared swaps dearing meschants.

These amounts are frecognized initally at fair value and subsequently measured al amorized cost The Sub-Trust's
due from brokers balances are subject to the expected credit loss model within IFRS 3. Mo balances are considered
impaired and no amaunts have been written off in the period.

Collateral amounts and margin amcunts included in Due fromfto brokers are disclosed in the Statements of Financial
Position as at 30 Septemnber 2019 and 30 Septernber 2018, respectively.

if Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the date of the
transaction, Assets and liabiites of the Sub.Trust deneminated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency of the Sub-Trust at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the year end date.

Foreign currency exchange differences ansing on translation and realized gains and losses on disposals or setiements
of assets and liabilities are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. Foreign currency exchange gains
or losses relating to investments at fair value through profit of loss and all other foreign currency exchange gains or
losses relating to monetary iterns, including cash, are reflected in the net realized gain/(loss) on investments or net
change in unrealzed gainfloss) on investments in the Statements of Comprehensive Income,
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i1}

{h}

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Redeemable Units

All redeamable partcipatng Units ssued by the Sub-Trust provides the Unitholders with the right to redeem for cash at
the value proportionate to the Uinitholder's share in the Sub-Trust's net assets on the redemption date. In accordance
with |1A5 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation®, such Units have been classified as a financial liabdity at the value of
the redemption amount in the Staterments of Financial Position. The Sub-Trust is contractually obiiged to redeemn Units
in accordance with the Offering Menmorandum.

Distributions Payable to Holders of Redeemable Units

DistributionsDividands payable on the redeemable participating Units are recognized in the Statements of
Comprehensive Income as Finance Costs.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the amendment to IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement™ are described
baiow:

Level 1 - Unadpusted quoted prices in aclive markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identcal,
unrestricted assets or iabities;

Level 2 = Chected prices in markets that are not actvve or financial instruments for which significant inputs are observable
{including but not limited to quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatility and credit
spreads), efther directly or indirectly, This may include the Valuers assumplions in deferrmining fair value measurement;

Level 3 - Prices of valuations that require significant unobservable inputs (including the Valuer's assumphions in
deterrnining fair valee measuremeant).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorized in s entirety shall be
determined on the bass of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. For
this purpose, the significance of an input 5 assessed agamst the fair value measurement in its entirety. If a fair
value measurement uses obsenvable inputs that require significant adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a Level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement
in its entirety requires judgment, considering factars specific to the asset or liability.

The following tables show financial assets and financial liabilities recognized at fair value, analyzed between the three
levrels descnbed previously:

Financial Assals measured o falr value

30-Sep-2019
Fair value measurement at 30-Sep-2019
Level 1 USD Level 2 USD Lewel 3 USD Tedal USD
Financal assels at fair value throogh proft of lods
Corporate Bonds - 336,875,587 - 336,675,597
Investment Fund 1281151 -_— -_— 1.281,151
Prafenmed Stock - 6225927 - 6225927
Forward Foreigh Culfency Contracls — 038,950 —_ 938,950
Tkl 1,291,151 343 840,474 -— 345,131,625

Fimancial Liabilities measured at Tair value

30-Sep-2010
Fair valle fmeasurement at 30-Sep-2013
_ _ _ Lewel 1 USDH Level 2 USD Lewsl 3 USD Todal USD
Financial EACARIES Y TAF VAIL® (ToUg pIoTH of 1085
Forward Forsign Cumency Contracls - 3,830,585 - 3,830,585
Tedal = 3,830,585 = 3,830,585
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss [continued)

Financial Assels measured o fair value
H-Sep-2018
Fair value measurement at 10-Sep-2014
Level 1 LUSD Lewel 2 LISDH Level 3 LSO Total USD

Financal assels at fair value through prof or loss

Corporate Bonds - ST 64512 - ST 64512
Investment Fund 13,812,148 - - 13812148
Prefermed Stocks _— B 185,885 —_— B 1G5 B&5
Forward Foreign Curency Contracts = 4721414 —_ 4721414
Total 13,812,148 368,051,711 — 181851850
Financlal Liabilitles measured at Talr value
0-Sep-2018
Fair value measurement af 20-Sep-2014
level 1USD  _ Level2USD  _ level3USD  _ TotalUSD
Financial kabiili=s at far value through profit o lods
Forward Foreign Cumency Conbracls —_— 8723 564 — 6723 564
Total — [RFEET] — B.T21564

During the years ended 30 Seplerrber 2019 and 30 September 2018, there were no ransfers betesen Lovel 1, Level 2
and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets and financial liabilities which were recorded at fair value.

There were no securities leveled at Level 3 at 30 September 2019 and 30 September 2018

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities not carmed at fair value but for which fair value is disclosed

Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdraft are classified as Level 1. All other assets and liabilities not measured at
fair value but for which fair value is disclosed are classified as Level 2. Refer to the Staternents of Financial Position for
a breakdown of assets and liabdities and to Note 3({c) for a description of the valuation techniques

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Danvalives

In order fo better dedine its contractual nghts and to secure rights that will help the Sub-Trust metigate its counterparty
risk, the Sub-Trust may enter into an International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. Master Agreement (IS0
Master Agreament’) or =miar agreements with &s derivative contract counterparties. An ISDA Master Agreement
is & bilateral agreerment between the Sub-Trust and a counterparty that governs OTC derivatives, including foresgn
exchange contracts, and typlcally containg, amang other things, collateral pasting terma and netting provisions in the
event of a default andlor termination event. The provisions of the ISDA Master Agreement typically permit a single
net payment m the event of a default (close-out netting) or samilar event, including the bankruptey or insolvency of the
counterparty.

Collateral and margin requirements differ between exchange traded derivatives and OTC derivatives. Margin
requiremenis are established by the broker or clearing house for exchange-traded and centrally cleared derivatves
{financial futures contracts, options and centrally cheared swaps) pursuant to the goveming agreements for those
instrument types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess of the minimurm in certain circurrstances. Collateral terms are
cantract-specific for OTC denvatives (fareign currency sxchange corfracts, opbans and certain swaps), For dervatives
traded under an ISDA Master Agreement, the collateral requirements are typically calculated by nefting the mark-to-
market amount for each transaction under such agreement and companng that amaunt to the value of any collateral
currently pledged by the Sub-Trust and the counterparty. Additionally, the Sub-Trust may be required to post additional
collateral to the counterparty in the forrm of indtial margin, the tarms of which would be outlined in the conlirmaton af
the OTC transaction
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Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)
Darivalives (eantinusd)

Far inancial reporting purposes, cash collateral that has been pledged to cover obligations of the Sub-Trust and cash
collateral received from the counterparty, if any, & reported saparately on the Statements of Financial Position as due
from/due to broker. Mon-cash collateral pledged by the Sub-Trust, if any, s noted in the Schedubes of Investments.
Generally, the amount of collateral due from o to a counterparty must exceed a minimuem ransfer amount threshold
before a transfer is reguired to be made. To the extent amounts due to the Sub-Trust from #s counterpanties are not fully
collateralized, contractually of otherssse, the Sub-Trust bears the risk of loss from countirparty nonperfomance. The
Sub-Trust attempts to mitigate counterparty risk by only entering into agreements with counterparties that it believes to
be of good standing and by monitoring the financial stability of those counterparties.

Additionally, the netting of assets and labilties and the offsetting of collateral pledged or received are based on
contractual netting/set-off provisions in the | 5DA Master Agreement or simiar agreements. However, in the event of a
default or insahency of a counterparty, a court could determine that such rights are not enforceable due to restrictions
of prohibitions against the right of setolf that may be impoesed due W & particular jurisdiction’s bankruptey of insolvency
larevs

The following tables sat forth the Sub-Trusts net exposure for denvative instrurments that are subject to enforceable
master nefting arrangaments of similar agreernents at the vears ended 30 September 2019 and 30 September 2018

M-Sep-2018
Darivative Asgs™ Derivative Liabiites™
Mot Drivative  Collateral
Assets [Riceived) Mt
Coamderpaity Fenwargs’ Forwards_ [Lishiities] __ Pledged™ Ameund™
Ausiralia & How Zealand " (19955 (19335 . (19,955
Blanking Groug Lid
Bk of Amarica MA 558 . EL] - 1]
Daiciays Dank PLE Az (21.557) 12m - 1z2an
B Paritas S4 EL - E] - L]
CRbank TR {1AMATS (1ASEAT 1435007 -
Credt Sutiie 4k - &k - L]
Dautsche Elank A0 . (97,07 (97,078 . (57,078
HEBC Bank PLT 85497 RERIME (AT 10,000 (AT
JPhboegan Chase & Co 620,522 (T4 Sy 46,032 (S46,032) .
It Lymch 90,261 {1,367 984y 1271728 1377 .
Itorgan Staniey H2.4% 145423 36402 - AT
Peayal Bank of Canads 1308 AT 384T 140,600 VAT
Rgyal Bank of Scatland PLG 18,220 125 T A - 17058
Stacdacd Chartersd Bank - [RIF ik - warn
Slate Stréed Bank & Tt Co, Taek 3003 i1a2) - (102
UEE AG . (12AT4) (12,1741 12,174 .
e CELEE JECECET] (XTI R N
" Gross amounts evadaile for ot bet nat netled inihe Statements of Financal Pasions.
S pgl ot FeprasRnts The nel amount due (e) ram Gounterparty i the wvenl of & defoull bated on e contractual Bet-0f nghts undes The agresant, Net
amipat BT R
" Tha farward forigr tabies in the ofl g presenied based on ned controcts by setiement date wih sach counerparty
sy not the back o Groas adtels and babities,
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Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)

Danvalives (eonbnusd)
0-Sep-201E
Dieriv atrvs Axpste™ Duivative Lisbiities™
Mt Dertvative  Collateral
Azpets [Recaived) Het
_Counterparky Forwards Farwards’ [Lishities]  Pledged™  Amount®
Augiralis & New Dealand 16810 [EF-T5 JETTH] - 13654
Elarskirng Chroug Lid
Bark of Amarica MA 1049479 4805 044678 (10448 6Tap =
Barelays Bank PLE 319,138 (11,856 B8 0 . 08,0660
Lbank (50,515 (ERE1T) . (BO51E)
Cautsche Bank AG 120861 32174 97 {ZRIETH .
HSEC Bank PLC S5 542 (0,074, 799) (E5.95T) B35 .
JFMorgan Chase & Co ] (585 T06) (28.95) 170000 GBS
Nligrril Lymch ] LIS L] ELAM 190000 TR
Mhigins Slankiy ERLL (1545 85%) (156213 10000 22075
Reoyal Bank of Canads Han 3y 2 k2 - Fuke
Fozyal Bank of Soalisnd PLEC 1354 4281 LET) - AN
Staradard Chaened Ban 530,ETT (2,138, 382) (LS4 TOS) 1040000 (405705
e Sireed Bank & Truat Co B39 oEE ) L] - 144,751y
UBSAG - (5518 (5618 . (5618
_Wesipac Banking Corp B3I ULF2] BTZ062 : 572092
Toasl 4,731 414 6,723,564 154 LAS1EME T4

1 rerag: amoUrly iatalile for ol bl £l nelte i the Statements of Finandial Peaftion.

A il et tepreperts I nel emounl Sue 320 fram counterparty iR The seenl of & defiull baded on B contrsciual 1el-off fightt unded the Bgresmant, Nt
810U BChaE ATy ST OB e AP R B Cunle
® Tha ferwiard fonsign LTaney Conirmely Dabled. i e Sehaduled of IFrresisants &
% sy Nk 1 bAEK 16 grogs Jotels and Lasibes,

Fipd Baind of el corlrasly by Sallemant date wiEh sach £ounl irpar y

e

Taxation

There are at present no corporation, incorme, capital gains, profits or other taxes in the Cayman |slands which would
apply to the profits in respect of the Sub-Trust Nor ane there gift, estale or inheritance taxes in the Cayman |slands.
The Trusies has applied for and has receved from the Governos-in-Cabinet of the Cayman Islands an undertaking in
accordance with Section 81 of the Trusts Law (as amended) that for a period of 50 years from the date of the creation
of the Master Trust ne law which is thereafter enacted in the Cayrman Islands imposing any taxes or duty to be levied
ot INCOME Of Oon capital Assels. gams of appreciaion of any tax in the nature of estate duly or inherfance ta shal
apply o the property comprised n of any iRCome ansing under the Sub-Trust of 1o the Trestee ar Unitholders thereal
in respect of any such property or income, provided that a Unitholdes who s at any time resdent or domiciled in the
Cayman Islands (other than any object of a charitable trust or power or an exempted or ordinary non-resident company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands) shall be hable in and in respect of such tirne to all and any tax and duty as if
such undertaking had never been gven and nothang in the relevant section of the Trusts Law shall be construed as
exermnpling any such person resident or dormiciled in the Istands from any kv imposing any tax or duty refemed to in
the Trusts Lane

The Sub-Trust currently incurs withholding taces imposed by cerain countries on myestment income and capital gaing,
Such income or gain is recorded gross of withholding taxes in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income. Withholdng
taxes are shown as a separabe item in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

For the years ended 30 September 2019 and 20 September 2018, wathholding taxes were comprised of the following
balances:

2018 2ma
Devidend Taxes s —_ 5 123,453
Interest Taxes 390 654 457 M3
Tatal -3 390,894 5 580,486

The Sub-Trust invests in securities issued by entities which are domiciled in countries other than the Cayman Islands.
Many of these foreign countries have tax laws which indicate that capital gains taxes may be apgplicable to non residents,
such as the Sub-Trust. Typécally, these capital gains taxes ane required to be determined on a self assessment basis
and, tharefore, such taxes may not be deductad by the Sub-Trust's brokers on a “withholding™ basis.
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G, Taxation {continued )

In aceardance with |AS 12 - Income Taxes, the Sub-Teust 1§ regquited Lo récognize a thx Lability when it |3 probable that
the tax bws of foreign countries fequine 3 tax Babilly b0 be assessed on the Sub-Trusts capal gains sourced from
such forelgn country, assuming the relevant taxing authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and crcumstances

Thee tax liability s then measured at the amount expecied to be paid to the relevant taxation authorties uging the tax
lvars and rates that have been enacted or substantrvely enacted by the end of the reporting period

There = somelimes uncedainty about the way enacted tax law s apphed to offshore investment funds. This creates
uncertainty about whether or not a tax kability will ultimately be paid by the Sub-Trust Therefore when measuring any
uncertain tax liabilities management considers all of the refevant facts and circumstances available at the tme which
could influence the likelinood of payrment, including any forrmal of infarmal practees of the relevant tax authorties.

Faor the years ended 30 September 2015 and 30 September 2018, the Sub-Trust has measwed uncertain tax liabilities
and related interest and penalties with respect to foreign capial gains taxes at nil Whils this represents managerment
best estimate there rerains a risk that foreign tax authorites will atternpt to collect taxes on capital gains earned by the
Sub-Trust This could happen without giving any prior warning, possibly on a retrospective bass, and could resull in a
substantial loss to the Sub-Trust.

T. Significant Agreements and Related Parties
(@) Investment Management and Advisors Fee

Under the terms of the Management Agreement, the Investment Manager receives, from the assets of the Sub-Trusg,
a quarterly fee accruing daily and calculated and pad on a quarterly bass in amears equal to 0,800 of the Sub-Trust's
average NAY, determined as of the last business day of the applicable quarter end, adjusted to reflect any subscriptions,
redemptions and distnbutions dunng the applicable calendar quarer. Subject to the consent of the Investment Manager
or Trustes, the Investment Manager or Trustee reserve the right towaive fees, or enpose greater or besser fees on, orto
rebate afl or a portion of any of the invesiment management fees to any Uinithalder, including affiiates of the Investment
Manager, as may be agreed to by the [mvestmant Manages, Trustes and the apgplicable Unitholdes, The investment
managament fees are disclosed in the Staterments of Compeehensae Income for the years ended 20 Spetember 2018
and 30 September 2018, respectvaly.

The Sub-Trust invests in an underlying fund which may pay investment rranagerment fees to the investment advisors
who are related parties to GSAMI and GSAM Japan, The Sub-Trust indirectly bears the expenses paid by the underlyng
fund. The table belowr sets forth the fee rate for the underlying fund and is as follows:

Annual Foe
Underlying Fund Rate
Goldman Sachs Funds PLC = USS Liguid Resenves Fund, Class X nil

(b} Manager Fea

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Sesvices & Banking (Luxembourg) S A, ("MIBL" ar “the Manager”) serves as the Manager of
thee Sub-Trust

MIEL has been authorzed as a commercial bank @nd & reguiated in the Grand Duchy of Lukembourg by the Commisson
de Sumveilance du Secteur Financier ("CSSFY). I was incorporated in Luxermbourg 85 a socsté anonyme on 11 Apnl
1974 as a mapority=cemed subsidiary of The Bank of Tokyo, Lid.

The Manager recewes, from the assels of the Sub-Trust, a fee accruing daily and paid on a quarterly
basis in arrears equal to 0.05% of the Sub-Trusts average MAM The manager fees for the years ended
30 Septermber 2019 and 30 September 2012 are disclosed i the Staterments of Comprehensive Income, respectvely.

(3] Administration and Transfer Agent Fee

Brown Brothers Hamman & Co. ("BEBHY s the Sub-Trust's Adminisiralor and Transler Agent. The Administrator and
Transfer Agent perform certain day-to-day adminstrative tasks on behalf of the Sub-Trust, including maintenance of the

Sub-Trust's books and records, calculation of the NAY and payments of the Sub-Trusl's expenses.
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T. Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
{e) Administration and Transfer Agent Fee (continued)

BEH s paid solely out of the assets of the Sub-Trust including asset-based, safekeeping, transaction, servicing and
other fees as may be agreed wpon from time to time waith the Investrmant Manager. Additionally, at month end, the
secunites held by the Sub-Trust are segregated based on the transaction type and a fee rate is appled The Sub-Trust
will pay such fees monthly in arrears.

Annual admenistration and transfer agent charges on the value of month end average net assets will be assessed at the
Sub-Trust leved, based on the fallowing schedule

Aszets up to USD 500 million 5 0bps
Assels batwesn USD 500 millien - S0 1 billien 4.0bps
Assets above LISD 1 billion 30bps

The administration and transfer agent fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years
ended 30 September 2019 and 30 Septermnber 20138, respectively

{d)  Distribution Fea

The Glabal Distributor and the Japanese Distributor recene a fee, docruing daily and paid on a quamerly bass in arears,
equal to 0.80% of the Sub-Trust's average MNAY, adusted to reflect any subscriptions, redemptions or distributions
during the applicable calendar quarter

The distibubon fees are deciosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2019 and 30 September 20118, respectvely.

&) Trustes Fee

Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Comgpany (Cayman) Limited acts as the Trustee for the Sub-Trust The Trustee is
responsible for the overall supervision of the Sub-Trust's assets, pursuant to the terms of the Declaration of Trust The
Sub-Trust will pay such fees, monthly in arrears, to the Trustes equal to 0.01% of the average NAV.

The trustes fees are disclosed in the Statements. of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2018
and 30 Septernber 2018, respactvely,

(L] Custodian Fee

The Trustes has delegated the responsibility for custody of the Sub-Trust's assets to BBH. The custodian carmes out the
usual duties regarding custody, cash and securities deposds, without any restriction, Fees are charged on safekeepng
of securities on a monthly basis. At month end, the securities held by the Sub-Trust are segregated based on the
country of arigin. The USD equivalent fair value ks derived for each security and a fee rate is applied based on country

of origin,

The custodian fees are disclosed in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 Septernber 2019
and 30 Septernter 20N 8, respectively

(g} Agent Company Fee

Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co.. Ltd. acts as the Agent Company in Japan of the Sub-Trust. The Agent
Company recenes a lee, accrung daily and paid on a quarterly basis in amears, equal to 0.03% of the Sub-Trust's
average MAY

The agent company fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensie Incomis for the years ended 30 September
2019 and 30 September 20118, respectively

n
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Redeemable Participating Units

Classes Issu Price Minhmasm imtial Subscription
ALD AR 10 AUD 10D

BRL USD 10 UED 100

Y UsD 19 USD 100

EUR EUR 1D EUR 109

GRP GEP 1D GBP 100

JPY JPY 10,000 JEY 10,000

MU UsD 10 USD 100

UED USD 10 USD 100

Units will be: offered for sale on each business day at the NAV per Unit of the applicable class.

Units are redeemable at the option of the Uintholder upon notice given in accordance with the terms of the Offermg
Memorandum. Units will be redeemed at the NAY per Unit of the applicable Class prevailing as of close of business on
the applicable Redemption Date, provided that the Investment Manager may, in its sole discreton, reduce such amournt
by any expenses ncurmed in connection with such redemplion

As of 30 Septembar 2010 and 30 Saptember 2018, the Sub-Trust had only one Unithalder, which is a related party to
the Manages

The follewang summarnizes the activity @ the Sub-Trust's Units.

Humber of Units
Chass AUD Class BRL  Clags CHY  Class EUR  Class GBP Class JPY  Class MEN  Class USED
Blalarece 30 Sepiember 2047 TA4REEE 23525864 TEESMT 1007500 1724730 1044718 S05158 15,721,001
Subscriptons of iedesmabée

paittpaticg Unis s4 T 2580213 IR 458 508 I ATH a7 B27.543 T3 408
Redamptions of redsemabie
patapating Usis I.B?lmi éﬂaﬁl! ’nm 5!53.!?4 (STAEE (458810 (2BBSBAT) (& 254 617

Balanc 30 Sepaember 2008 SEREN 22650778 ERLMEE  LATO00F 180511 1582623 e 12,2075

partpaling Usity 1. %8 504 2,785 608 TozBS9 63,558 3T 450 124, 247 417,841 323572
Fedamptions of mdesmable
partcipating Unds (B8 251} [4I264N4)  TIGI6T) (180180}  (MATER  (3T3adE  (H181308) (2343013

Bal F0 Septembar 2010 B0 188 29,200871 IBekade 10Ea 848 1060 R0R 1000421 FENRTET 10.293,5°W

HAV per Unit

The consideration recaived ar pasd for redeemable pamicipatng Units issued or re-purchased respectively s based on
the value of the Sub-Trust's net assets value per redeemable partcipating Units at the date of the transaction

The NAV and MAVY per Uinit for each Unit class outstanding for the Sub-Trust are as follows:

30-Sep-2012 30-Sep-2018
Unit Class Nt Assal Value HAY Per Unit Net Assel Value HAY Par Unit
Class ALD uso ITTOSTFAT  AUD B.r2E5T7  US0 36028018  AUD B.38TOTS
Class BRL usp ET128807  UsSD 2683541 USD ES952980  USD 2911732
Class CHY usD 11827, 761 WsD 8283887 WUsD 7213167 USD 8738332
Class EUR usD B4ER.672 EUR 8112087 UsSD 10,760,845 EUR 818220
Class GEP uso 14518320  GBP B.T15384  USD 16,625,444  GBF BI54113
Class JBY uso 103.041,848  JPY 8351637608 LSO MINBAHIE  JPY 5116115150
Class MXN usD 21352168 WsD 7.2878586 UsSD 25538277  USD 6914850
Class LUSD usg 95.068.150 S0 5309065 US0D 107.083.350 UsSD 8. 754380
3
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10

1.

{a)

Distributions

Digtributions are made at the election of the Investment Manager and the amounts dectared and paid during the years
ended 30 September 2019 and 30 Septernber 2015 are disclosed in the Statements of Comgrehensive Income when
nel assels atiributable to holders of redeermable participating Unats are classdied as a hnancml hability, Distributions
to Unitholders reduce the Sub-Trust's NAY per Unit without any comesponding change in the number of Units per
Unitholder. This results in a Unitholder’s overall investment in the Sub-Trust besng reduced. In addition, any distributions
paxd duning a year which are in excess of the Sub-Trust's accumulated net incomed{loss) from operations resulls i a
padtion of the distnbutions being a return of capstal

Financial Investments and Associated Risks

The Sub-Trust's investing activities expose it bo vanous types of risks that are associated with the financial investments
and markeds in which it and its underlying Sub-Trust invest These may be both dervative and non-dervative financial
imsestments. The Sub-Trust's nwvestment portfolic is comprised of debt and derivative investments at the pernicd end.
The Trustee has appointed the Irvestrment Advisors to manage the risks of the Sub-Trust The significant types of
financial rigks which the Sub-Trust is exposad o are market nisk, quedity nisk and crede risk. The Offening Memorandum
provides details of these and other types of nsk some of which are addiional to the idormation provided in these
financial statements.

Azset allocation is determined by the Sub-Trust's Investreent Advisars who manage the allocation of assets to achieve
the investment objective as detailed in Nofe 2 Achievernent of the investment objective invoives taking risks. The
Investment Advisors exercise judgment based on analysis, research and risk management techniques when rmaking
imsestrment decisions. Devergence from the benchrark andier the target asset allocation and the composition of the
pastiobo is monitored in accordance with the Sub-Trust's nsk managerment polcy,

The nsk management policies employed in relation to the Sub-Trust are detaded below

Market Risk

The potental for changes in the faif value of the Sub-Trusts imvestrnent pofolio is referred 1o as marked risk. Commanly
usied categories of market risk include currency risk, interest rabe risk and other price risk

- My fisk may result from exposunes o changes in spot prces, foreand prices and volatities of currency
rates.
. Interest rate risk may result from exposures to changes in the level, slope and curvature of the various yield

curves, the volatility of mterest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and credit spreads.

. Other price fek |s the rsk that the value of an investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices
ather than those ansing from currency risk of interest rate risk and may result frorn exposures to changes in
the prces and volatlties of indvidual equities, equity baskets, equity mdices, and commodites.

The market risk strategy is driven by the Sub-Trust's investrment risk and retumn objectives.

Market risk is managed through the application of sk budgeting principles. The Investment Advisor determings an
appropriate risk target, commondy refemed to as Tracking Error, employing a risk budgeting framewor.

A Market Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs (IMD MRAT) s responsble for independently monilorng, analyzng
and reporting the market risks taken by the Investment Advisors. IMD MRA uses a numbser of risk matrics to monitor the
market risks including monitoring sensitivities, and Tracking Error,

Detads of the Sub-Trest's investment portfolio at the reporting date are disclosed in the Schedules of Investments. AR
individual debt, equity, collective investment schemes and derivative investments are disclosed separately.
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11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks {continued)
{a) Market Risk [continued)

(1] Currency Risk

Each currency class of the Sub-Trest wall seek o hedge against each refevant currency. This e referred to as Class
Hedging. The performance of the BRL Class, CHNY Class and MXN Class may dwverge matersally from the performance
of the Investments, becauss flucteations in the exchange rate bebween U S, Dollars and the respechve class currencies
will affect the perfarmance of the BRL Class, CHNY Class and MXN Class Units. Moraover, where a Uinithalder invests
in Units of a Hedged Class that are hedged into a class cumrency other than the horme currency of the Unitholder's own
Jurssdiction, such Unitholder will be exposed (o the significant risk that the dass cumency will depreciate against such
home cumency.

Hedging with the relevant class currency s not necessarily complete and each cumency class may be subject to
currency exchange fluckuation of the cumency in which the Units have been issued

As the dencmination currency of the BRL Class, CMY Class and MXN Class are LISD, the NAV per Unit of those
classes is aiso subject to the USD/BRL rate, USDHCNY rate and LISCVMEN rate, respectively.

In principle, each class of the Sub-Trust is hedged to the currency of that class. Hedging gains and losses, with respect
o hedging activity undertaken by the Sub-Trust on behalf of a currency class, are allocated solely to that respective
currency class

The Sub-Trust may invest in financial investments and enter into transactions denorminated in currencies other than
its functional currency, Consequently, the Sub-Trust may be exposed to nsks that the exchange rate of its funchional
currency refative to other foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that
portion of the Sub-Trust's assets or labdities denominated in currencies other than its functional currency. Please refer
to the Schedules of Irvestments of the Sub-Trust which defails investments in currencies other than #s functional
currency. At 30 September 2015 and 30 September 2018, substantially all material non-USD investments were hedged
ta the USD,

Wihen an irdestar irvests inte a Ut clags which s in a déferent currensy to the base currency of the Suls-Trust i which
it ineasts, the currency risk of the imvestor will be different to the curtency risk of the Sub-Trust

The following table seis forth a sensitivity analysis showing gans and lesses that would be associated with changes in
the cumrency markets. This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in the base currency of the Sub-Trust versus al
other currencies. Each bne shows the contnibubion of each currency to the resulting total fund Met Income, that also has
an impact on the MAV per Linit in each relevant cumency. The currency risk sensitivity analysis includes manetary and
non-manetary iterms white also considering the hedging effect resulting from the use of dervatives

Impact an NAW far 10% Currency AppreciationDopreciation

30-Sep-2019 30-Sep-2019 30-Sep-2018 A0-Sop-2018
Lumancy Approciaion Depra| aticn Appraciaticn Dapreciation
BRL* 16% [1.5%) 1.7% (1.7 %)
ChiY® 0.3% (0, 3%) 0.2% (0. 2%}
GER g 100w 0.1% (0.1 %)
MIH® 0.8% (0.5%:) 0.7% (0.7 %)
Chert 0.0%: (0.0%:) 0.0% (0.0 %)
Impact on Net Assels 5% [2.5%) 2.7% [2.7%)

* Tha G- Trust's selevvind KAV par Lind ez mmalenisl sapasun §2 the reficenced cuvency. The amcunis ans s han 0085 of MAY,

* These sensttivity figures show the impact on the Sub-Test's overall MAY and Net Income. However, the BRL, CHY and
MXHN impact is wholly attrdutable to the BRL, CNY and MXMN Classes, respectively. The BRL, CNY and MXN Classes
are each denomnated in USD and implernent a currency overlay strategy (the BRL Class mplements a BRL curmency
owerlay, the CNY Class mplements a CNY currency overiay and the MXN class implements a MXN currency overlay),
Thetefore, a 10% appreciabon/depreciation in the respective currency will impact the net assets of the respective BRL,
CHNY and MMM Classes by #/-10% and will not have any impact on the other classes
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11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks {continued)
{a) Market Risk [continued)
{1} Currency Risk (continued)
The above analyss dlustrates the impadt associated with changes = the currency market that are reasonably possible

over a sk month and one year period, respectively, and these do not include stress scenarios when market moves and
changes in corelatans and liquidity rmay resull in larger overall gains of losses,

The Sub-Trust had the following cumency concentratons, including hedging, greater than +-5% of MAV as at 30
Septermber 2010 and 30 September 2018

Currancy Currency
concentralion concentration

Cumancy 30-Sop-2019  30-Sop-2(H8

I 29, 46% 20.76%
ERL 16.31% 17.19%
AUD 10, 75% 9.40%
MK 6.01% BT

fil) Interest Rate Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in foed income Securdies and coporate debt Any change o the relevant interest rates for
particular secunties may resull in the Investiment Advisors bewng unable to secure sirmdar relums on the expiry of the
contracts or the sale of securibes. In additon, changes to prevailing interest rates or changes in expectations of future
rates may result in an increase or decrease in the value of the securities held. In general, if interest rates rise, the value
of the lixed income securites will decline. A decline in interest rates will in general have the cpposite effect

The Sub-Trust may irmvest in instuments in desired currencées at Toced, floating and zero rates of interest,

The follcreing table sets forth the interest rate exposures for vanous currencies in the Sub-Trust and the impact that
Is associated with changes in the interest rates. This sensftivity analysis is based on a change in the interest rates
appheable to one currency while holding all ather interest rates constant, except for the Tatal Pofalio, which asaumes
all interest rates move smullanscusty by the same number of basis points. A paralied shilt of 7Sbps means that all
interest rates along a curve will change by either a T5bps increase or decreass (1., a 0.75% increase or decrease)

A postiveinegatve parallel shilt for interest rates répresants a +/.75bps parallel shift in the vield curve for developed
interest rates and a +-125bps shift for emerging markets interest rates. Developed markets are the group of the
Ewrczone countries, Australia, Canada, Switzerland, Denmarky, the United Kingdom, Japan, Moreay, Mew Zealand,
Sweden and the United States of America

Impact on NAV for parallel shift

10-Bop-21 Y L0-Bap-2019 10-Sep-201E 30-Zop-F1E
Lumancy Positive Nagalive Positive Nogative
usD {2 8% 2.8% {2.5%) 2.9%
EUR {0,826} 0.6% {0L8%) 0,5%
GEP (0. 5%) 0.2% (0.4%) 0.4%
CAD (0.0%) 0.0%% {0.0%) 0.0%
Total Portfolio 13.9% ) 3, 0% {41 % ) 414
*The Sut-Trual has sm bl expetons 10 (he reh ] 4. The aré 638 Ban 0 05% of MAN

The above analysis illustrates the Impact associated with changes in the inberest rate market that are reasonably
possible and sxclude changes in the slope of both interest and cred® curves. These scenaros also do nol indude stress
scenarnos when market moves and changes in comelations and liquidity may result in larger overall gains or losses.
In addition, given the maturity profile of the investments as disclosed in the Schedules of Investments, changes in the
credit curve could have a significant impact on the NAY of the Sub-Trust

3%
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1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{a) Market Risk (continued)
1] Interest Rate Risk (continued)
The interest rate profile of the financial assets and liabilities of the Sub-Trust is as follows:

At 30-Sop-2013
Non Interest
Up to 1 year 1- Syears  Ower 5 yoars Baaring Todal

Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 6,453,558 - = 5,314 6450870
Financial assets held for trading andior

hedging 13,828 741 83,770,940 245 482,193 2,230,101 345,131 825
Other addels - - - 8,512 948 B.512.948
Todal Assels 20,102, 347 83,770,840 245482, 193 10,748, 361 360,113,441
Liabilias
Firancial linbities held for trading andfor

hedging = = - 3,830,585 3,830,585
Payable for investments purchased = = = ERLEN-TH] 3117 545
Cther linbilities - - = 3,149,530 1,149,520
Todal Liabllitles excluding net assels

atiributable 1o Unitholders - - = 10,087 230 10,087 820
AL J0-Sep-2018

Non Interest
Up to 1 yoar 1- Syears  Oweor 5 yoars Bearing Total

Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 6,970,452 = - 5,965 G976 457
Financial assets held for rading andior

hedging 23,326 542 TEST1.284 263032491 18535563 384863860
Other assals - - - 9,335,107 G 3BE 107
Tolal Assels 30,297,034 76,971,264 FE3,032 491 27T 875,635 398,176,424
Liabilfies
Financial linbities held Tor trading andsor

hEdang - - - 6,723 564 E.723.564
Payable for inmvestments purchased - - - 3,281,022 3.1 022
Cther liabilities = = - 5,844 528 5844828
Todal Liabilities excluding nel assets

atiributable to Unitholders = = = 15,819,414 15,819,414

(i)  Other Price Risk

Other price risk is the risk that the value of a financial investment will fluctuate as a result of changes = market prices,
other than those ansing from currency risk or interest rate risk whether caused by factors specific to an ndvidual
imvesirment, fs issuar or any factor afecting financial investrments traded in the marnked.

As the Sub-Trusts financial imvestrments are carried at fair value with fair value changes recognized in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income, all changes = market conditions will directly affect net assets altributable to holders of
redeemable particpating Units.

The Sub-Trust's imestments in collectve nvestment schemes/mutual funds are based upon the NAY as suppled
by the underlying funds, in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as oullined in its Offerng
Memorandum. While it is expected that the assets of the mutual funds will generally be valued by an independent third
party administrator o other servics provider, there may be crcurnstances in whach certain securities or other assets of
a mutual fund rmay not have a readily ascertainable market price. In such circumstances, the manager of the relevant
riutual fund may Be requingd to value such securties of instrumeants,

The Sulb-Trust [ not exposed 1 any matenal sther price rigk
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1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{a) Market Risk (continued)
(v} Limitations of Sensitivity Analysis
Some of the limitations of the sensitivily analysis tables above include:

. the analysis is based on histodical data and cannot take acoount of the fact that future market price moverments,
conrelations between markets and levels of market liquidity may bear no refation to historical patterns;
. the analysis is a relative estimate of risk rather than a precise and accurate number,

. e analysds représents a hypothetatal oulcorne and i not intended bo be predctive; and
* future market conditions could vary significantly from those experienced in the past.

B)  Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the rsk that the Sub-Trust will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabdities that are settled by delivering cash or ancther financial asset Among cther things hquidity could be impared by
an inabiity to access secured andfor unsecured sources of Tmancing, an nabilly 1o sell assets of unforeseen outliows
of cash or codlateral or vielations of counterparty or prime broker terms or covenants. This sitwation may arise due
to circumstances outside of the Sub-Trust's control, such as a general markel desruption or an operational prablem
affectng the Sub-Trust or third parties. Also, the ability o sell assets may be impaired if other market participants are
seeking to sall similar assets at the same time.

The Sub-Trust's financial assets and financial liabilities include investments in derivative contracts traded over the
counter, which are net traded in an organized public market and which may be illiguid and in investments which may
represent a significant percentage of issue size. As a result the Sub-Trust may not be able to liquidate quickly some
of thess (reestiments at an amount closs o fair value i order to meel requirements, of 1o respond 1o specdic svents
such as detenoration in the credibeorthiness of any particular issuer. T he forced liquidation of investment positions may
cause financial losses.

The Sub-Trust's mvestments include collective mvestment schemes, which may impose greater restichons on
redemptions than those imposed by the Sub-Trust This may include offerings less frequent redempbion dates than are
offered by the Sub-Trust to its Unitholders.

The Sub-Trust provides for the subscripbion and redemption of Units and it is therefore exposed to the lguidity nisk
associated with Unitholder redermpbions in accordance with the terms m the Offenng Memorandum, The Sub-Trust's
Offering Memorandurn provides for the daily subseription and redemption of Units,

The Sub-Trust is managed to Bclude liguid investments sufficient to meet normal liguidity needs although substantial
redemptions of Units in the Sub-Trust could require the Sub-Trust to liquidate fs investrments more rapidly than
othersise desirable in order to raise cash for the redemptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the
Units redesmed and the valuation of the Units that remain outstanding and the liquidity of the Sub-Trust's remaining
assets if more liquid assets have been sold o meet redemptions.

The Trustee may Emit or suspend redemplions in certain circumstances, including, but not limited to, when the
deterrmination of MAV has been suspendad; where the disposal of part or all of the Sub-Trust's assets to meet
such redemplion requests would, in the reasonable opanion of the Trustee, be prejudicial to Unitholders, or under
extraordinary circumstances beyond the control of the Trustes, With respect to any redemption, having consulted with
the Imvestrnent Manager, the Trustee may resere amounts from the rederrplion proceeds for any expenses, liabilities
or contingencies, even if such reserves are not requeed by IFRS

As at 30 September 2019 and 30 Seplember 2018, all liability amounts were due within three months.

Asat 30 September 2018, gross mflews and gross outflows for forward fareign currency contractswere USD 527 626 432
and UISD 530,518,067, respectvely

Asal 30 Seplember 2018, gross milews and gross outflows forforward foreign curfency contracts were LISD 585,628 445
and LISD 587 628 585 res T

Farward foreign currency contracts ane generally sefttled net.
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1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
b} Liguidity Risk [continued)

Financing arrangements include dersative tansachons,

Expiration or termination of available fmm:mg tor leveraged positions, and the requirements to post collateral m respect
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposures or changes in advance rates or other terms and conditions of the
Sub-Trust's financing arrangements, can result in adverse effects to the Sub-Trust's access o liquidity and abilty to
maintain leveraged positions, and may cawse the Sub-Trust to incur material losses. The Sub-Trust may borrow or
utilize cther fomms of leverage (on a secured and unsecured basis) for any purpose including, mcreasing investrment
capacily, and covenng cperating expenses of for the setlement of ansactions, However, thefe 1% ro guarantee that
any such arrangements for obtaining leverage will be available, or, if available, wil be available on terms and conditions
acceptable to the Sub-Trust Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase funding costs, limit access to the
capital markets or result in a decision by lenders not to extend credit to the Sub-Trust

The use of leverage also increases risk as i magnifies the effect of any volatility in fair values on the Sub-Trust's net
assets attributable to holders of redeamable participating Units,

A decling in the market value of the Sub-Trust's assets may have particular adverse consequences in instances wherne
they have borrowed money on the market value of those assets. A decrease in the market value of those assets may
result in the lender (including derkeative counterparties) requinng the Sub-Trust to post additional collateral or ethendse
sell assels at a tirne when it ray ot be in the Sub-Trust's best interest to do so

[[=] Credit Risk

Credit resk = the nsk that one party to a financial investment will cause a financial less for the ather party by failing to
discharge an obligation

The Investrment Advisors have adopted procedures to reduce credit risk refated to its dealings with counterparties
or issuers in the Sub-Trust. Before transacting. the Imvestment Advisors or their refated parties evaluate both credit-
worthiness and reputation by conducting & credit analysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credit risk
of approved counterparies oF Bsuers & then monitored on an ongoing bass, including penodic reviews of Tinancal
staternents and interim financial reports as needed

In order to reduce exposure to credit losses, sorme over-the-counter derivative agreerments entered irto by the Sub-Trust
pemit nethng of ransactons ansing under such agreements, excluding those with counterpartes executing only spat
fareign exchange contracts. While such netting nghts do not result in an offset of reported assets and liabilties, they
do prowide for the reduction of credit risk on favorable over-the-counter transactions with a single counterparty to the
extent of the value of unfavorable over-the-counter transactions with the same counterparty upon the occurrence of an
event of default or termination event as all over-the-counter transactions with the counterparty under such agreement
aré terminated and amounts owed from and amounts payable 1o the counterparty are sattled on a net bass

Debt securites are subject to the nsk of issuer's or a guaranters nabily to meet principal and interest payments on
its abligations and are subject to prce volatilty due to factors such as interest rate sensitivity, market perception of the
creditworthiness of the ssuer, and general market liquidity.
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1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)

e} Credit Risk (continued)
The Sub-Trust = subgedt fo a number of resks relating to the insolvency, administration, bguidation or other formal
protection from creditors (Insolvency”) of the Custodian or any sub-custodian / Trustee. Thesa nisks include without
limitation:

i The loss of all cash held with the Custodian or sub-custedian / Trustes which i not being treated as client
maney both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians  Trustee ("chent

iL The loss of all cash which the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustee has faled to treat 35 client money in
accordancs with procedunes (if any) agieed with the Sub-Trust
il The loss of some or all of any securibes held on Sub-Trust which have not been properly segregated and so

identified both at the level of the Custedian and any sub-custodians f Trustee [(Trust Assets’) o client money
held by or with the Custodian or sub-custodian [/ Trustes.

[ The loss of some or all assets due to the incorrect operation of accounts by the Custodian or sub-custodian
{ Trugtes or due 1o the process of dentifying and transferming the relevant Trust Assets andlior chent money
inchuding any deducton to meet the administratve costs of an insolvency

v, Losses caused by prolonged delays in recenving transhers of balances and regaining contral overs the relevant
assats.

An insolvency could cause severe disfuption to the Sub-Trust's investment activity. In some circumstances, this could
cause the Investment Manager lo temporandy suspend the calculation of the NAYV and dealing in Units.

Cash held with the Trustes may be pooled with the Trustes's cash and in respect of that cash the Sub-Trust may rank as
a general creditor of the Trustes in the event of the Trustee's insolvency, Mon cash held with the Custodian are held in
segregated accounts and are not expected o be pooled and therefore shoukd not be avasable to other creditors of the
Trustes i the event of an insohvency. The Trustes may also appoint sub-custodians to hold certain assets on behalf of
the Sub-Trust In the case of bankruptcy or insohency of a sub-custodian, the Sub-Trust's rights with respect to those
assets may be delayed, limited or reduced.

At 30 Septernber 2019 and 30 Septernber 2018, the following financial assets were exposed to credit risk: investments
in dabt imvestrents, dervative inancial assats, cash and cash equivalents and ather recaiables. The carnying amounts
of financial assets best reflect the maxemum counterparty credit risk exposure at the réporting date,

The maximum exposure to credit risk (excluding nobonal values on forward foreign currency contracts) as at the
repodting date can be analyzed as foliows, Amounts in the table below are based on the market value

I0-Bep-2010 30-Sep-201 8
Instrumernt Type usp uso
Cash and cash equivalents 5,458,870 6,976 457
Invesirments® 335,675,597 357,164 B12
Irbefedl pecahable 4,610,691 5,880 819
Dévidend receivable 17,546 15,488
Due from brokers,

Collateral amaunts 3,400,000 3,830,000
Forward fodsign cuffenty contiscls G38,550 471 414
Preferred Stocks: 5,225,927 6,185 585
Recetvable for Units subscibed 484 309 .
Total 358,822 190 384 364 275

* Dopaf nckbd Wreb sl b and g Sirsanls B Nol Wedieod i I Lrvaatn snle [olel s in B 1able Tints thidy B Nod sapeded 1o
dirgct credll sk
L]
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1.

]

Financial Investments and Associated Risks {continued)
Credit Risk (continued)
The Sub-Trust has the following exposure to msuer credit rsk

Securty ratngs, f any, are obtamed from S&PNoody' sF teh Investor Service

Rating 30-Sop-2019_ 30-Sep-2018

AR, 0.37 G
A 11.23 1218
BEB bEg -2 7252
88 262 916
B 141 270
Heat Rated 1047 343
Total A00.00% 100,00

The table above indicates the credit quality of the Sub-Trust's irvestments. Counterparties or issuers are aither rated
imeastrnent grade in their own night or if ot rated then an entity in the corporate famdy tree has such a rating and the
Credit Risk Management and Advisory department of the Invesiment Manager believes there i strong implicit support
fram the rated enlity 1o the countarpamy of issuer, The Irvestmen Advsors have a credit policy in place and the
saposure b0 credid risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

Acredit default swap is an agreement that invalves one party making a strearm of payments to anothes party in exchange
for the right o receive protection on a reference security or cbligation. As a seller of protection, the Sub-Trust generally
receives a payment stream throughout the term of swap, provided that there is no credit event. In addibion, f the Sub-
Trust sails protection through a credit defauk swap, the Sub-Trust could suffer a loss because the value of the reference
obhgation oy be less than the premiun payments recalved. Upon the eceurrence of a specdic credit svent, the Sub.
Trust, as a seller of credit protection, may be required 1o take possession of the defaulied reference obligation and
pay the buyer an amount equal to the noticnal amount of the swap in a physical settied trade. The Sub-Trust may also
pay a net sattlement amount i the form of cash or securdies equal to the notional amount of the swap reduced by the
racovery value of the reference cbligation in a cash sattied trade. Recovery values are at times established through
the credit event awction process in which market paicipants are ensured that a ransparent price has been sef for the
defaulted securty of abiigation. In addtion, the Sub-Trust is entitled to a retumn of any assets, which have been pledged
as collateral to the counterparty, The national amount of the Sub-Tust's credit default swaps, i any, is distlosed in
the Schedules of Investments. There were no credit default swaps as at 30 September 2018 and 30 Septernber 2018,

The folleeing table sets forth concentrations of counterparty or ssuer credit risk greater than 5% of the net assets
attrnibutable to holders of redeemabde participating Units,

30-Sep-20149 A0-Sap-2018
Concantration % of Net Assels

Bank of America 44 345

Thi Sub-Trust measures credit risk and expected credit losses using probabdty of default, exposure at defau® and
loss given default. Management consider both historical analysts and forward looking information in debermining any
expected credit lxss. Managerment consider the probability of default to be close to zero as the counterpartes have a
sirong capacity to meet thaer contraciual obkgabions in the near iBrm. AS a resull, no loss allowance has been recognized
based an 12-month expeched cradit losses as any such impairment would be whally nsignificant to the Sub-Trust
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1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{d} Additienal Risks
Additional risks include, but are not limfted bo the falleang,

1] Capnal Rsk Management

The capdal of the Sub-Trust & represented by the net assats attributable to holders of redesmable particpating Linits
The amount of the net assets attibutable to holders of redesrmable paricigating Units can change signdicantly en a
daily bases as the Sub-Trust 15 subject to daily subscriptions and redempbions at the discretion of Untholdes. The Sub-
Trust's objective when managing capstal is to safeguard the Sub-Trust's ability to continue as a going concern in crder
to provide returns fer Unitholder and benedits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to support the
development of the investment activities of the Sub-Trust

(i) Concentration Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in a mited number of investments and investment themes. A consequence of a limited
number of investments is that performance rray be more favorably or unfavorably affected by the peformance of an
individual irmestrment

(i} Operational Risk

Operational risk is the potential for loss caused by a deficiency in information, communications, transaction processing
and settiernent, and accounting systems, The Sub-Trust's service providers, as shown in Mote T, maintain controls and
procedures for the purpose of helping to manage operational sk, Reviews of the service levels of senvice providers
ara performed on a regular basis by the Investment Advisors. No assurance is given that these measures will be 100%
eifectve.

[0 Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could ocour durmg the duration of the Sub-Trust which may adversely affect the
Sub-Trust

With respect to tax, the Sub-Trust may be subject 1o taxabon on capital gains, interest and dividends in certain
jurisdictions where the Sub-Trust invests.

The interpretation and applicability of the tax law and regulations by tax authodties at times may not be clear or
consistent. Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as Babiliies. However, some tax obligations
are subject to uncertainty and may result in additional tax liabities, interest and penalties based on future acticns,
interpretations or judgments of these authanties covenng cument and past tax positions. Accounting standards may
also change, creating or remewing an obligation for the Sub-Trust o accrue for a potential tax Habillity. Censequently, it
i possible that certain potentiall tax obligations which currently are not probable may become 5@ which may result in
addttional tax habilites for the Sub-Trust in the fubwe and these additional liabilities may e material. Becausa of the
faregoing uncertainties, the NAY may not reflect the tax liabilities ulimately bome by the Sub-Truest, including at the
time of any subscrptions, redemptions or exchanges of interests in the Sub-Trust, which could have an adverse imgact
on investars at that tire.

Adational details of sk not disclosed in these Financial Staternents can be found in the Sub-Trust's Offermg
Marnaeandurm

i2. Credit Institutions

As at 30 September 2019 and 30 September 2018, all cash and cash equivalents and amounts due fromito brokers
warre hedd by the following credit institutions with a credit rating of A or higher. Credit institution ratings are abtained from
SEP's | Moody's Investors Service / Filch Ratings and are unaudited.
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12

14,

15

16

Credit Institutions (centinued)

[pssets 30-Sep-2018 30-Sep-2018
% of Nl % of Net
Counterpary USDH Assats UED Asss
Brown Brofhers Harmiman £ o' 5.314 [ 5,085 [
Erown Brothers Harmiman & Cg & 15 366 a.m 15 567 0ot
JPMorgan Chase & Co& 5440 390 184 5 554 525 182
Total cash and cash equivalonts B 468 8T0 1.85 B STE 45T 1,83
Due from brokers
Citibank' 1,540,000 044 - -
Deutsche Bank AG™ = = 20,000 015
HSBC Bank PLCE 110,000 0.03 170,000 005
JPMorgan Chase & Co™ - - 380,000 [RT]
Memill Lynch™ 1,290,000 037 1,340,000 [
Reyad Bank of Canada PLC™ 140,000 004 : .
Repyad Bank of Scotland PLCH - - 1,140,000 0.30
UBS AG™ 320,000 ao8 - -
Total dus from brokers 3,400,000 [EL 3,630,000 0,95
N ] = G pOh Ll oot
uniched = el A Borwand Ormgn DuTenoy Conbray
G @O AT SRR AL 1 e e 0
L iabiiities 30-Se 19 30-5a 18
% of Nl % of Net
Counterpary USD Asgils USD Assils
Due fo brokers:
Aasirafia and Mew Zealand Banking Group Lid 310,000 0.0% ' .
Bank of Amesica NAT = E 1,080,000 ¥
Cihbank'" - - 30,000 008
JPMorgan Chase & Ca | BT0.000 FEL]) : 5
Total dus to brokers S80,000 0.28 1,420,000 oar

TR R = (86h Colalent for Rowand Rooesgr QuTency Conmmeds

Exchange Rates

The following exchange rates (against USD)H were used fo comvert the investments and other assets and liabilities

denominated in currencies other than RSO

30-Sep-2019 30-Sep-T018
Austrabian Dollar (ALUDH 1 482500 1382075
Canadan Dallar [(CAD) 1324000 1. 292800
Eura{EUR) 0817263 0860856
Brtish Pound (GBF) a.811481 (. 7BEE42
Jnpaness Yen (IPY) 108075000 19358500

Saoft Commissions

The Sub-Trust may pay commissions for execution only andfor for execution and investment research. The Sub-Trust
did nat atherwse entar inte any third party soft commission amangemaents for the years ended 30 September 2019 and

30 Septernber 2018

Contingent Liabilities

There were no contingent liabilites as at 30 Septermber 2018 and 30 September 218

Subsequent Events

Mo events oocumed subsaquent 1o 30 September 2018 that would require adgistment ta, of disclosure inthese inancial

staternents
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1T

18,

Indemnifications
The Sulb-Trust may enter s contracts that contain a vasiety of indemniheationg. The Sub-Tresl's maiFrm ex posue

under these arrangaments & unknowm, However, the Sub-Trust has not had prior claims or losses pursuant to these
contracts

Approval of the Financial Statements

The Trustes has approved the Tnancial statements on 23 Decermber 2018 and the financial statements may not be
amended after issuance.
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2019

Heldings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Met
Cumrency  Description % Date USD  Assets
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
British Pound
300,000 Aviva PLCH® 813 28092022 08 572 011
1,350,000  Aviva PLOCH 513 18112028 1,585,724 0.57
1,400,000 AXA SAME 545 04002026 1,832 387 0.55
1,300,000  AXA SAME B6Y 08072026 1,900 205 0.55
1,200,000  Bank of Ireland Group PLC™* 313 18082022 1,458,057 0.42
1,030,000  Direct Line Insurance Group PLCH 225 2TN0an02z 1,501,181 0.43
1,200,000 Legal & General Group PLC 538  2TNON2025 1,656,520 0.47
1,000  Liyds Bank PLC 763 22042025 1,583 0.00
2,500,000  Predential PLCH 563 2010203 3528481 1.0
2,100,000  Predential PLC 513 1812203 3,514,584 1.00
2850000 RLFinance Bonds Mo, 2 PLCY 6.13 32023 3,957,707 113
1,100,000 RL Finance Bonds Mo, 2 PLC 488 07042039 1,533,289 0.38
1,200,000  RSAInsurance Group PLCHY 513 101N2025 1,649 489 0.47
24 824 845 7.08
Eurg
2500,000  Alianz SE' 3100 OEOTR2027 3,142 232 0.50
1,850,000  Argentum Metherlands BV for Zunich Insurance 350 0102026 2342378 0.67
Ea Lt‘d:"
1,300,000 Assicurazioni Genarali Spa/ 775 12122022 1,732 0.50
2400000 Assicuraziom Generali SpAl™ 550  2TA2027 3,147 754 0.80
1,950,000  AXA Sa0E 304 07172024 2585 481 0.68
1,080,000  AXA S48 325 28052029 1,285 541 0.37
2,900,000  Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA 350 1002027 3,684 548 1.06
500,000  Barco de Sabadell SA 5.38 12122023 605,475 07
1,700,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 563 08052026 2174518 0.62
5,200,000 Banco Santander SA 325 04042028 6,497 553 1.88
1,500,000  Bankia SA™ 375 1502024 1,748, 460 0.50
200,000  Barclays PLCY 200 0722023 972,634 0.28
1,600,000 BAWAG Group AGH 238 26002024 1,804 B33 0.52
4 600,000  Belius Bank 54 313 110520268 5,723,789 1.83
3,600,000 BMP Paribas SA 2838 01102028 4,740,521 1.35
1400000  CaxaBank SA™ 275 1400712023 1,608,408 0.48
1,800,000 CMP Assurances™ 4.50 10/06/2027 2 463 877 0.70
1,400,000 Commerzbank AG 400 23002026 1,718,810 0.49
2,100,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australa'™ 1.94 DaMV2024 2,587 148 0.88
TOO000  Deutsche Bank AG 4.50 18052026 820,891 0.24
2200000 Deutsche Pfandbriefbank AG* 288 28082022 24173118 0.89
1,300,000  IMG Groep NV 3.00 110472023 1,528,138 0.44
2,400,000 NG Groep NV 163 26082024 2,716,256 0.78
550,000 MM Group MV 463 08042024 675,805 0.19
200,000 MM Group NV 463 13012028 1,143,075 0.33
1,650,000  Nykredit Realkredit A25 275 17112022 1,808,324 0.54
1,000,000  Raiffesen Bank International AG B.00 18M2023 1,308,913 0.37
1,200,000 UniCredit Spa™ 275 ZBMNZ0Z0 1,379,003 0.39
1,400,000  UniCredit SpaA 4338 032022 1,635,546 0.47
1,200,000  Volksbank Wien AGH 275 DeMoR2022 1,352,707 035
2,400,000 XLIT Ltg™ 325  Zen0az027 280,010 0.83

70006453 20.00

United States Dollar

4,600,000  ABN AMRO Bank NV 440 ZTAAR2023 4,548 835 4
5,250,000  ABN AMRO Bank MV 475 ZBAOTIR2025 6,730,419 1.52
1,000,000 Arch Capatal Finance LLC 203 12M22046 1,248 081 0.36
1,200,000  Argentum Netherlands BV for Zunich Insurance 513 01062028 1,308,142 037

Co L™
The scoompanying robes fom an integral part of w financial statements. B
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2019

Heldings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Met
Currency  Description % Date USD  Assets
Bends {continued)
Cerporate Bonds [continued)
United States Dollar (continued)
2,300,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd* 440 19052026 2455 818 0.70
2600000 Banco Santander SA 518 18/11/2025 2 BB 440 0.82
1,700,000  Bank of Amernca Comg/®™ B.50 2302024 1,630,967 0.54
2500000  Bank of Amernca Cop/™™ 810 170AR2025 2,731,750 ove
5425000  Bank of Amenca Cop™ ™ 830 10032026 6,132914 1.75
5475000 Bank of Amernica Comp 418 FE1027 5,687 568 1.68
2100000 Bank of Amernica Cop'™ a7 05A0A2028 2270528 0.85
100,000  Bank of Amenca Comp 611 2N 12037 130,926 .04
2,400,000  Bank of lreland Group PLC 413 120802022 2,349 840 0.67
3,500,000 Bank of Montreal™ 380 1SM32027 361.M5 1.04
2,300,000 Barclays PLC 520 12006512026 2,446 180 070
1,900,000  Barclays PLC 4.84 Crandai2028 1,148 965 0.33
3100000 BNP Paribas SA" 4.38 120062026 3304138 0.4
2400000 BNP Paribas SA™ 453 130032027 2,593 075 0.74
1,000,000 BNP Paribas SA 4.38 010352028 1,063,531 0.30
6,150,000 BPCE SA™Y 270 221002023 8,734,791 1.54
3950000  Citigroup Ing™ 408 230402028 4,508 831 1.23
2325000 Citigroup Ine 4.75 180062046 2714272 078
3,300,000  Cloverie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Lid™ 563 2400612026 3,705,830 1.08
2,050,000  CoBank ACE™1E 825 01102026 2183 711S Q.83
2000000 Commerzbank AGID 813 19092023 2,440 J95 0.70
10,250,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank LA ars 210072026 10,645 527 3.04
2100000 Credit Agricole SA™ 4.38 172025 2,233 255 064
4,800,000  Credit Svisse Group AG!H 4.28 Crandn 12028 5,158,976 1.47
1,000,000 Erste Group Bank AG™ 550 260082020 1,008,871 0.29
BO2,000  First Union Capital Il 785 152029 1,101,533 0.3
1,500,000 Fukolu Muteal Life Insurance Cor™'® 550 18900512023 1,671,885 0.48
2,200,000  Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance ot @ 2,00 28072025 2,561 333 0.87
6,575,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 425 18082025 6,965,884 1.99
7050000 HSBC Holdings PLC 433 ZMR2026 7,547 568 216
3,550,000  IMNG Groep NV 4.70 222023 3,722 382 1.08
1,702,000  JPMargan Chase & Cot B 274 0100 1,707,040 0.49
3,300,000  JPMargan Chase & Co 435 oiHo027 3,630,835 1.04
4250000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 363 01122027 4 474 581 1.28
2,000,000  JPMargan Chasa & Co 4.20 23072028 2,215,888 083
2,400,000 KeyCorp® 500 150082026 2,475,000 o
2275000 Lioyds Banking Group PLC 458 10122025 232877 0.68
1,650,000 Macgquarie Bank Lid* 4.88 100062025 1,776,038 051
B,150,000  Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Co/™#! 520 201052025 B.887 533 257
1,800,000  MetLife Capital Trust 1V 7.88 1SN 22037 2,565 TEd 0.68
2,300,000  Metlie Inc 540 18122036 277,353 0.78
4100000  Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Co Ltd™ 7.00 150032022 4,479 551 1.28
5150000 Mizuho Financial Group Cayman 3 Ltd* o460 272024 5,483 232 1.57
2,200,000  Morgan Stanley 383 20000 12027 2,323,556 Q.65
3,200,000 Morgan Stanley 385 230402027 3,384,794 0.97
4,050,000  Morgan Stanley™ 377 242023 4,324 100 1.24
2450000 Mationwide Building Soceety™i ! 413 181002027 2,405 848 070
2,250,000  Nippon Life Insurance Co'™ .00 18102022 2,384 787 Q.68
3400000  Nippon Life Insurance Co™ 210 181002024 3889119 1.0%
1,100,000 Popular ing 613 140082023 1,167 967 033
6950000 Predential Financial Inc® 563 15062023 T 487 822 213
500,000 QBE Insurance Group Lid™ B75 Q211212024 BE3,5680 0.25
75,000  QEE Insurance Group Lid™ 288 1T0G2026 614,607 Q.18
1,800,000 Regons Financial Conp 7.38 10122037 2584 707 073
2000000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLCM™ 4.42 00082027 2,740,500 078
The scoompanying robes ko an integral part of Sw financial statements. T
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2019

Heldings Caoupen % of
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Met
Currency  Description % Diate USD  Assets
Bends (continued)
Cerporate Bonds [continued)
United States Dollar [continued)
2100000  Royal Bank of Scottand Group PLCY 489 18052022 2300053 0.68
2050000 Royal Bank of Scotand Group PLCIR 765 002031 2 B2 437 0.81
1,600,000  Santander UK Group Holdings PLC 475 15082025 1,668 518 0.48
4300000 Societe Generale SA 425 140402025 4481 883 1.28
2800000 Socew Generake SAC 425 19082026 2932910 0.84
3850000 Sompo Japan Nipponkoa Insurance Inci 533 28000072023 4 238108 1.4
1,200,000 Standard Chartered PLC! 430 1902027 1,280,328 0.38
4050000  Sumitormo Life Insurance Co® G50 2092023 4,555,620 1.30
1,500,000  SunTrust Banks Ing# 513 15122027 1,500,000 0.43
1,100,000  Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of 427 1510652047 1,247 748 038
J"-I'I'El'ﬂ"'
2650000  Torento-Dominicn Bankt 363 150902026 2,734 581 078
1,250,000 UniCredit Spac B57 14101/2022 1,341,027 0.38
1,600,000  UniCredit Spac 463 120402027 1,655,880 0.48
1,250,000  UniCredit SpaA= 586 190672027 1,282 812 0.37
1,435,000 USE Capital X&) 350 IHoRMe 1,233,858 0.35
1,720,000 Voya Finangial Ine™ 470 23012028 1,635,590 0.47
2,200,000 Wachowvia Capital Trust 111 557 3noeme 2205973 0.63
1,235,000 Wells Fargo & Co® 58%  15M2201% 1,248 583 0.38
1,000,000 Wells Fargo Capital X 585 181202038 1,225,568 0.35
3600000  Westpac Banking Corp™ 432 ZENMR2028 3,803 585 1.08
241,844 295 &8.10
Total Bonds 336,675,857 EIRE]
% of
Fair value Met
Heldings  Description USD  Assets

Praferred Stocks
United States Dollar

61,456  Delphi Financial Group Ine 1,398,124 0,40
184187  GMAC Capital Trust 1 4 827 8O3 1.38
Tetal Preferred Stocks B 225 927 1.78
% of
Haldings! Fair Value Met
Units  Description USD  Assets
Investment Fund®
United States Dollar
1,281,151  Goeldman Sachs PLC - G5 LSS Liguid Reserves Fund, Class X 1,281,151 0.37
Total Investment Fund 1,291,151 0.37
Ferward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Gain Met
Date Currency Baught  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
01102019 JEY 21,422 057 usD 188,165 JPMorgan Chase & Co 48 0.00
2ZTHENe UsD 72,277,335 EUR 65,453,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 578,797 017
422019 usD 23,872,780 GEP 18,212,531 Barclays Bank PLC 13,214 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Fareign Currency Ceontracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 590,060 047
The sccompenging nobes fom an inSegral part of S fnancial shabemaents. B
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2019

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging Purposes [centinued)

Maturity Amount Amount Loss MNet
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
2ZTrama EUR 318,000 uso 352,537 HSBC Bank PLC (3,312 (0.0}
Tatal Unrealized Loss on Farward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 3312 0,

Forward Forelgn Curmency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes

Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Gain Met
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty _USD _ Assets
GENRT=AIE] BRL 117,878,071 [I=%] 28,183 149 HSBC Bank PLC 73,104 0.02
04n1/2M8 ERL 117,976,071 usp 28,185,991 Mernll Lynch 90,261 0.03
20M12ne CHY 1,170,008 usp 164,000 Credit Suisse |mernational 46 0.00
201138 CHY 38233129 UsD 5,325 030 JPMorgan Chase & Co b ke 0.0
20M2e CHY 41,962,326 UsD 5,852,849 Morgan Stankey 33,475 0.0
DEM22019 MOCH 4,274,850 UsD 210,000 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 4,269 0.00
02102019 ush 521,000 BRL 2,119,945 JPMergan Chase & Co 12,057 0.00
21 oR01e UsD G, 000 BRL 2,846 808 Bank of America MNA G558 0.00
02N o019 UsD BE0 32 BRL 3,504 155 Morgan Stankey 18,978 0.0
OTHOR0IS ush 102,887 MXH 2,007,441 Royal Bank of Canada 1,308 0.00
OTHo01S UsD S0, 003 MXM 11,501,711 HSBC Bank PLC 12,383 0.00
OTHO2019 UsD &M, 432 M 12,237 402 State Strest Bank & Trust Ca, 2147 0.00
OTHORS UsD 10,678,168 Mx¥N 210817317 Barclays Bank PLC 20,858 0.0
ornooe usD 10,680,651 MXN 210,617,317 Citibank 22,149 0.0
13Mane usD 509,380 AUD T41.000 Raoyal Bank of Scotland PLC B8BTS 0.00
141162018 uUsD 370877 JEY 30,805,000 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 1,566 0.00
14M12e usD AEB T JPY 51,704,000 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC 8,345 0.00
1411129 usD 1,312,878 JPY 140,802 000 Citisank 5350 0.00
201129 UsD 142 458 CHY 1,015,020 Citbank 144 0,00
201128 UsD 171,000 CHY 1,215,554 BNP Paribas S& 558 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 348,850 0.10
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Met
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty uso Assets
13M12me AUD 551,737 usD 378,412 Royal Bank of Canada (5, 737) (.00
13112018 ALD 27 &8T5 561 ush 18,710,220 Citbank [16,525) (0.01)
Australia and Mew Zealand
121129 ALD 28,215,069 usp 19,078,722 Banking Graup Ltd (19,905) [0.01)
2 0201S BRL & BE0 508 UsD 1,206,000 HSBC Bank FLC (6,814) (000
o2roz01e BRL 122,511,824 UsD 28,427,321 Morgan Stankey [15,542) (Q.00)
o2nooe BRL 122511,824 usD 28419901 UBS AG (B,122) (.00
0412018 BRL 2,354 358 ush 5485000 Standard Chartered Bank (1,112) (0,00
2011208 CHY 3,860,937 UsD 542,000 HSBC Bank FLC (550) [0.000)
2ZTnzms EUR 4 318,365 UsD 4,795,788 JPMorgan Chase & Co [T4,422) (D02
2Tang EUR 4,316,385 uso 4801 787 Citibank (76,421) (0.02)
Odi 22015 GEP 5,83 238 uso 7,376,680 Citibank (B6,281) (0.03)
0422019 GEP 5B a8 uso 7,377,234 Deutsche Bank AG (D6, B45) (D.03)
141128 JPY 11,538 964 Uso 108,238 Deutsche Bank AG [225) (0,00
141172089 JEY 55,524,000 uso 518,530 State Street Bank & Trust Co (3,252) (0,00}
1411208 JEY 5873151,239 uso 52 585 466 Merrill Lynch (1,280,067) (0.38)
14112018 JEY 5 04 888 300 s 54 214 981 Citibank (1,272,043) [0.26)
0TS MGKH 13,875,584 sD TO7.938 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (5,751) (0000
OTHOROD MXM 217,948,000 Ush 11,248,581 HEBC Bank PLC (320,204) (10,059
OTM0R209 MXM 219,723,002 usp 11,450,347 Royal Bank of Canada [331,043) (0.09)
Q5122019 MM 210,817,317 sD 10,578,451 Barclays Bank PLC [21,851) (0.01)

The scoompanying robes ko an integral part of Sw financial statements.
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2019

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes (continued)
Unrealized % of

Maturity Amount Amount Less Met
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
O8N 22019 e 210861737 ush 10,579,980 Citbank [23,189) (0.01)
2102019 uso 331,000 BRL 1,380,270 Royal Bank of Scetland PLC [356) (000
0202019 usD 282238941 BRL  1M7.878.071 Merrill Lynch (88,927) (0.03)
o2H00e usD 29,274 925 BRL 122185902 HSBC Bank PLC (58, 549) (0.02)
OTHO201S uso 225 000 MM 4,473,368 UBS AG 1,381) (10,00
141152018 usD 188,735 JPY 21,422 057 JPMorgan Chase & Co (58) (000
O5M22019 uso 289,253 MM 6,023,650 UBS AG (2,671} (0.0}
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purpases [3,827,273) 1.0%)
% of
Fair Value Met
Total Investments usD Agsets
Total Bonds 338,675,587 25,19
Tatal Preferred Stocks 5,225 227 1.78
Total Investment Fund 1,281,131 0.37
Total Unrealized Gain on Forsard Foreign Currency Contracts held for Partfolio Hedging
Purposes 580,080 017
Total Unreakzed Loss on Foreard Foregn Currency Contracts held for Portfalio Hedging
Purposes (3,312) 0.0

Total Unrealized Gain on Forsard Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging

Purposes 348 &80 010
Taotal Unrealized Loss on Foreard Foredgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging

Purposes (3,827 273 (1.059
Other Assets and Liabilibes. 8714 581 2.48
Net Assets Altributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 350,015,621 100,00

% |Indicates a variable rate security, the interest rate shown reflects the rate in effect at 30 September 2018, Matunity date
represents next call date.

% |ndicates a perpetual bond. Maturity date represents next call date.

- Security was purchased pursuant to Rule 1444 under the Securities Act of 1533 and may not be resold subject to that rule
except to qualified institutional buyers.

*  Represents affiiated holding.

Currency abbreviations:
ALD  Australian Dallar
BRL  Brazil Real

GNY  Chinese Yuan

EUR Eura

GBP Bntsh Pound

JPY O Japanese Yen

MXM  Mexican Peso

UsSD  United States Dollar

The sccompanying nobes form an integral part of She financial statements. 10
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2018

Heldings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Met
Cumency  Description % Date USD  Assets
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
British Pound
1,050,000  Awiva PLC® 580  ZTOTR020 1,414 557 0.37
300,000  Aviva PLCHE B13 29082022 424 839 on
1,350,000 Aviva PLOW 513 181172026 1825175 0.50
1,400,000  AXA SAE 545 040032026 1,837 452 0.51
1,300,000  AXA Sai0E BE%  DEOTIR2028 1,841,343 0.51
1,200,000  Bank of Ireland Group PLO™ 313 19092022 1,505,806 0.40
3,205,000 Danske Bank A/S™ 338 Zogaina 4,750 844 1.12
1,030,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC 8925  ZT0a2022 1,614, 262 0.42
1,104,000 BT Bank M= 520 18122019 1,475,807 0.38
1,200,000  Legal & General Group PLC™ 538  ZTHOR2025 1,658,032 0.43
1,500,000 Livedpos Victsma Frendly Soeiety Lid™ 650 2210572023 2,113,948 0.55
1,000  Lieyds Bank PLC 763 22042025 1,847 0.00
2,500,000  Prudential PLCH 563 20102031 3,285,387 0.85
2,100,000  Predential PLTC 513 189122031 3,458,365 0.
2,650,000 RL Finance Bonds Mo, 2 PLCH 613 2023 4,050,230 1.06
450,000  RSAInsurance Group PLCH 513 1012025 618,118 018
3834000 SMFG Preferred Capital GER 2 Ltd'™ ™ 10023 25MN/2029 T5ER T3 2.08
190,000 Wells Fargo Bank NA 225 01Mazoz3 2188974 0.06
39,835 655 10.42
Euro
800,000  Allianz SE™ ™ 475 24102023 1,178,453 0.
2,500,000  Alianz SE™ 3100 DEOTR202T7 2,580 747 0.78
1,650,000  Argentum Metherlands BY for Zunich Insurance 350 02026 2,280 654 0.60
Co Ltd™
1,300,000  Assicurazioni General SpA/™ .75 12122022 1777211 0.48
2,400,000  Assicurazioni Generali SpA/ 550  ZTMOR027 2,951 825 077
1,950,000  AXA SRE 394 072024 2,387 589 0.63
1,050,000 AXA A 335 28512029 1,196,303 0.3
2600000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA 350 1002027 3,530,812 0.52
1,700,000  Banco de Sabadell 54 563  DE0S2028 225071 0.58
5,200,000 Banco Santander SA 325 D4MA2028 6,304,742 1.85
2,300,000  Bankm SAM 338 150052022 2,762,333 Q.72
800,000 Barclays PLC™ 200 07022023 L BE8 0.26
4600000 Belius Bank SAMNY 313 110512028 5,540 505 1.48
3,600,000 EMP Paribas SA 288 012026 A G55, 268 1.22
1,400,000 CaccaBank SA* 275 1400712023 1,650,622 0.43
1,800,000 CNP Assurances™ 450 100812027 2,424 B4 0.63
2,100,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia’™ 1.84 oarMm2024 2,508 538 0.63
2,200,000  Deutsche Plandbriefbank AG™ 288 28082022 2,543,382 .66
2800000  IMG Groep NV 3.00 110472023 3,420,083 0.80
2,400,000  IMNG Grosp NV 163 2608/2024 2685 403 0,70
1,600,000 KBC Group My 1.88 11032022 1,885, 028 0.50
S50.000 MM Group Ny 463 0BDA2024 B85, 453 018
B00,000 MM Group My 463 13012028 1,119,831 0.29
3,300,000 MNykredit Realkredit ALS™ 275 172022 4,008 581 1.05
1,000,000  Raiffeisen Bank [nternational AG B.00 1812023 1,380,723 0.35
1,200,000  UniCredit Spa™ 575 ZBMOR2020 1,476,228 0.38
1,400,000  UniCredit Spa 438 03012022 16736815 0.44
1,200,000 Volksbank Wien AGH 275 DAMO2022 1,401 453 0.37
2,400,000  XUIT Lwd™ 325 20062027 2778475 0.73
Tm,m 18.56
United States Dollar
4600000 ABN AMRO Bank Wy 440  ZTA0A2023 4, T2 928 1.23
6,250,000 ABN AMRO Bank MV 4TS ZBAOTR2025 6,285 575 1.54
The scoompanying robes ko an integral part of Sw financial statements. 1
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2018

Holdings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Met
Currency  Description % Date USD  Assets
Beonds (continued)
Cerporate Bonds [continued)
United States Dollar (continued)
1,000,000  Arch Capital Finance LLC 503 18122046 1,044 518 0.27
1,200,000  Argentum Netherlands BV for Zunich Insurance 513 01062028 1,170,000 0.3
Co Lbd™
2300000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd™ 4.40 18900612026 2,257,710 0.58
3,600,000  AXA SAME 548 141212018 3,564,000 Q.83
2600000 Banco Santander SA 518 182025 2,600,616 0.68
1,700,000 Bank of Amernica Conp/™ ™ 850  ZANO0M2024 1,820,825 0.48
2500000 Bank of Amernica Cop™™ 510 172025 2,618,750 0.68
5,425,000 Bank of Amenca Comp/ ™ B30 100A20268 5,791,188 1.51
2200000 Bank of America Comp 325 2aMov2027 2,040 585 0.53
5475000 Eank of Amenca Comp 418 FE02T 5343774 1.40
2100000  Bank of Amernica Cop'™ a7 QEA0A2028 2,048 880 0.54
100,000  Bank of Amenca Comp 61 28001 12037 115,005 0.03
2400000 EBank of Ireland Group PLC™ 413 190082022 2,272 984 0.59
3500000 Eank of Montreal™ 380 15122027 3,270,190 0.88
2,300,000  Barclays PLC 520 1200512026 2,259,258 0.58
1,900,000  Barclays PLC 4.584 Qe 2028 1,030,736 Q.27
300,000  BNP Paribas SA"™ 438 28092025 283,333 0.08
3,100,000 BNP Paribas SAF 4.38 120062026 3,018,607 078
2,400,000  BNP Paribas SA™ 463 130a2027 2,368 874 Qg2
6,150,000 BPCE SA™ 570  Z2M02023 6,408 BES 168
3000000 Citigroup Ingi® 525 1502026 4,070,625 1.05
2325000 Citigroup Inc 475 180062046 2.287.8M 0.58
3300000 Cloverie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Lid™ 563 24106872026 3,354 439 0.88
2,050,000 CoBank ACEY® 82% 01N02028 2,173,000 Q.57
200000 Commerzbank AG!H 813 190802023 2,304 824 0.63
1,700,000 Cooperatieve Rababank LA 375 20072026 11,050,760 238
2,100,000  Credit Agricole SA™ 4.38 1T0A2025 2,053 783 0.54
4800000  Credit Suvisse Group AG!Y 428 RN 2028 4 665 387 1.22
3,200,000  Erste Group Bank AG™ 550 26052020 3,255,757 0.85
350,000  First Republic Bank 463 130202047 =T an 0.09
502,000 First Union Capital Il 785 151112029 1,000,800 028
1,500,000  Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Cot @ 850 19092023 1,612,330 0.42
2,200,000 Fukoku Mutul Life Insurance Co & 00  2BOF2025 2,184,600 Q.57
1,373,000 Hartford Financial Services Group Inc 663 3000072040 1,681,081 0.44
68,575,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 425 18082025 6,450,842 1.88
5,400,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.38 21112026 5,307 365 1.38
3,550,000  ING Grosp Ny@ 470 22032023 351,901 0.82
2375000 JPMorgan Chase & Cot B 581 30102018 2,385 084 082
3,100,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 388 01022024 31z ms 082
3,300,000  JPMargan Chasa & Co 425 N2y 3,283 569 Q.85
7800000 JPMuorgan Chase & Co 363 0IMX2027 7,358,260 1.62
2,000,000  JPMorgan Chase & Co'™ 420 3072028 1,864 053 052
2400000 HeyCorpn® 500 150082026 2,340,000 081
2275000  Lieyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 101212025 2,233,578 058
8,150,000  Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Cof® &l 520 2012025 8,262,063 218
1,600,000  MetLife Capital Trust (v 788 1SM22037 2,205,000 0.58
2300000 Metlife Inc 540 151212036 2,438 000 0.84
5,200,000  Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Co Ltd'™ .00 19032022 5,635,500 1.47
5,150,000  Mizuho Financial Group Cayman 3 Lid® 480 27032024 5,186,004 1.38
2200000 Morgan Stanley 363 200012027 21280 0.55
3,200,000  Morgan Stanley 3185 04027 3,071,400 0.80
1,550,000 Matiomeide Building Soceety™ ! 413 181002027 1,421,531 037
2,250,000  Nippon Lite Insurance Co' .00 181052022 2,284 820 Q.60
3,400,000 Hippon Life Insurance Cgi s 510 16102024 3,451,000 0.80
The scoompanying robes ko an integral part of Sw financial statements. 12
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2018

Heldings Caoupen % of
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Met
Currency  Description % Diate USD  Assets
Bends (continued)
Cerporate Bonds [continued)
United States Dollar [continued)
1095000  Popular Ine 700 0072019 1122375 0.29
1,100,000 Popular inc 813 14082023 1,112,821 0.28
950,000  Predential Financial Inc 563 15082023 7,245,375 1.88
800,000  QBE Insurance Group Lid™ B7% 021202024 538,000 0.22
575,000  QBE Insurance Group Lid™ 583 17062026 573,285 015
1,600,000 Regions Financial Conp 738 10122037 2315504 081
20800000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLCHM ™ 4.7 SOMS2027 2,728,000 0.7
2,100,000  Royal Bank of Scottand Group PLC 489 18052028 2,087 0as 0.55
2050000 Royal Bank of Scottand Group PLCH# 765 30062031 2,557,375 0.67
1,600,000 Sartander UK Group Holdngs PLCH 475 15002025 1,557 888 0.4
2,600,000 Societe Generale So 425 1400402025 2,507 801 0.68
2800000  Sociele Generale SAY 4325 19082026 2682146 0.70
5850000 Sormpo Japan Nipponkoa Insurance Inc'™ 533 280072023 6,150,813 1.81
1,200,000 Standard Chartered PLC™ 430 1902027 1,145 118 0,30
4,050,000  Sumitomo Life Insurance Cott B50 200082023 4384 125 1.15
1,500,000  SunTrust Banks Ingta 213 1SM22027 1,408,230 0.37
1,100,000 Teachers Insurance & Annully Associaton of 427 15052047 1,067 181 0.28
n.wulrl
3,600,000 Toronto-Dorminicn Bank 363 15082026 3,383 387 0.88
1,600,000 UniCredit Spa- 463 12042027 1,487 963 0.38
1,250,000 UniCredit Spa™i© S8 19082027 1,114,581 0.29
1,435000  USE Capdital 1X%% 350  2;Hvz0a 1,282 541 0.34
1,750,000  Voya Financial Ingt 470 2302028 1,553,125 0.41
2,200,000  Wachowia Capital Trust 11199 557 20102018 2179100 0.57
2,300,000  Wells Fargo & Con® 10 1sh22018 2,530,812 0.8
1,300,000  Wells Fargo & Co 443 161012024 1,330,454 0.35
3400000  Wells Farge & Co 490 172045 3,444 675 0.80
2,300,000 ‘Wells Fargo & Co 440 14062046 2 188 580 057
1,000,000  Wells Fargo Capital X 595 15122035 1,070,000 0.28
3600000 Westpac Bankng Corp 432 IR0 3 468 580 0.91
244 B2E 98BS 54,03
Total Bonds BET. 184,612 3.4
% of
Fair Value Met
Heldings  Description usD Assets
Preferred Stocks
United States Dollar
61,456  Delphi Financial Group Inc 1,321,304 0.34
184,187  GMAC Capital Trust 4 B4 381 1.27
Total Preferred Stocks B.165 685 161
% of
Haldings! Fair Value Met
Units  Description USD  Assets
Investment Fund®
United States Dollar
13,812,148  Goldman Sachs PLC - G5 USS Liguid Reserves Fund, Class X 13812149 381
Total Investment Fund 13.812.14% 381
The scoompanying robes ko an integral part of Sw financial statements. 13
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2018

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging Purposes

Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Gain Met
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
0111728 GBP 1,563,623 ush 2,057,340 JPMorgan Chase & Co 4,455 0.00
oiane GEP B,227 580 sD 10,824,271 Citibank 118,542 0.03
2111208 LsD B4 415,705 EUR 71,886,653 UBS AG 581,701 018
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 705,728 0.19
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amaunt Loss Met
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
2112nE EUR 8,458,000 usD 9,951,625 BNP Paribas SA [52,844) (Q.01)
o1Mo2018 JEY 35,071,104 s 311,005 Bank of America NA [2,240) (0.00)
[T R T b usD 40,763 886 GBP 38,919,088 Deutsche Bank AG (1,057 7TES) (0. 28)
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Portfollo Hedging
Purposes (1,112 963) [0.23)
Forward Foraign Curmency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amaount Gain Met
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
o2rozoia BRL 2,210,529 s 259,315 Morgan Stankey 29,331 0.01
o2Moz018 BRL 133,835,000 ush 32 532 633 Deutsche Bank AG 880,407 028
2ar o018 BRL 135,277 841 sD F2,875,522 Bank of America MA 098 580 0.26
CaM2ine BRL 133,082,155 usD 32,813,272 Standard Chartered Bank 525,188 017
gl F] BRL 133,082,155 uso 32,548,634 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC 589,837 016
OBM1EME CHY 1,340,505 so 193,723 Deutsche Bank AG 11 0.00
o1Ene GBP 55,000 s 70,437 Royal Bank of Canada 1,284 0.00
[T Rl Ed GEP 57,206 sD 85,920 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC 840 0.00
o ph b 1] GBP 6,585,035 uso 8,553,541 HSBC Bank PLC 45,506 0.04
01M2neg GEP 6,565,034 usD 8,551,572 Bank of America MNA 48,565 0.
18118 MM 204 BB0 187 LsD 15,347 682 HSBC Bank FLC 300 565 0.08
181208 MM 254 BED 187 UsD 15,247,868 Barclays Bank PLC 308,379 0.08
24102018 UsD 165,085 JPY 15,351,548 Merrill Lynch ER L 0.00
24M0.2018 uso N5 JEY 35,071,104 Bank of America MA 2,254 0.00
24102018 UsD 356125 JPY 38,823,000 Barclays Bank PLC 7848 0.00
24102018 usD SE8, 741 JPY 43,343,000 Deutsche Bank AG 7524 0.00
Australia and Mew Zealand
2410018 UsD 538,680 JPY 70,755,587 Banking Group Ltd 14,728 0.00
24102018 uso 1,205,971 JEY 133,633,762 JPMorgan Chase & Co 27 530 0.01
25102018 usD 116,147 ALD 158,000 Barclays Bank PLC 1,808 0.00
Australia and Mew Zealand
2510018 usD 125,787 ALD 170,778 Banking Group Ltd 2,182 0.00
2an0z0a UsD 347 506 ALID 478,000 UBES AG 1614 0.00
25102018 UsD Ad2 577 AUD 506,338 JPMorgan Chase & Co 4 180 0.00
25102018 usD 543,32 AUD 748,000 Citibank 2018 0.00
Tatal Unrealized Gain on Fonward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 4,015,686 1.05
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Met
Date Currency Baught  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
25M02me ALD 127,000 usD 92,688 Royal Bank of Scofland PLC (783 (0.00)
23102018 AUD 140,000 usD 103,678 Bank of America NA& (2,565) (0.00)
25102018 ALUD a0 Be2 sD 853,350 Citibank (B, 508) (D000
Australia and New Zeatand
2anozoia ALUD BG83 s 704,382 Banking Group Ltd (3,256) (0.0
25M0z0a ALD 26,688 126 UsD 19,804,319 HEBC Bank PLTC (480,307) (0.13)
The sccompanying nobes form an integral part of She financial statements. 14
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2018

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes (continued)

Maturity Amount Amount Loss MNet
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty ush Assets
25102018 AUD 26,904,000 ush 189,965,965 JPModgan Chase & Co (487, 456) (0.13)
OBM1r2M8 CHY 343125 sD 50,000 Merrill Lynch (185) (0.00)
QEM1I2018 CNY 23958879 uso 3,508,659 Citibank (30,985) (0.01)
QB8 CNY 268,632,261 usD 3,893,539 HSBC Bank PLC (27.829) (Q.01)
2911128 EUR 4 665 874 usp 5,453.002 Citbank (11,674) (0.00)
2911208 BEUR 4 865 874 uso 5,453,381 Merrill Lynch (12,033 (0.0
24102018 JPY 6,608,715,187 uso 58,828,764 Merrill Lynch (1,550, 206) (0.41)
24102078 JPY 6,608,715,168 usD 59,823,093 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (1,545,530) [D.41)
202018 usD 380,000 BRL 1,622,010 Deutsche Bank AG [16,157) (0.01)
202018 usD 32739M BRL 133082 155 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (586,50T) (0.16)
2102018 usD 33,617,034 BRL  138510,205 Standard Charbered Bank (665, THE) (017)
251008 uso 94127 ALD 130,128 Standard Chartered Bank [42) (0,00
25102018 uso 165,324 AUD 233053 Merrill Lynch (3,329) (0.00)
25102018 usD 241 823 AUD 336,762 Royal Bank of Canada (4,061) (0.00)
28102018 usD 2,252,417 AUD 3,110,208 HSBC Bank PLC [18,335) [Q.01)
01H12ME usD 40,324 GBR 31,537 Deutsche Bank AG (B5T) (0.00)
C1MAME ush 157,885 GEP 122 655 BMP Paribas 54 (2,282) 110,009
oiM1r2ne usD 201,148 GBP 154,842 JPMorgan Chase & Co {1,178 (0.0
oiama ush 268,606 GEP 210,000 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (5,618) (.00
QsM1f2018 uso T8 718 BRL 2,954,838 UBS AG (11,223 (0.00)
0&M12ME ust 28,370 CHY 271,494 Morgan Stanbey (38) (0.00)
OBM1208 usD 421486 CNY 291,021 Standard Chartered Bank (BE) (0.0
OBM12018 usD 285 388 ChY 2,038,106 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (17T (000
181128 usD 155,000 MXMN 3,019,879 BNP Panbas S8 [9,293) (Q.00)
181128 uso 328,758 MM §,265 272 Standard Chartered Bank (3,708) (0.00)
168M1/208 uso 382 907 [ T422 205 Barclays Bank PLC (11,056) (000
18112018 usD 1,543,572 MM 28,988,817 HSBC Bank PLC (48, 735) (0.01)
16M11/208 usD 3181 M2 MXN 580,713,462 Cibbank (#0,607) (0.01)
291128 ush 40,842 EUR 35,085 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (T5) (000
211128 usD 65, 564 EUR 57,262 Standard Chartered Bank [215) [0.00)
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Farelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes [5.610,585) [1.47)
% of
Fair Value Met
Tatal Inwestments uso Agsets
Total Bonds 357,184,812 341
Tatal Preferred Stocks 6,165,685 1.61
Total Imvestment Fund 13,812,148 381
Tatal Unreahzed Gain on Forward Foresgn Currency Contracts held for Portfalio Hedging
Purposes 705,728 018
Total Unrealized Loss an Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes (1,112 968) (D.28)
Taotal Unrealized Gain on Forsard Foredgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 4.015,686 1.05
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 5,610,585 1.4
(Other Assets and Liabilites ': T 21IE.T|'M:I [ 'I.Q
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 382,357,010 100,00
The scoompanying robes ko an integral part of Sw financial statements. 1%

214/327



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2018

1 Indicates a variable rate security, the interest rabe shown reflects the rate in effect at 30 Septermber 2018, Maturity date
reprasents next call date.

= Indicates a perpatual bond. Matunity date represents next call date.

= Security was purchased pursuant to Rule 1444 under the Securities Act of 15933 and may not be resold subject to that rule
except to qualiied institutional buyers.

*  Represents affiiated holding

Currancy abbreviations:
AUD  Awustralian Dollar
BRL Brazil Real

CHY Chinese Yuan

EUR Euwo

GBPF  British Pound

JPY Japanese Yen

MXM  Mexican Peso
usoD United States Chollar

The scoompanying robes ko an integral part of Sw financial statements. 16
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2020

451,197,470.19

49,207,596,099

102,078,815.48

11,132,715,616

58,575,924.93

6,388,290,373

11,497,430.86

1,253,909,810

91,172,889.97

9,943,315,380

57,385,194.50

4,205,760,905

10,802,626,

146

7,686,751.24

924,716,174

13,533,022.58

1,933,462,936

23,429,190.22

2,555,187,485

22,505,981.039
1,250,177.741
9,596,243.781
6,498,133.663
1,279,866.636
938,023.920
1,529,929.756
2,970,320.183
11 2.60 284
9.20 1,003
9.50 1,036
8.83 647
8,440
8.19 985
8.85 1,264
7.89 860
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2020

187,117,965.90 204
5,051,655 37.04

2015 37,117,968.52

2016 37,117,968.52

2017 37,117,968.52

2017 11 187,117,965.90

2018 187,117,965.90

2019 187,117,965.90

2020 187,117,965.90

218/327
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I

(d

(e

35

5,086,799,105.27
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131

23 103

2020 31
109.06
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31
2018 2017
31.1,31.3 3,714,129,527 405,062,966  2,294,618,594 250,251,104
3,15,31.1,31.3 3,533,550,709 385,369,040  4,079,919,230 444,955,991
2,311,150,709 252,054,096  3,137,919,230 342,221,471
1,222,400,000 133,314,944 942,000,000 102,734,520
31.1,31.3 372,880 40,666 265,472 28,952
4,15,31.1,31.3 2,834 309 14,984 1,634
5 3,783,033 412,578 4,125,181 449,892
257 28 180 20
6,15 36,979,553 4,032,990 24,028,149 2,620,510
7 7,288,818,793 794,918,578  6,402,971,790 698,308,103
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31
2018 2017

15,31.1 1,794,570,343 195,715,842  2,103,521,459 229,410,050
1,565,940,343 170,781,454  2,103,521,459 229,410,050
228,630,000 24,934,388 0 0
8,15,31.1 5,073,055,610 553,267,445 3,913,497,702 426,806,059
5,071,655,610 553,114,761  3,913,497,702 426,806,059
1,400,000 152,684 0 0
9 2,206,816 240,675 1,867,543 203,674
10,15 15,704,349 1,712,716 18,519,456 2,019,732
18,148,556 1,979,282 20,211,255 2,204,239
11 16,536,604 1,803,482 18,691,834 2,038,531
12 1,611,952 175,799 1,519,421 165,708
13 187,117,966 20,407,085 187,117,966 20,407,085
14 158,191,749 17,252,392 124,372,931 13,564,112
14 3,259 355 4,686 511
39,820,145 4,342,785 33,858,792 3,692,640
16 7,288,818,793 794,918,578  6,402,971,790 698,308,103
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31
2018 2017
17,31.1 541,339 59,038 578,509 63,092
541,339 59,038 578,509 63,092

20 92,427,954,484 10,080,192,716 81,804,130,253 8,921,558,445
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31

2018 2017
81,824,073 8,923,733 54,056,442 5,895,396
5,448,991 594,267 2,221,669 242,295
31,789,988 3,467,016 27,650,438 3,015,557
(40,218,579)  (4,386,238)  (16,495,414)  (1,798,990)
(12,070,732)  (1,316,434)  (9,439,648)  (1,029,488)
(392,542) (42,811) (254,716) (27,779)
92 10 750,200 81,817
92 10 750,200 81,817
21 115,660,720 12,613,958 106,256,230 11,588,304
56,930,365)  (6,208,826)  (52,040,385)  (5,675,524)
4,336,416 472,930 6,388,924 696,776
22 4,322,262 471,386 2,484,563 270,966
(51,755,210)  (5,644,423)  (51,064,124)  (5,569,053)
24,25  (20,839,657)  (2,272,773)  (20,806,005)  (2,269,103)
(16,818,051)  (1,834,177)  (16,838,247)  (1,836,379)
(2,632,035) (287,050)  (2,420,642) (263,995)
(1,596,915) (174,160)  (1,541,426) (168,108)
26,30  (30,915,553)  (3,371,650)  (30,258,119)  (3,299,950)
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(1,767,494) (192,763)  (2.,589,398) (282, 400)
23 (605,778) (66,066) (507,993) (55,402)
11,27.1  (13,169,369)  (1,436,251)  (11,831,429)  (1,290,336)

41,696,768 4,547,450 35,407,616 3,861,555
27.2  (1,876,623) (204, 665) (1,548,824) (168,915)
39,820,145 4,342,785 33,858,792 3,692,640
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UFJ S.A.

2018 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016 1
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100

1.2.

226/327
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2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2017

2018
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1997 12 16
1.25
2018 12 31 2017

2.7.

2.5

2.8.

10

2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.
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2018 2017

543,400,000 135,000,000

679,000,000 807,000,000

1,222,400,000 942,000,000

2,834 2017 14,984

3,824,149 115,904  (660,418)  (183,596) 3,096,039 2,325,231 770,808
1,336,134 111,903  (644,414)  (64,147) 739,476 574,142 165,334
2,488,015 4,001 (16,004)  (119,449) 2,356,563 1,751,089 605,474

18,907,410 1,509,749 (419,631)  (814,339) 19,183,189 16,170,964 3,012,225
16,961,971 1,509,749 (419,631)  (814,339) 17,237,750 14,225,525 3,012,225

1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0
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2018 12 31
4,008,887,622

2018 2017
0 1,258,254
15,591,714 4,666,886
921,843 283,041
2,124,415 1,969,915
9,573,008 8,936,086
5,836,414 3,813,147
481,264 644,074
765 134,936
62,649 690,238
483,831 319,145
162,315 671,075
664,574 393,820
1,076,761 247,532
36,979,553 24,028,149

5,393,986,107

2018 12 31 1,400,000
2018 2017
618,902 841,978
1,587,914 1,025,565
2,206,816 1,867,543

230/327
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2018 12 31

12

13
2018 12 31
49,080

2.2

2018 12 31

187,117,966
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2018 2017
6,908,708 6,607,907
3,224,725 5,653,314
3,347,939 885,708

308,226 524,416
1,717,819 4,680,727
122,543 142,861
74,389 24,523
15,704,349 18,519,456
1987 16
1983 23

2018 2017
1,611,952 1,519,421
1,611,952 1,519,421

5,002,575
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14
2018 3,711,797 120,661,134 4,686
2017 12 31 0 0 33,858,792
0 0 (41,401)
2018 0 8,700,000 (8,700,000)
2012 0 (3,304,122) 3,304,122
0 26,730,000 (26,730,000)
1,692,940 0 (1,692,940)
2018 12 31 5,404,737 152,787,012 3,259
10
10
2015 11 19 Fort. N° 47bis
2014 2015
2014 2015
22,444,927 2017 17,049,049
2018 23 8,700,000 2018
2012 3,304,122
2018 12 31
2018
2013 3,101,000
2014 -2015 3,019,136
2016 3,348,440
2017 4,276,351
2018 8,700,000
2018 12 31 22,444,927

232/327
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2018 12 31

2018 12 31

575 2013

2018 12 31

16
2018 12 31
2,973,768,077

17

18
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2018 2017
3,314,382,591 3,789,891,462
24,033,836 10,791,736
3,338,416,427 3,800,683,198
2018 2017
1,787,952,744 2,098,463,451
1,001,503,360 659,726,748
5,654,686 4,972,871
2,795,110,790 2,763,163,070
24
2013 26
3,450,572,108
2018

3,313,256,918
15,595,810
121,719,380

3,450,572,108

3,951,265,679

2018

541,339

2017

578,509

2017



19

20

21

2018 12 31

2017 12 31
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2018 2017
6,499,120 521,191

2018 2017
21,506,351 19,403,089
80,663,753 74,948,090
11,772,959 10,347,746
921,843 1,003,474
795,814 553,831
115,660,720 106,256,230
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22
2018 2017
2013 2014 2015 2017 2,530,324 0
1,151,445 226,068
414,867 568,181
70,598 67,500
2012 -2014 0 1,441,990
155,028 180,824
4,322,262 2,484,563
23
2018 2017
345,919 346,695
220,859 137,159
7,836 13,741
31,164 10,398
605,778 507,993
24
2018 2017
29 30
71 66
67 74
167 170
25
2018 2017
5,084,843 5,832,575
875,409 871,739
4,209,434 4,960,836
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
26
2018 2017
1,372,967 1,165,998

1,264,913 1,041,720
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2,847,608 1,442,936
3,550,904 4,376,343
1,141,991 1,109,879
4,997,353 5,192,885
2,847,497 3,412,539
11,679,286 11,204,978
363,250 384,358
203,378 226,957
646,406 699,526
30,915,553 30,258,119
2018
27
27.1.
2018 2017
9,760,432 8,893,072
3,408,937 2,938,357
13,169,369 11,831,429
27.2.
2018 2017
1,819,754 1,483,823
56,869 65,001
1,876,623 1,548,824
28
2018 12 31
100
33 100-
8212
100
29
2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18

100,000 20,000

236/327
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107 (1)

2024
179 (1)
0.8
2016
0.8
0.8
2018 12 31
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12

2024
2015
2018
2018 180 (1)
1,686,439 1,988,649
2018 2017
329,206 265,049
139,547 157,633
39,220 41,309
0 26,272

507,973 490,263
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a. 2018 2018 12 31
b.
C.
31
31.1.
2018 12 31
3,714,129,527 0 0 0 3,714,129,527
2,854,550,709 679,000,000 0 0 3,533,550,709
372,880 0 0 0 372,880
0 0 0 2,834 2,834
6,569,053,116 679,000,000 0 2,834  7,248,055,950
1,794,570,343 0 0 0 1,794,570,343
5,073,055,610 0 0 0 5,073,055,610
6,867,625,953 0 0 0 6,867,625,953
541,339 0 0 0 541,339
541,339 0 0 0 541,339
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2017 12 31

2,294,618,594 0 0 2,294,618,59%
3,272,919,230 807,000,000 4,079,919,230
265,472 0 0 265,472

0 0 14,984 14,984
5,567,803,296 807,000,000 14,984  6,374,818,280
2,103,521,459 0 0 2,103,521,459
3,913,497,702 0 0 3,913,497,702
6,017,019,161 0 0 6,017,019,161
578,509 0 0 578,509
578,509 0 0 578,509

239/327
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3,271,219,543 3,321,504 0 3,274,541,047 77,666,609

1,394,522,057 0 1,394,522,057 2,067,411

4,665,741,600 3,321,504 0 4,669,063,104 79,734,020

3,303,598,230 3,270,027 0 3,306,868,257 76,992,277

854,553,985 0 0 854,553,985 2,708,455

4,158,152,215 3,270,027 0 4,161,422,242 79,700,732
2018 12 31 2018 12 31
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3,257,117,915 0 0 3,257,117,915 24,750,086

812,986,742 0 0 812,986,742 2,151,255

4,070,104,657 0 0 4,070,104,657 26,901,341

3,057,118,085 0 0 3,057,118,085 22,397,245

2,201,155,324 0 0 2,201,155,324 8,610,571

5,258,273,409 0 0 5,258,273,409 31,007,816
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
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31.3.

2018 12 31

2018

3,714,129,527
3,714,129,527

3,533,550,709
180,725,105
722,872,089
2,605,130,138

2017

2,294,618,594
2,294,618,594

4,079,919,230

470,317,266
1,493,150, 265
2,104,162,750

5,033,138 9,871,366
19,790,239 2,417,583
372,880 265,472
50,865 4,473
318,231 39,775

4 221,074

3,780 150
2,834 14,984

0 12,008

2,834 2,976

7,248,055,950

6,374,818,280
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31.4.
2018 12 31
2018 2018
3,160,915,130 75,043,013
113,600,617 2,623,478
25,301 118
1,394,522,057 2,067,411
4,669,063,105 79,734,020
2017 12 31
2017 2017
1,151,209, 346 8,548,868
2,105,636,836 16,199,995
271,733 1,223
812,986,742 2,151,255

4,070,104,657 26,901,341
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

BALANCE SHEET
Decamber 31, 2018
{in USD)
ASSETS
Hotes 2018 2017
Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks A, A 3.T14.129.527 2,204 618,594
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3,15 3.4, 3.3 3.533.550.709 4.079.919.230
a) repayable on demand 2.311.150.709 3.137.919.230
b) other loans and advances 1,222 400.000 942,000,000
Loans and advances 1o Customens 31.1., 3.3, aT2.880 265472
Shares and other variable-yleld securities 4,15, 31.1,, 31.3, 2834 14.984
Fixed Assets 5 3.783.033 4125181
Other assets 257 180
Prepayments and accrued income 6, 15 36.979.553 24,028,149
TOTAL ASSETS 7 7.288.818.793 “6.402.971.700

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.

-T-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2018
{in USD)
- eontinued -

LIABILITIES

Notes 2018 2017
Amounts owed to credit institutions 15 M. 1.794.570.343 2.103.521.459
a) repayable on demand 1.565.940.343 2.103.521.459
b) with agreed maturity dates 228.630.000 0
Amounts owed to customers 8,15, 31.1. 5.073.055.610 3.913.497.702
a) repayable on demand 5.071.655.610 3.913.497 702
b} with agreed malurity dataes 1.400.000 o
Other liabilities ] 2,206.816 1.B67.543
Accruals and deferred incoma 10, 15 15.704.349 18.519.456
Provisions 18.148.556 20.211.255
a) provisions for taxaton 11" 16.536.604 168.691.834
b) ather provisions 12 1.611.952 1.519.421
Subscribed capital 13 1B7.117.966 187.117.966
Reserves 14 158.191.749 124.372.931
Result brought forward 14 3.250 4,686
Profit for the financial year 39.820.145 33.858.792
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16 7.288.818.793 B.AD2.971.790

The accompanying noles ferm an integral part of the annual accounts.

“H-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMNG (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4.
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
December 31, 2018

{in USD)
Notes 2018 T
Contingent labilitles 17, 31.1. 541.339 576.508
of which:
guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral sacurity 241,338 578.500
Fiduciary operations 20 92.427.954 484 B1,804.130.253

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts,
-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended Decamber 31, 2018

{in USD)
Notes anig 017
Interest receivable and similar income 81.624.073 54.056.442
of which :
- Megative interast received on deposits 544890 2221669
- Interest Gain from foreign currency swap 31.7089.988 27650438
Interest payable and similar charges [40.218.579) [16.495.414)
wiich
MNegative interest paid on loans and advances (12.070.732) (9.438.648)
Interest Loss from foresgn curmency swap (3892.542) (254,716}
Income from securities 42 TE0.200
Income from shares and other variable yield secwrities a2 750.200
Commission receivable Fal 115.660.720 106.256.230
Commission payable (56.930.365) (52.040.385)
Met profit on financial operations 4.338.416 £.388.924
Other operating income 22 4.322.262 2.484.563
General administrative expenses (51.755.210) (51.064.124)
a)} stalf costs 24, 25 (20.830.657) [ 20.806.005)
of which:
= wages and salahes (16.818.0581) (16.838.247)
- social security costs (2 632.035) (2.420.642)
of which;
- social securnity costs relating to pensians (1.596.915) (1.541.426)
b) other administrative expenses 26, 30 {30.915.553) (30,258,119)
Value adjustments in respect of tangible (1.767.494) (2.589.398)
and intangible assets
Other operating charges 23 (605.778) {507.993)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 11, 27.4. (13.169.369) (11.831.429)
Profit on ordinary activities after tax 41.696.768 35.407 616
Other taxes not shown under the preceding items 27.2, (1.876.623) (1.548.824)
Profit for the financial year 38.820.145 33.856.T82

The accompanying notes form an mbegral part of the annual accounts.

=11 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

MOTE 1 - GENERAL

1.1,

Corporate matters

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank”) was incorporated in
Luxembourg on April 11, 1974 as a socislé anonyme.

On April 1, 1996, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Ltd., mearged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to foarm
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd., and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S.A. changed its name to Bank of Tokyo-
Mitsubishi {Luxembourg) S.A..

On October 1, 2005, the indirect sharshalder, Mitsubishi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (MTFG) merged with UFJ
Haoldings, Inc. (LIFJ) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UF. Financial Group (MUFG),

On January 1, 2006, the Pasent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd. merged with UFJ Bank Limited o
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubighi LIFJ Lid,, and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) S.A. changed its
nama to Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ (Luxembourg) S.A.,

O Agiril 2, 2007, the Bank became a jointty capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid. by 30%, which are under the same holding
company Mitsubishi UFJ Finansial Group (MUFG). Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Milsubishi LFJ
(Luxembeurg) 5.4, changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.4, (MUGC),

On April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UF ) Global Custedy S.A., has issued 49.080 new shares and the capital af the
Bank has been increased by USD 1.817.968.52. The total subscribed share capital is currently sa1 at

USD 37.117.968,52. The two major sharehalders of the Bank hald 92, 25% of the capital, Milsubishi UF.J Trust
and Banking Corporation by 63,72% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd. by 28 53%.

On August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5_A. has established an extemnal branch located at

Ormonde House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Irefand. Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custody 5.4, Dublin
Branch is registened as credit institution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1993, under the number 907648,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

On May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.4, has changed its name to MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR
SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4, (MIBL).

On May 31, 2017, Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the voling shares af Mitsubishi UFJ
Invastor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A..

The members of the Beard of Directors are Senior Executives of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Group
and Independant Direclors. The business palicy and valuation principles, unless prescrbed by the legal requiremeants

@xghng in Luxembourg, are determingd and moniloned by the Board of Directors in accordance with those applied in
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

Nature of business
The object of the Bank is the undertaking for its own account, as well as for the accownt of third parties esthar within ar

outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial operations, as well as all other operations,
whather industrial or commercial or in real estate, which directly or indirectly relate to the main object descrbed above.

More specifically, the Bank concentrates its activitios on investment management Services.

A significant volume of the Bank's transactions is concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi UFJ

Financial Group.

Annual accounts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dollars {ISD), the currency In which the capdal is expressed. The Bank's
accounting year coincides with the calendar year.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accordance with the laws and regulations
in force in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting principles generally accepbed in the banking
sector in tha Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg.

=14 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= conlinued -

In observing these, the following significant accownting policies are applied.

Aszats and liabiities are stated in the balance sheat on the date the amounts concermed becoma clearad funds, that is,
on their date of effective transfor,

Foreign curmancies

Thea Bank maintains a multi-cumency accounting system which records all transactions in the curmency or curmencies of
the transaction, on the day on which the contract is conduded.

Assets and liabilities are converted into USD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date. Both
realised and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss account for the
year, excepd for those resulting from ilems specfically covered by a forward foreign exchange contract (swap and
hedging forward foreign exchange contract) which are recorded al hsioncal exchange rates,

Revenues and expenses in foreign currencies are translated into USD daily at the prevailing exchange rates.

At the year-and, all unsatiled forevard transactions are translated into USD at the forward rate prevailing on the Balance
Sheet date for the remaining maturilies.

Resulls on unsettied forward transactons linked 1o spot Iransactions and on swap transactions are accruad at the

balance shieet date. In case of unrealised resulls on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are neutralized

at year end.

Financial inslrumants darmalives

The Bark's commitments deriving from the derivatives financial instruments such as intenest rate swaps, forward rafe
agreements, financial futures and ophons are recorded an the iransaction date amang the off Balance sheet itarms.

- 18-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised lesses resulting from the
revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value. There is no provision for unrealized losses on forward deals
rcorded for the year 2018 (2017 USD nil).

N provision i% set up in those cases where a financial instrumeant clearly covers an assat or a liability and sconamic
unity is established or where a financial instrement is hedged by a reverse transaciion so that no open position exisis.

Itis the Bank's policy to establish specific value adjustments in respect of doubtiul and irecoverable debts, as deemed
appropriata by the Board of Directors.

Value adjusimaents, if any, are deducted from the assats to which they relate,

The value adjustments for possible losses on lbans and advances, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they
relate.

In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lemp-sum provigion for fsk exposures, as
defined in the legislation goveming prudential supenvision of banks, The purposs of the provision is 1o take account of
risks which are likely to crystallise but which have not yet been identified as at the date of preparation of the annual
aceounts,

Pursuant to the Instrections issuad by the Direclew des Confributions on December 16, 1897, this provision should be
made before taxation and should not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposuras,

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of Decamber 31, 2018 (2017: USD 0).

16 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

Translerable securilies

Transferable secunties are recorded initially at their purchasa price. The average cost method ks used for initial
recagnition. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5. or ansing from a diminution of value, are deducted

from the account balance,

Tangible and intangitle assets ane valued ol purchase price. The value of langible and intangible fxed assots with
limsted useful economéc lives is reduced by valuve adjustments calculated to wrile off the value of such assets
systematically over their useful economic lives as follows:

= Hardware equipment: 4 years;
« Software: 4 years and 5 years;

+« Ofher intangible assats: 5 years;
+  Other tangible assels: 10 years,

At the Balance Sheet date, shares in affilated undertakings held as financial fixed assets are stated at the lower of cost

or market valua.

Taxes

Taxes ara accounted for on an accrnuals basis in the accounts of the year to which thay relate.

Prapayment and accrued incoms

This asset item includes expenditure incurred during the financial year but redating to a subsequent financial year.

-§7 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= Gontinweed -

Ancruals and deferred ncome

This liability item includes income received during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

Provisions

Provisions are intemded to cover losses or debts the nature of which is cleary defined and which, at the date of the
balance shaet are aither likely to be incurred or cartain to be incurred but uncerain & 1o Iher aMount of as 16 the date
an which they will arise.

Reven "

The Bank’s main streams of revenue are comprised of interests and commissions income. The Bank eams fee and
commission income from a wide range of senices it provides to its customers,

Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are perormed of recognized over the period that the
sarvices ana provided.

HOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances 1o cledil nstitutions athes than those repayable on demand may be analysed according to their
remaining maturity as follows:

2018 2017

uso uso

Mot more than three months 343,400,000 135, 000.000
More than three months but less than one year 679,000,000 BOT.000.000
1.222.400.000 842 .000.000

NOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER VARIABLE YIELD SECURITIES

Transferable securities shown under the itlem “Shargs and ather variable yield securities” consist entirely of unlisted
securities for USD 2834 (2017 14.084),

= 18-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= continwed -

NOTE 6 - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:

2018 2017

usD uso

Advance paid 10 IRS, US Tax authoritias [¥] 1.250.254
Accrpid inlerest income 15.581.714 4 666 886
Commission from the Management Company 921.843 283.041
Commission on fiduciary operations 2124415 1.968.915
Commission on global custody 9,573,008 B.036.086
Commission an investment funds 5.836.414 3813147
Prepaid general expenses 481 264 644.074
Prepaid income taxes Té5 1349386
VAT recovarable 62649 G00.238
Othar accrued income 483.831 319145
v Cornmissions 162.315 BT1.075
Cher prepayments 664.574 383820
Accrued Inlerest inCOMe On SWaps 1.076.761 247 532
36970553 24028149

NOTE T - FOREIGN CURRENCY ASSETS

At December 31, 2018, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assels dencminated in foreign currencies,

translated into USD, is USD 5.393.986 107 (2017: USD 4.008 887 622).

MNOTE 8 - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2018, debts other than those repayable on demand with a residual maturity less than 1
manth amounted to USD 1.400.000.

=20 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING {LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Dacember 31, 2018

NOTE 9 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank’s other liabilities may be analysed as follows:

018 2017
uso uso
Preferantial creditors 518.902 #41.978
Sundry creditors 1.587.914 1.025.565
2.206.816 1.867.543
NOTE 10 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
The: Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:
2ME 2017
usD usoD
Accrued commission 6.908.7048 6.607.907
Accrued general expenses 3224725 5.653.314
Accruad interest expenses 3.347.939 BB5.708
Deferrad income related to custody fees 08226 524,416
Meubralization of foreign exchange results on position coverad 1.717.819 4680, 727
by fargign exchange swap (note 2.2.)
Other accrued axpenses 122543 142,561
Other suspense receipts [*) 74,389 24.523
15.704.349 18,519,456

{*) Transitory account for suspense receipts payable after the 31/12/2018 to the relative beneficiary.

=21 =
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= ontinwed =

NOTE 11 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION

Under Luxembouwrg fiscal regulations, the Bank's fiscal Balance Sheet and i3 results of operations ane required
to be axpressed in Euro. The eamings of the Bank as determined for iscal purposes can differ substantially
from eamings reported for accounting purposes as a result of unrealised profits or losses on the ranslation of
thex Bank's equity into Euro equivalents for fiscal purposes.

In accordance with the Law of July 16, 1987 (as modified), which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation
gaing on exchange on the imwastment of equity in banks, unrealised gains which may be cawsed by a rise in the
USD against the Euro can, under nomeal circumstances, be neutralised to the extent of the amount that
exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously carmed Tonward.

In accondance with the Law of July 23, 1883, howeaver, which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation gains
on exchange on the investiment of equity in banks, future unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
US dollar against the Euro can, under narmal circumstances, only ba neutralisad to the exent of the amoant

that exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously carried forward.

Az at Dacarmber 31, 2018, there are no deferred tax liabilities.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decembear 31, 2018
- continued -

MOTE 12 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions ame made of provision for remunaration.

2018 2017

uso usD

Provigion for remuneration 1,611,952 1519421
__ 1611852 1519.421

NOTE 13 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of December 31, 2018, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187.117.966 for
5.002 575 shares of Class A and 49,080 shares of Class B.

NOTE 14 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought

reserve reserves forward

uso uso uso

Balance at January 1, 2018 3.711.797 120.661.134 4 686

Profit for the year ended December 31, 2017 o o 33.858.702

Appropriation of profit

- Dividends paid to shareholders Q [ {41.401)

- Transfer to reserves for Net Worth Tax 2018 Q 8.700.000 (8.700.000)
- Transfer from Reserva for Net Worth Tax

2012 0 (3.304.122) 3.304.122

- Alocation (o Free resere 4] 26.730.000 (26.730.000)

- Allscation to Legal reserve 1.692.940 0 (1.682.940)

Balance at December 31, 2018 5.404.737 152,787 012 3.259

-23-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= continued -

Under Luxembouwrg law, the Bank must approprate 1o a legal reserve an amount equivalent 1o at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve is equal to 10% of the share capital. This appropriaticn is made in the
Tollowing year. Distribution of the legal reserse is restricted. This requirement is satisfied as the Bank has
reachad 10% of the issued subscribad capital,

Based on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or part of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax cfedil is hewever, limited to the amount of the corporate income Eax due for the previous
year before the imputation of any tax credits. In order o profit from this credit, the Bank must commit itsell 1o
post before the and of the subsequent year an amount egqual to five times the nat worth tax credit 1o a special
resarve, which has o be mainlained for a period of five years.

The Circular |. Fort. N 47bis ssued by the Luxembourg Tax Authorities on November 19, 2015, provides for a
dedicated rule allowing the taxpayer to create only one net wealth tax reserve to fully benefit from the Net
Wealth Tax reduction for both 2014 and 2015. This reserve should cormespond Lo five times the amount of the
highest reduction available for 2014 and 2015 (transitional measure). The special reserve for el worh tax is
included in the: Bank's other reserve for a total amount of USD 22.444.927 (2017: USD 17.049.049 ),

Ag regobied in the Annual General Meating dated March 23, 2018, the Bank has allocated an amount of
USD 8.700.000 to special reserve for Net Worth Tax 2018 and reversed the available spacial resenve for Net

Worth Tax constituted in 2012 which amounted to USD 3,304,122,

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Net Worh Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2018.

2018

Resarve for Nat

Waorth Tax

Years uso
2013 3101000
2014 - 2015 3019136
2016 3348440
207 4.276.351
2ma 8.700.000
Balance at Decamber 31, 2018 22444927
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MITSUBISHI UFJ) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

MOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

As at Decamber 31, 2018, the following balances with related panies ane outstanding:

ASSETS
2018 2017
UsD uspD
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.314.382.50 3,789.891.462
Prepaymants and accreed income 24.033.835 10.791.736
3338 416427 3.800.683.198
LIABILITIES
2018 017
uso uso
Amounis owed to credil insbilulions 1.787.952.744 2,008 463 451
Amounts owed to cuslomerns 1.001,503.360 6450, T26.748
Accruals and delerrod incoma 5,654 686 4972871
2.795.110.780 2763 163,070

The Bank has not entered into any significant transactions with related parties as defined in International
Accounting Standards 24 “Related Party Disclosures”™ which were not made on terms equivalent to those that
pravail in amn's length transactions as of December 31, 2018 and for the year then ended.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

Al the request of the Bank, the CSSF has granted a total exemplion for the exposurnes lowards the group
{Mitsubishi UF.J Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure limits, in accordance with the Regulation
{EU) Mo 5752013 of June 26, 2013 (Part IV).

As al Dacember 31, 2018, the amount towards the group falling under this exemplion amounts to
USD 3.450.572.108 and can be analysed as follows:

2018

uso

Loans and advances to credit institutions 3313256918
Prepayments and accrued income 15.585.810
Forgign exchange transactions (Market Risk method) 121.719.380
3450572108

MNOTE 16 - FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES
At December 31, 2018, the aggregate amounts of liabilities denominated in foraign currencies translated into

USDis USD 3.951.265.679 (2017. USD 2.973.768.077 ).

NOTE 17 - COMTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent Eabiliies may be analysed as follows:

2018 2017
uso uso
Counter-guarantees issued 541.339 578,500

Ag al the year-end, thene wane no relatad party balances.

T
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Dacember 31, 2018
- conlinued -

NOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into cerain commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the
Off Balance Sheet llems, bul which ane significant for the purposes of assessing the financal sifuation of the

Bank, Details of such commitmants ane as follows:

2018 2017
uso uso
Commitments in respect of fived rental payments contracted on
buildings 6.499.120 521181

As at the year-gnd, there are no related party balances.
NOTE 19 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET
RATES
The following types of forward ransactions are outstanding as at December 31, 2018 and 2017
ticas li ha
- Forward exchange transactions {swaps, outrights).
Oparations linked to the foreign currency exchangs rates are made to a large extent for the purposes of
cowvaring the exsting positions.
NOTE 20 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Managemant and agency sarvices provided by the Bank includa:

Custody and administration of transferable securities;
Fiduciary represantations;

- Agency functions;
= Portfolio management and adviceg,

=27 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- conbinued =
NOTE 21 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2018 2017

usD uso

Fees on Imvestmeant Funds 21,506,351 19.403.083

Feas on Globhal custody from Institutional customers 80.663.753 74948090

Fees on Fiduciary transactions 11.772.950 10,347 746

Fees on Services lo Management Company 521,843 1.003.474

Other fees and commissions T95.814 553.831
115.660.720 106256, 230

Commissions receivable congist of the following:

Fees on Invesiment Funds consist of fees and commissions charged to Invesiment Funds for cusiody services,
central administration, depasitary and other services. The fees are caloulated on the basis of the value af net
assats of the funds under administration.

Fets on global custody from Institutional customers consist of fees and commissions charged to institutional
cuglomers for gichal cusiody serices including secuniliss rade management, settlemant, corporate actions,
income collection and proxy voting. The fees ane calculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and
the number of transactions,

Fees on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions eamed on fiduciary assets including custody
trangactions, cash management and fiduciary nobtes issuance, The fees ane calculated on the basis of the

assels held under management and the number of transactions.

Fees on Services 1o Managament Company include fees covering functional expenditures and faes for support

services in accordance with the Senvice Level Agreement.

Other fees and commissions include vanous fees such as listing agent fees, guaranies fees, banking services
fees and fund order desk senvices fees.

-28-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2018

= conlinued -
NOTE 22 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2018 2017
uso uso
Adjustment of Income taxes 2013-2014-2015-2017 2.530.324 0
Adjustment for commission previous years 1.151.445 226.068
Income from the adjustment of general expensas
regarding previous years 414867 H68.181
Sub-Rental Fee received from the Management
Company (Senics level agreement) 70.598 67.500
VAT rafund for previous year (2012-2014) 0 1.441.990
Other operating income 155,028 180.824
4,322 262 2484 583
MNOTE 23 - OTHER OPERATING CHARGES
2018 2017
uso uso
Charges from the adjustment of general
expenses regarding previous years 345919 346,895
Commission on previous years 220.859 137.159
Intarest on pravious years T.836 13,741
Cihers oparating losseas 31.164 10,398
BO5.T7E 507.993

.20
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= conlimsed -

NOTE 24 - 5TAFF NUMBERS

The average number or persons employed during the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

20138
Number

Senior managemant 29

Midelle management 71

Employees 67
167

NOTE 25 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017
Number

|Eiz%§

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managerial bedy of the

Bank by reasan of their responsibilities as follows:

2018

uso

Senlor managernent 5.084.843
Of which varable remunaralion B75.400

Of which fix remunaralion 4.200.434

a7
uso

5832 575

a8r1.739
4,960,836

Dwring the financial yaar, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directors and General

Management were made.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Bank did not grant any advancas and cradits to the members of the

Board of Directors and Ganeral Managamant.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= contnued -

NOTE 26 - OTHER ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2018 2017

uso uso

Data charges 1.372.067 1.165.998
Maintenance 1.264.913 1.041,720
Membership foes 2.847 608 1.442 936
Professional feas 3550804 4.376.343
Rent and related expenses 1,141,991 1.109.879
Service conlracts 4.997.353 5.192.885
Senice fee 2.847 497 3412539
System cost 11.679.286 11.204.978
Telacommunication expensas 363,250 A8 358
Travelling, maving, business tnps 203.378 236957
Other expenses G468.406 690 526
3.915.553 30,258,119

The increase of the costs for Memberships is due 1o the intrease of the fees paid 1o Single Resoluion Funds

during the year 2018,
NOTE 27 - TAX
271, Taxon it on ordi witi
2018 2017
uso uso
Corporate Incoma Tax 9,760.432 8.893.072
Municipal Businass Tax 3.408.037 2.938.357
13,169.369 11.831.429

3 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -
2732 r n r irg i

2018 2017

uso uso

VAT 1.819.754 1.483 833

Othar taxes 56.869 65,001
1876623 1.548 824

NOTE 28 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

As of December 31, 2018, the Bank is a jeintly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated undar the laws of Japan and whosa registerad office is in Tokyo.

The annual accounts of the Bank are incheded in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation, with Registered Financial Institution numbser 33 at Kanto Lecal Finance Bureau Japan and
registered address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chome, Chivoda-Ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Japan,

The consolidated accounts of the holding company Mitsublshi UFJ Financal Group (MUFG) may be oblained
from the head office at 7-1, Marunouchi 2-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan.

NOTE 28 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law related to the resclution, receganisation and winding-up measures of credit institutions and certain
investment firms and on deposit guarantee and investor compensation schemes (the “Law”), transposing info
Luxambaurgish law the directive 2014/59/EL establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of eredit
institutions and investment firms and the directive 2014/49/EL related to deposit guarantes and investor
compensation schemes, was passed on December 18, 2015.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= continued -

The depesit guaraniee scheme (“Fonds de garantie des dépdis Luxembeourg® (FGOL)) and the investor
compensation system (“Systéme dindemnisation des investissours Luxembourg” (SIIL)) cover efigible
deposits of each deposilor up to an amount of EUR 100,000 and investments up fo an amauwnt of EUR 20,000,
The Law also provides that deposits resulling from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific social or other
purpose are covered for an amount above EUR 100,000 for a period of 12 months,

Credit institutions contribute on an annual basis to the Luxembourg banking resolution fund (*Fonds de
resalution Luxembourg™ (FRL)), respactively to tha FGDL.

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of coverad deposits, as defined in
article 107(1) of the Law, of all authorzed credit institulions in all paricipating Member States. This amount will
be collected during the years 2015 to 2024,

The target level of funding of the FGDL is set at 0,8% of covered depasits, as defined in article 17H1) af the
Law, of the relevant credit institutions and is o be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributions,
This amount will be collected during the years 2016 to 2018. When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit institutions are to continue to contribute for 8 additional years in order to constitute an
additicnal safety bulfer of 0.8% of coversd deposits as defined in arficle 180{1) of the Law.

For the year end December 31, 2018, the Bank's annual contribution amounted to EUR 1.686.439

(USD 1.988.640).

-33-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

NOTE 30 - AUDIT FEES

During the financial year, the Bank has been charged by the Audit firm and its entire network with the following

fens (excluding VAT
2018 2017
uso uso
Audit faas 320208 265.049
Audit-Related fees 130.547 157633
Tax fees 39220 41.309
Other fees [1] 26.272
507973 490,263

The Non Audit Services provided during the financial year by the entire network of the Audit firm ncluded the
Tollowing servicas:

a.  ISAE 3402 'S0C 1 Type || Report for the period from January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018;

b. Preparation of tax retums;
¢, Preparation of VAT refums.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= gontinued -
Informaticn on crpdit gk on pimary non-traging fnancial instrurments

As at December 31, 2018, the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk on primary non-trading financial

instruments:
2018 2017
Carrying amount Carrying amount
in USD in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 3T14.129.527 2.294 618.594
EL member countrias AT14.120.527 2204 618,504
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.533.550.709 4.079.919.230
EU member countries 180. 725105 470.317. 256
Marth & Central Armarica T22.872.089 1.493.150.265
Agia 2.605,130.138 2.104.162.750
Europe, non-EU member countries 5033138 9.871.366
Austraita and New Zealand 19. 750, 239 2.417.583
Loans and advances to customers 372 880 265472
EL member courirnes 50,865 4473
North & Central America Me2n FO.TFS
Asia 4 221.074
Europe, non-EU member couniries 3.780 150
Shares and other variable yield securities 2.834 14,954
MNaorth & Cantral Amearica 1] 12.008
EUf member couniries 2834 2,976
Total 7.248.055.950 5.374.818.280

=38 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- eontinued -

N4 Information on dedvative non-trading financial instruments

As at Decamber 31, 2018, the Bank is exposed to tha following credit sk on dervatives non-trading financial

instruments:
2018 2018
Motional/payable Risk eguivalent
amount amount
in USD in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU rmamber counlrias J160.915.130 T5.043.013
Amarica T13.600.697 2.623.478
Az 25,301 118
Swaps
ELU mamber courries 1.394,522.057 2067411
Total 4.669.063.105 T79.734.020

- 40 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2018
= continued -

As at December 31, 2017, the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk en dervatives non-trading financial
instruments:

2017 2017
Notional/payable Risk equivalent
armount amount
inusD inuUsD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EL mambar counines 1.151.200.346 8548 868
Armarica 2105636836 16,199,995
Agla b Mrack | 1.22%
Swaps
ELU memibar countrias B12.986. 742 2151255
Tatal 4.070.104.657 26.901.344

=41 =
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1
URJ S.A.
2019 30
010 4,663,736,783 508,627,134
020
030 3,027,015, 686 330,126,331
040 1,636,721,097 178,500,803
050 18,644,871 2,033,410
060 18,644,871 2,033,410
070
080
090
096 0 0
097
098
099
100 0 0
120
130
141 2,823 308
142 2,823 308
143
144
181 2,675,600,619 291,801,004
182
183 2,675,600,619 291,801,004
240
250
260
270 6,210,745 677,344
280 6,210,745 677,344
290
300 2,603,893 283,981
310
320 2,603,893 283,981
330 762 83
340 762 83
350
360 24,427,298 2,664,041
370
380 7,391,227,793 806,087,303
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UFJ

2019

30

S.A.

010

22,491,813

2,452,957

020

22,491,813

2,452,957

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

100

110

6,918,086,851

754,486,552

120

6,912,629,893

753,891,416

130

140

5,456,958

595,136

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240

16,886,312

1,841,621

250

16,073,020

1,752,924

260

813,291

88,698

270

280

24,020,784

2,619,707

290

300

6,981,485,760

761,400,837
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UFJ

2019

30

S.A.

010

187,117,966

20,407,085

020

187,117,966

20,407,085

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

095

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190

(67,376)

(7.348)

200

210

197,956,757

21,589,164

220

230

197,956,757

21,589,164

240

250

24,734,686

2,697,565
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260
270 0 0
280
290
300 409,742,033 44,686,466
310 7,391,227,793 806,087,303
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(¢
UFJ S.A.

2019 30

010 48,948,146 5,338,285

020 18,132,356 1,977,515

025

030

041

051 24,738,564 2,697,988

070

080 1,532,995 167,188

085 4,544,232 495,594

090 28,855,205 3,146,949

100 244,519 26,667

110

120 20,439,549 2,229,137

130

140

145 8,171,138 891,144

150

160 0 0

170

175

191

192

200 65,063,645 7,095,841

210 32,154,727 3,506,795

220 0 0

231

241

260

270

280 7,431,962 810,530

287

290

300

310

330

340 835,872 91,160

350 1,298,939 141,662

355 59,970,753 6,540,410
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360 24,994,294 2,725,878
370 10,220,443 1,114,642
380 14,773,851 1,611,236
390 1,322,302 144,210
400 676,705 73,801
410
420 645,598 70,409
425 0 0
426
427
430 0 0
440
450
460 289,086 31,528
481
491 289,086 31,528
510
520 0 0
530
540
550
560
570
580
590
600
610 33,365,071 3,638,795
620 8,630,385 941,230
630 24,734,687 2,697,565
640 0 0
650
660
670 24,734,687 2,697,565
680
690 24,734,687 2,697,565
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1 Brown
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited

(

2019 12 200 1,812
(

1985
2020

(2 MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
(

2020 7,375,000 8,721
(

MUFG
S.A.
2011 2011 61

(€] Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
(

2019 12 10 1,000 1,101 5,060
(
(4 Goldman Sachs Asset

Management International

(

2018 12 1,756 9,151
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2018 12
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Goldman Sachs Asset

39 42 5,334
1940
Goldman Sachs Asset Management
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1996
23
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1993

2020

2018 2019
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3.1
4,268
3.2
3.2
4,268
3.3 (€))
(a
( 100,000
(
(
(A 100,000
(B
(b ) )
4,268
)
3,049

4.1
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2020
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4.4 2006 12 27 2018

5.1

5.2
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5.3 3.2

5.4
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3) 3.3
4) 2.3
5.5

(a

¢

(c

(]
(e

5.6
5.7
5.8 24,390 30,488
8,536
36,585

42,682
8,536

6.1
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Independent Auditor®s Report

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, solely in its capacity as trustee
of MUGC GS Cayman Fund

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund (the" Sub-
Trust” ), a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund, as at 30 September 2019, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards.

What we have audited
The Sub-Trust®s financial statements comprise:

the statements of financial position as at 30 September 2019;

the schedule of investments as at 30 September 2019;

the statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statements of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating units for the year then ended;

the statements of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant
accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor"s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants® Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code). We have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Sub-
Trust"s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Sub-Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.
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Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor®s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust’ s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management®s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Sub-
Trust’ s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor®s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Sub-Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Other Matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Sub-Trust in
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in
giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly
agreed by our prior consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands

23 December 2019
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UFJ S.A.
L 1150 287 289
UFJ S.A. 2018
12 31
2018 12 31
EU No.537/2014 2016 23 CSSF

ISAs

Réviseur d’ Entreprises Agréé
CSSF
IESBA
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To the Board of Directors of

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
287-289, Route d*Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D"ENTREPRISES AGREE

Report on the Audit of the annual accounts

Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING
(LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank'™), which comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2018,
and the profit and loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Bank as at December 31, 2018 and the results of its operations
for the year then ended in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements
relating to the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23,
2016 and with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as adopted for Luxembourg by the
Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier (CSSF). Our responsibilities under those
Regulation, Law and standards are further described in the "Responsibilities of the Réviseur
d"Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts" section of our report. We are also
independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants® Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for
Luxembourg by the CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the annual accounts, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under those
ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of the audit of the annual accounts as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenues recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be one of
most significant in the audit

How the matter was addressed in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant
accounting policies - Note 2.14 - Revenue
Recognition and Note 21 on Commission
Receivable of the annual accounts.

Commission receivable amounted to USD
115,660,720 as of December 31, 2018.
Commission receivable mainly derives from
fund administration, fiduciary and global
custody operations.

Different underlying bases and rates are
applicable depending on the underlying
investments, agreed terms and services
provided.

The process of commission receivable
recognition for the Bank includes
significant manual interventions.

Accordingly, the calculation of commission
receivable are considered to be a key
audit matter due to the significance of
the amounts involved, combined with the
complexity and operational risk associated
with determining the calculation of the

commission receivable.

We obtained an understanding of the
commission receivable recognition process,
and we reviewed key controls in the
process. Due to deficiencies identified
related to the manual processing of
commission receivable, we did not use a
control reliance approach and our
assurance was obtained based on
substantive audit procedures, consisting
of a combination of tests of details and
substantive analytical procedures.

We developed expectations for the
aggregate amounts per type of commission
income and we compared the expectations to
the amounts recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of
commissions:
we tested commission receivable by
performing independent recalculation of
the commissions. This also included the
reconciliation of the underlying basis
to external evidence;
we agreed the receipt of the commissions
to subsequent payments.
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Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information stated in the management report but does not include the annual
accounts and our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the annual
accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
annual accounts in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to
the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts, and for such internal control as
the Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual accounts
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Bank®s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank®s financial reporting
process.

Responsibilities of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual
accounts as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue a report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs as
adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual accounts.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23,
2016 and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank®"s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors®™ use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank®s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our report of the Réviseur d*Entreprises Agréé to the
related disclosures in the annual accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts, including
the disclosures, and whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé by the Board of Directors on March 9,
2018 and the duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and
reappointments, is 44 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in
accordance with legal requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation No
537/2014, on the audit profession were not provided and that we remain independent of the
Bank in conducting the audit.

For Deloitte Audit, Cabinet de Révision Agréé

Martin Flaunet, Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé
Partner

March 8, 2019
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